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My missionis to work
for the development of
my country and

my people.

nis gives me great energy,
to Moneycontrol,

e s W especially because
: k’\ . &th September 2023 |

there is a long
way to go for us.
“World's keenness to engage with India has risen. In such
times 'fear of unknown' can be an obstacle”

government- Reform, Perform and Transform.”

PM Modi in an interview
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IOL @ EVENTS

Varlous activities at IOL Umts to promote 1dea of Healthy Millets, Healthy People.




IOL @ EVENTS

International Women's day 2023 at India Optel Limited
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Training and Upskill activities at India Optel limited

Republic Day Celebration at IOL
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_ Swachhta Pakhwada, 2022 - Clean India, Beautiful India
e LA

i,

|




9 after RuTd #, g9+ Rl & A1 fhar 2 iR wiasa 99+ oy 8
qrfd RAUR® gAR SIS UIChITordl, ATaTRIG dd 3R &2 &I 4 da
3R 39 TRE AR FAHTETRN Bl 9 S | U 999 Sl 89 < € 98 BRI
RO TR METRT B € | 89 WIS & geed @ fb=fl o =i & dder
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3G BT IUANT HRD U M DI U8 B & [o1Q ofal HT F9d BT IRl
DI 2| BH 9 91d DI MRS Tl § Fahdl & [ g1 WITSAT TAHT BT ABR
fpar S, gretife g9 AFd © f 89 uel gRomestt H fadeyel ' 7
rfafRaadratl, SIRaHT 3R T8l dd b Teld aRvIMRN & BRI IRfdd TRUTH
g9 &1 Fhd o | AfS JAMRATAT IT T AT TSI SIRIH HA H 31 & AT
i AR gRvIY ITera Anfdd gl €, d aidd YRemH JeTerd, fawar,
3IATId, SRT&T, PRI AT STgATIa & i wu ¥ A= 81 ¥l © | 84
T A1 AT S BT Aol U I [T HRA D (o7 Bl QAT
T2l oId B, I 98 s SIMeRNI, YA &1 TRl IT 3T & URUMH™Y
Bl |

aey I RUIE § GarR & o1y U= fewol a1 geirg cmd@indiaoptel.in
TR g—Hel §RT A A ¢ |



In this Annual Report, we have shared information and made forward
looking statements to enable the Stakeholders to know our product
portfolio, business logic and direction and thereby comprehend our
prospects. Such statements that we make are based on our assumptions.
We have tried wherever possible to identify such statements by using
words such as 'anticipate’, 'believe’, ‘estimate’, 'intend’, 'plan’, 'project’ or
words of similar substance in connection with any discussion of future
performance. We cannot guarantee that these forward looking
statements will be realised although we believe we have been prudentin
our assumptions. The actual results may be affected because of
uncertainties, risks and even inaccurate assumptions. If uncertainties or
known or unknown risks materialise or if underlying assumptions prove
inaccurate, actual results may vary materially from those anticipated,
believed, estimated, intended, planned or projected. We undertake no
obligation to publicly update any forward looking statements, whether

as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

The members may send in their comments or suggestions for

improvement of the annual report by e-mail to cmd@indiaoptel.in
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SIEA&GT o1 BT
CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

o A,

SfeaT e fotfics &1 Sad) q1fies 31 dGe H 31T T4l T WITd HRd 8T G 98d
GBI RET € | H o HIURLIT BIH & oY 3T 41 BT g=ydTe odl § |

YD B+ gy AN Gr€ D1 I SHIsAT TR AP 7ol Rieror e,
TERIGA W HURHET 3R SGIRAT & SRIARVT & A1 1 (TR, 2021 H YA I
5T | SHS STATdT, $1 SHISAT B HHAR! YB3 &I AT DI JAE & g ATl
UfIRIRE & "™ | AR A1 S | YAl AT & 918 9, AN WrIfid gl
qaqal gy FHEION a1 & STEi & [GRAT I Udh g &l DU H YRITHT Bl AT
FRAT & & | 39 gRadH # T aiforid iaie a¥ie! B STIT, HuHl fdferm
& YTGTT BT UTolT BRAT 3R ITSINTHUH sﬁé‘cﬁrﬁ?ﬁ P T =T B AT 54
URecl T JdET BRAT ATHSA oFT | SHTY, BHAR BRIFICID TA&AT BT UG HR, THIR
qﬁwﬁwﬁwmﬁsﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁwdlwdﬂdﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁwﬁfﬁ%qﬁm
DI URT PR 3IR G91Y G IR HEIYU] w0 A & Dl (AT TATS |

@WWWW@W@@%%WWW$ 3TqdT
DU | AU T b GAX IY D SR FATAA] I RIS Eﬁwﬁ$1o7865 IRIS
31 PR LA o & HU H $.236.38 BRIS IS (Y |

IATE fABMN iR ITE JUR BHLT 3MYD! HUT & Ul dTel &5 %2 © | 39
A & TR, MBI BUYT 4 ARG A1 & NCHG—1 & Iy TS calaiol
JMETRA $TSaR AgC AIRS HI IS} TS fhar &, T MRS, qevigd &
FEANT A [ABRAT (T 7T o7 | S0 STeTdT, JMMUD! DU 1 gg—Tdehall JIRYBUT &
STaTd H 9RATT AT DI el UAT Bl IRT B gU,IMIeT AIgHA B CARDIUD
qTgc BT 3ifex W e1lRict fhar 2 |

$d ITSTdT, JMUDT HU=T HaTsll & Ty 31T 3R ST, O S1—90 S & TS
BRIRT & foly RIele, S U 3R fdhe, €—90 <& & oy gIgar &l A1se
grse, ATHG—I| & foIU ATge sdes ATsd ITse, UTSS dl-eR & foTv SI3s ATse,
I IR ATSC UPV-125 fadRId &R J81 © | S96T Ugal 9 8l fafa= TRl § ulefor
T ET B |

JMYPHT HUHT AR YR B 16T DI SIS B A1 3T 967 V8! & dT SN 3R
TIC—3TT & FEANT Y 236 YT —gHIIC a3l Dl HPH—II, iDEX 31X B2B & HEIH
q W el fderd gq URdifdd fbar ar € | gord uice § Y Q.amg.ud. H TR
189 URI—SHIITE II3T H ¥ 170 IRIY AT AT Y1LATS.UeT.H UHIRId 47 a3l H A
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Al D ATI—ATY T3 &1 BUFRI, SIUIUAY, B AII—AT 5]l el Buferi 1 enfia
21 # TN SudfRrd # 96! e JAdT @ forg Siofagy, A U Toll, odn
TRIETH, SR, AEATRIT, Mgfciardial, YIRURGT Td 3= He@yul IRTeddial &
il TR <h, HRAT 3 |

BHRI BN U HHATRIT BT AARTD FEed <l & AR A & b T AN ABerd
@ fory wewgul € | $9 9% 3R Udh—geR UR HRIAT §HRY UATHT T 3R YT § | T ®
HHARI 7 AN U] § Fgayul YT 18 © 3R H I Ane™ & forg
3R &<h HRAT =T8T 8 | Ut ARBI [THIT A SIUTHY H URITHA &1 SHRI ATAT b
SIRI REd, B4 31U+ Y3 & A e Fadegi R T4 3 |

37 H, F31 I JASITA & Ieol@A 1 ARBAT DI BIfd AT B3l a1fey, fSahr
3f2reh HHUYT 3R GG Hebed BHARI HIUNT JATHIETIAT Pl ATHR DR D YWD B IR
TIRh & | H S9Ta AR 3R ARTeeM & forg Feere ded &1 il ARTET1 SR §, foram
T4 FPRAR eI & U IR SRR fhar 7 |
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Dear Members,

It gives me immense pleasure in welcoming you all to the 2™ Annual General
Meeting of the India Optel Limited. | thank each one of you for attending the
meeting.

Your company started operation from 1% October, 2021 with the transfer of assets
and liabilities from the Ordnance Factory Board's production units and the
Ordnance Factories Institute of Learning, Dehradun. Furthermore, employees
from these units joined us through a deemed deputation for an initial two-year
period. Since our inception, our primary challenge has been to navigate the
transformation from the set up under erstwhile Ordnance Factory Board to a New
Defence Company. This transition involved adopting new commercial
accounting methods, adhering to the provisions of Companies Act, and
managing these changes with a limited number of IOFS officers. A significant
focus has been, therefore, on motivating and retaining talent to achieve our
strategic goals, maintain our competitive advantages, and ensure financial
sustainability and growth.

I am glad to inform you that, despite teething challenges, your company achieved
Rs. 1078.65 crores as revenue from operations and Rs. 236.38 crores as profit after
tax during the second year of its operation.

Product development and product improvement have always been the priority
areas of your company. During the period, your company has secured the order of
fusion technology based driver's night sight for BMP-II of Indian Army, which was
developed in collaboration with IRDE,Dehradun.Further,your company has won
the order of telescopic sights of assault rifle, meeting the stringent requirement of
Indian Army in response to a multi-vendor RFP.

In addition, your company is developing further products for the Services, namely
Simulation, Test and Interrogation Kit for Missile Firing of T-90 tank, Driver's Night
Sight for T-90 tank, Night enabled Missile sight for BMP-II, Tl sight for ground
launcher, Indigenous Bore Sight UPV-125.These are already undergoing trials in
various stages.

Your company is pursuing the goal of Atmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and has
offered 236 items ex-import for indigenous development through Make-II, iDEX
and B2B collaboration with Industries and start-up.170 items out of 189 items
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ex-import, published in 1" PIL and 6 items out of 47 items in 3 PIL in SRIJAN portal
have been indigenised. Indigenisation of remaining items is also are under
progress.

Your Company always strives to conduct the business with integrity, and in ethical
& transparent manner and attain the highest standard of Corporate Governance
practice. The compliance in this regard is explained in the report of Corporate
Governance.

| strongly believe that your company will continue to do well and attain new goals.
With the help of all our supporters, we aim for success on all fronts. | wish to
express my profound gratitude to the Department of Defence Production,
Defence Finance and our esteemed customers,which includes the Indian Army,
Navy, Border Security Force, Central Police Force and State Police Forces as well as
new defencecompanies,DPSUsalongwith private defencecompanies. | extend my
appreciation to DGQA, C&AG, Auditors, Bankers, Collaborators, Suppliers,
Shareholders and other crucial contributors for their invaluable role in our
accomplishments.

Our company highly values its employees and believes they are crucial to our
success. Teamwork and trust in each other has been the foundation of our
progress. Every single employee has played a vital role in our achievements, and |
want to express my gratitude for their contributions. We take pride in having
strong industrial relations, as our journey of transition from a government
department to a DPSU continues.

Last but not the least, | must extend a heartfelt applause for the remarkable
individuals of Team IOL, whose relentless dedication and steadfast resolve have
been the driving force behind the realisation of our corporate aspirations.| also
extend my appreciation forthe Board of Directors for its support and guidance,
which has set us on a path of sustained growth

Sd/-
(Girish Chandra Agnihotri)
Director with Additional Charge of CMD
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jh fxgh'k puni viXugk=h
IBENEEGEISE)
rfaRad TR 21edel Ud yee fevsd

Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri

Director (Operation)
Additional Charge Chairman & Managing Director

Jh rij f=ikBh
Fre () vd T e sfer

Mr. Tushar Tripathi
Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer

Jh IR;cr ekt
IRESEGIE GRS ISR

Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee
Director (Human Resource)

Jh “kykHk R;kxh
WRBR gRT ATHd Feerd @rRiwfad aiRe )

Mr. Shalabh tyagi

Government Nominee Director (Part Time Official Director)




Name of Company : INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

HR_MEYT © U131909UR2021G0I1012802

CIN : U131909UR2021G0I012802

USiihd UdT : OFILDD (3rrger Aol fRreror Her )

Registered Address : OFILDD (ORDNANCE FACTORIES INSTITUTE OF LEARNING)
$HUH, IR SBRIGH, S8vIgA UR 248008 IN

CAMPUS, RAIPUR DEHRADUN, Dehradun UR 248008 IN

BENCEGEIGE)) A
JfIRET TR 3regel Ud yde a3 st PN
st frder == SR TR

Director (Operation) E/::e;fsrh(g-pﬁ riat::E:
Additional Charge Chairman & Managing Director ) P
Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri

IREXIES ot w9 E@wit
st oI H’@Fﬁ Nominee Director
Director Mr. Shalabh Tyagi
Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee
. g Al BRI
DUl Aferd Chief Vigilance officer
Company Secretary .
AF T TS T
Abhishek Shukla Shri Pankaj Gupta
HEIUSeh AT HETUdeh IR
General Managers Headquarters General Managers Factories
ot TS FAR EA () ot THA FAR (SR VIR, 3NOTHOZI0)
Mr. Pankaj Kumar Goyal (Finance) Mr. Dushyant Kumar (General Manager OFCD)
St WIS S0 YWl (THOIRO) At TR FAR fG= (Sa R, owwoio)
Mrs. Sharmistha K. Sharma (HR) Mr. Randhir Kumar Sinha (General Manager OFD)

st faq@ HAR = (e Hw, showwowwo)

Mr. Vipul Kumar Sinha (General Manager OLF)
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Vision

Mission&
Objectives

Vision

To become world-class enterprise in Opto-Electronics and
Communication business.

Mission

To establish itself as a leading manufacturer in Opto-electronics,
Communication business and other chosen areas through quality,
technology and innovation and emerge as a world class sophisticated,
State-of-the-art, global enterprise.

Objectives

« To be a company completely focused in providing state-of-the-art
products & solutions at competitive prices, satisfying customers
need for quality, delivery, service and reliability.

« Togenerate profitable growth by leveraging internal resources.
« Tobe"Atma Nirbhar” by developing indigenous solutions.

« TogivethrustonInnovation and Exports.
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IOL's History Timeline

1941

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun popularly known as OF Dun was conceived in 1941

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun popularly known as OF Dun was conceived in 1941, as a result
of the decision to shift the Mathematical Instruments Office, from 15 Wood Street, Kolkata.

1963

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OCFD), was established in 1963

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OCFD), was established in 1963 in collaboration with M/s
Sumitomo ElectricInc, Japan to cater to the communication needs of India's armed forces.

1988

Opto-Electronics Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988
Opto-Electronics Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988 with
technical collaboration from erstwhile USSR for production of hi-tech optical and Opto-

Electronic instruments for tank T-72 and Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV) BMP-Il also known
as SARATH.

2021

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED (IOL), was established in 2021 to become Eye of the Soldier.

India Optel Limited, a fully owned Government of India, Enterprise, under Department of
Defence Production, Ministry of Defence has been incorporated to achieve self-reliance in
the field of Optoelectronics solutions for Armed Forces, and Paramilitary Forces of Ministry
of Home Affairs along with other customers.

HISTORY

India Optel Limited, a fully owned Government of India, Enterprise, under Department of
Defence Production, Ministry of Defence has been incorporated to achieve self-reliance in
the field of Optoelectronics solutions for Armed Forces, and Paramilitary Forces of Ministry
of Home Affairs along with other customers.

It comprises of state of the art, three manufacturing units of erstwhile Ordnance Factory
Board, with a rich experience in their respective area of businesses, Opto-Electronics
Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988 with technical collaboration
from erstwhile USSR for production of hi-tech optical and Opto-Electronic instruments for
tank T-72 and Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV) BMP-Il also known as SARATH.
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3NS3NTS b siaer o AFAT=

1941

3 ool SERIgA T 3lTUW G @ AT ¥ ST SIT &, @1 Bod=T 1941 H a1 T8 off

15 g€ TEIC, BIABI H ORI IUBRYT BT Bl RIFIART B & F01g & qRUTHAERY
31gY FFHToN, TBRIGH DI AP G & AH I ST ST & |

1963

3y frATof, TENTE (OCFD), 1963 H TATIUT b 71T o |

gy Ao, SSHTg (SRATUHS!) B ATIAT 1963 H HAH FHAAMA! gelldgd b, UM &
HEART W AR & IRA Tl ! FaR MTLIRATSN DI IRT B & oy Bl 718 off |

1988

T I—STaS TR Thae], GBI (OLF) &1 AU 4 U 1988 T g8 o7 |

TCI—gelag 1T hae], T8IGH (OLF) @I TATYAT 4 3Tl 1988 DI Achlatl= USSR & Taheildhl
TEANT | S T-72 IR THEI P @Idd (ICV) BMP-Il b fov 88—<d Iffftcdhar 3R
ATCT—g g~ SUBRI & ITeT & foT¢ Bl T8 oY, TU AR & 19 I ST ST & |

2021
SISaT e fAIfCS, eTT I [I9TT, JeAT HATer & d8d YRd AXBR & J07 Bl T3 o7 |

ST sifed forfice (JTS3MT) @1 AT 2021 H ‘31TE 3iTH T AleoX’ g9 & oIy &I T8 o |

SISAT e fAcs, e STeH I, Refl H3Tad & d8d MIRd AReGR & Yol Wi arell
T B, O o UTEdhl & Wr 8 HAT & A dali iR MeRifs gall & forg sifer
golde =1 STHTEE & &1 H ATATHRAT UTed el & foru ofdre foham man 2 |

BSERS

SIST e faAcs, e Scured a9, Refl H3Ted & d8d WIRd AReGR & Yol Wified drell
ITM 7, T T8 HATe & HIRA dali IR 3ee gai & oy sifel—gelag +dh AR &
&3 H JATCHHRET UTT DR & o7y 2midret faam w73 |

SHH STAYH, Jdad! Py AN 91 ®I T IUTed Shigdl i &, R urd so+
JIA & &5 H Tg AV g, IACI—gelagiiad Hhag!, TBISH (OLF) Bl RITAT 4 A
1988 BT TchIci USSR & THATd] TEANT W T T-72 3R Shel BT @b (ICV) BMP-11 &
foTT B2 Jifficdd IR e l—solagi<dh SUBRUN & IcATeA & oIy Bf T8 off 39 IR &

TH < ST ST © |
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IOL's History Timeline

IOL is a leading systems integrator with state-of-the-art infrastructure, covering all aspects
of mechanical, optical & electronic assemblies. IOL was created to fulfil the requirements of
Indian Armed Forces in the field of complex Opto-Electronic devices and over a period of
time it has developed a number of indigenous products and solutions for the Indian Armed
Forces.

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun (OFD) was conceived in 1941, as a result of the decision to
shift the Mathematical Instruments Office, from 15 Wood Street, Kolkata. The aim was to
establish a factory that specialized in the production of military optical instruments. OF
Dun was formally established during 1943 and is now a leading manufacturer of optical
instruments and gears for Infantry Directorate of Indian Army and paramilitary forces of
MHA. This unit has also significant presence in airfield illumination solutions which is
already in use at several airfields.

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OFCD), was established in 1963 in collaboration with
Sumitomo Electric Inc, Japan to cater to the communication needs of India's armed forces.
OFCD has a core competency in manufacturing in the areas of communication cables,
airfield lighting cables, top grade spring steel wires, cable harnesses for armoured vehicles,
and optical devices for armoured vehicles.

This new Entity has been entrusted with a responsibility to give renewed thrust to expand

Electro-Optical solutions for "Aatma Nirbhar” Bharat in line with Government of India's
vision. In other words "To become Eye of the Soldier”.
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3NE3NTS b siaer o AFAT=

3MSINVA AT H SHRE TR & AT U 3ol Rived $ERieR 8, Sl Havfdere fifticda
AR Sreraeifih SRidel & T TBqal BT HaR HRAT B | SIS Sifed Ifei-—gaiagii-e
UGN & &5 H IR HIH Il DI ATALIDHAT3N BT YRT DHR & 1T I1-T 77 7 3R 7
@ AT $H AR I Feli & T B W ST iR e fasfid fag £ |

15 §S TIC, DITBIAT H ORI IUSBRYT BT DI RATFRT B & (07 & qRumHwEsy
MY IO, TERIGH I 3MUE G4 & AW | ST Ofdl & | SHHT IGa% Udh HRAT &
RITYAT HRAT AT S = JAlfEedhel ITDHRUN & IcUTe H [ARTe o7 | 3y% g AuaiRe wu |
1943 & SR AT fohar 7T o7 @R 3@ U8 WRAR AT & §7hg! Fe3med iR MHA &
FRf P gofl & forg sifficdd Iuameon 3R R &1 v ol fHfar 81 39 g1 @
TREBIeS 3G Aiege § €l aecaqel SuRAf € Sl Ugel W €1 &3 gdTs &= § SuanT #
=

g fHofl, ISTe (AIRNTBS!) BT IATUAT 1963 H HAH JAAM! gellded §b, SITU &
HEANT H AR & HIH Tl ] HR ATaLIDHAT3] Dl GRT B b o BT 75 T | SATTHS!
P URT IR Hadd, TR Bics dgied bad, e Is RUT WId IRk, dR«Reg a8+l & folv
DHael BT 3l aEaRd< argsl @ fory Sfffteder Suamvol & fmtor # qeg Argar g |

S g SPIg DI AR AIBR & GIEDHIU & ATHY “3AHR 9RA B oy getag—aiiftedhd
HATTH] BT fIRAR DR @ o1 7Y RR A SR < B [TERT Fid) 78 & | R geal § D
B 3G 97 B foTq |
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SR 3G
OUR PRODUCTS
ORNANCE FACTORY DEHRADUN

T

Day Sight Telescope for 7.62X51 mm Assault Rifle(4X)

W

Telescope Sighting 5.56MM LMG(INSAS)

A H i et I HR Binocular 8x30 Binocular Drishiti 12X

" o

Passive Night Vision Monocular Passive Night Vision Goggle

= 7

MOD. PNS12.7AD GUN
MOD.PNS for 5.56 MM RIFLE (INSAS)

PNS 5.56 mm for LMG m
Light Weight Passive Night Vision Binocular

Back-up Sights for Dhanush Artillery Gun

Telescopic Sight CGRL MK-III

Telescope Sighting 5.56MM RIFLE(INSAS)

Director Fire Control No. 7

Telescope Sight for Anti-Material Rifle or

Red Dot Sight

SIGHT DIAL 104A

1 Sight for 14.5/20 mm AMR M1

Night Sight (Thermal Imager) 84 mm Carl Gustav RCL Sight Unit Cased 102B Telescopic Sight CGRL MK-I
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OPTO ELECTRONICS FACTORY

Mini Uncooled Sight

2 - . o
. me P =
| = i
—— 5
Fire Control System 1A43 i
d |

Commander Thermal Imager Cum Day Sight MK-II

Long Range Thermal Imaging Sight
[}
2 s 8 &

DRIVER NIGHT SIGHT

.~ Driver Night Sight TVNE-4B M1

Gunner's Sight TPD-K1

COMMANDER THERMAL IMAGER CUM DAY SIGHT Muzzle Bore Sight 125

ORDNANCE FACTORY CHANDIGARH
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SR HAAIfoId INeh

Our Esteemed Customers

Indian Army

MII’IISII’V of Home Aff'alrs

Ministry of Home Affairs

-

FRE sraAThER fathes
BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED

Bharat Dynamic Limited

vV
TATA

d«._,?;ﬁt

KALYANI
BHARAT FORGE LIMITED

&

Hindustan Aeronautics Limited
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

BOARD'S REPORT

To,
TheMembersof
India Optel Limited

Your Directorshavethepleasurein presenting their Second Annual Report onthe businessand operations of
the India Optel Limited (*the Company or “1OL") aong with the Audited Financial Statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 together with the reports of Statutory Auditorsand the Comptroller and
Auditor General of Indiathereon.

1. BUSINESS OVERVIEW

a. India Optel Limited (I0OL) is primarily engaged in the production of Opto-Electronics
Systems for Services and MHA.. 10L was incorporated on 14.08.2021 and it commenced
businesson01.10.2021.

b. IOL is headquartered at Dehradun with two manufacturing units at Dehradun (Ordnance

Factory Dehradun and Opto Electronics Factory Dehradun) and one unit at Chandigarh
(Ordnance Factory Chandigarh). In addition, I0OL hasOrdnance Factories Institute of
Learning' for the training of its own manpower across all categories and for the training of
personnel of its customersin operation and maintenance of the various equipment, made by
IOL.

c. IOL ismainly manufacturing Opto-Electronics systems and vision equipments for the land-
system platforms & weapons, like battletanks T-90, T-72, Infantry Combat Vehicle BMP-I1,
Artillery Guns, Naval Guns and Small and Medium Calibre weapons with aclear emphasis
on indigenisation. Besides that, based on cable technology, |OL isalso into communication
businessfor catering to needsof Armed Forces.

d. Products of IOL are multi technology complex opto-electronics systems using thermal
imaging technology, image intensification technology, plain day vision technology, day
camerasbased on CM OStechnol ogy and optronic/ tel escopi ¢ sights mounted on customized
gyro-stabilisation systems and controlled using ballistic computers and missile information
block/system.

e. With Government of India’s continuous endeavor to achieve Atma Nirbharta in Defence,

increased indigenisation and continual product upgradation, 1OL Units have accelerated
upgradation of productsto meet changing Servicesrequirements.

f. EO/IR segment of products in India have several other indigenous manufacturers. IOL is

successfully competing with other indigenous manufacturersin this segment for the orders
of new items from Army and other Armed Forces for which IOL has collaborated with
various|ndian Industry partnersand start-ups.
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2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/STATE OF THE COMPANY

AFFAIRS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Financial Year
Particulars
2022-23 2021-22 (Restated) 2021-22
Total Income 115057.60 56816.09 56,816.09
Earning before Finance Costs,
Depreciation and amortization 34746.23 9450.41 9,620.35
Expenses and Taxes
Less: Finance Charges - - -
Depreciation & Amortization 31,56.88 1.524.69 1,140.47
Expenses
Profit Before Tax 31,589.36 7,925.72 8,479.88
Tax Expenses:
a. Income Tax demand for ) _ )
earlier years
b.  Current Tax 75,28.04 1,381.22 1,430.70
c.  Deferred Tax 422.37 926.76 1,038.64
Profit For The Year 23,638.95 5,617.75 6,010.54
Other Comprehensive Income _ _ _
Total Comprehensive Income 23 638.95 5,617.75 6,010.54
for the year

3. MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Thefinancial year 2022-23. Themagjor highlightsaregiven below:

The Revenue from operations for the financial year ended 31 March, 2023 is Rs. 107865.13

Lakhs

TheProfitbeforeTax isRs. 31,589.36 L akhs

TheEarning Per Shareare:
Basic: Rs.0.41

Diluted: Rs. 0.40
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4. KEY FINANCIALRATIOS

Thekey financia ratiosof the Company hasbeen provided hereunder:

Financial Ratio Analysis

For the
S1 For the year Fe(;lrdtel:; gfle;r year ended
N : Ratio Analysis ended 31st March. 2022 31st March, Remarks
o March, 2023 ’ 2022
(Restated) (Audited)
Current Ratio
1 -Current Assets/Current 1.90 3.23 3.25
Liabilities
Debt Equity Ratio Company does not
have any
2 -Long-term N/A N/A N/A borrowings from
borrowings/Shareholder's Equity any bank in the FY
- - 2022-23 & 2021-
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 22 |n absence of
3 | -Earnings available for debt N/A N/A N/A the Samet l;ztio
servicedInterest + Instalment cannol
determined.
4 Return on Equity Ratio 3.25% 1.93% 2.08%
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio 1.10 1.83 1.82
6 Trade Recelvab.les Turnover 351 6.87 6.87
Ratio
7 [Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 4.90 5.72 5.70
8 | Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1.26 1.79 1.78
9 Net Profit Ratio 21.92% 9.99% 10.69%
10 [ Return on Capital employed 3.62% 1.36% 1.47%
11 Return on Investment NA NA NA

5. SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
Thereisnosubsidiary/associate company within the meaning of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (“Act”).

6. DIVIDEND AND RESERVE

As per Department of Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance,
Government of Indiavide O.M. F.No. 4/27/2019-DIPAM-I1-A (E) dated 13.06.2023, IOL is exempted for
payment of dividend for FY 2021-22, FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24. Hence, your Board of Directorsis not
recommending any dividendfor theyear ended 31st March, 2023.

Company has Retained Earnings of Rs. 29256.70 Lakhs. Company has not transferred any amount to
reserve, however company hasReval uation Reserveof Rs. 248337.12akhs.
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7. BORROWINGS

AsonMarch 31, 2023, the short term and long term borrowings of the Company wasNil. However, acharge
of amounting Rs. 400/- croreswas created asWCL/CCL with SBI for which no amount has been utilized for
thispurpose

8. CAPITALSTRUCTURE:

During the Financia Year 2022-23, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been increased from
< 55,00/- croresto < 65, 00/- crores. During the year, the paid up share capital of the Company has been
increasedfrom < 0.01/- Croresto X 5776.4 Crores.

9. DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, Company had following Directors& Key Manageria Personnels with in the Company.

S. No. Name Designation

1. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Managing Director

2. Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri Director (Operation)

3. Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee Director (HR)

4 Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot Additional Director (Finance)

5. Mr. Anurag Bajpai Director (Government Nominee Director)
6. Mr. Tushar Tripathi Director (Finance)& CFO

7. Mr Shalabh Tyagi Director (Government Nominee Director)
8. Mr. Abhishek Shukla Company Secretary

DuringtheF.Y. 2022-23

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot, Additional Director (Finance) retired from the post with effect from 19th April,
2022.

Mr. Tushar Tripathi hasbeen appointed asAdditional Director (Finance) with effect from 21st June, 2022, as
CFO of the Company with effect from 6th July, 2022 and as Director (Finance) with effect from 30.12.2022.

Mr. Abhishek Shuklahasbeen engaged as Company Secretary on 18th August, 2022.

Vide DDP O.M. No 8(32)/2019-D(Coord/DDP) dated 23.12.2022, Mr. Shalabh Tyagi, Joint Secretary
(P& C) has been appointed as part time official Director of the Company and Mr. Anurag Bajpai, JS (DIP)
ceased to be government nomineedirector videthe above Officememorandum. Further, the appointment of
Shri Shalabh Tyagi, Joint Secretary (P& C) as part time official Director was effective on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. thedate of communication of theDIN i.e., 15.02.2023.

DuringtheF.Y.2023-24:

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar, Managing Director of the Company superannuated from the service with effect from 31°
May, 2023.

Videletter No. MoD ID No. PC-I to 1(5)/2021/OF/DP (Plg-V) Pt-111 dated 23rd June, 2023 issued by MoD,
additional charge of CMD of 10L has been given to Mr. Girish ChandraAgnihotri, Director (Operation) of
the Company till the appointment of permanent CM D through regular process.
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10. EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Theprovisionsof Section 134(3)(p) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 relating to eval uation of Board of Directors
do not apply to your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all government companiesvide
NotificationNo. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 5" June, 2015.

11. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

L. Initiatives for sustained performance
IOL has undertaken the following major initiatives for sustained performance and growth of the
company:

(a) IOL is working on the areas of strategic importance in the field of tank electronics. It is
acomplex high technology field utilizing technologies such as photonics, high end
electronics for image processing, optics and coatings, precision mechanical systems,
stabilization technology, sensors of various types (Image Intensifiers ,IR detectors
(IDDCA), CCD sensors)etc. Keeping in view the emerging requirementsof the services, the
type of products and upgrades desired, focus areas have been identified and |OL isworking
in these areas along with premier research ingtitutions, start-ups, MSMEs and Indian
Industry. Gunner's Fire Control Systems, Thermal Imaging Fire Control Systems, Digital
Ballistic Computer, ATT, Holography based next generation weapon sights and support to
Base Repair Depots for maintenance of Aircraft etc. are the focus areas. For each of these
areas, |OL hasdevoted ateam of technical expertsand for their development IOL hasjoined
hands with premier national academic ingtitutions concurrently involving the Indian
Defenceindustry in the development of sub-systemsthereof. Inaddition, for the completely
greenfield projectslikeindigenisation of Gunner'sMain Sight for MBT Arjun Mark-1A and
its systems, IOL has joined hand together with reputed foreign OEMs for co-
production/ToT.

(b) Functional and feature requirement of the vision and control systems needed for theAFV's
and soldiers has been getting upgraded continually to meet the new challengesfaced on the
field. Increasing requirement of detection, recognition and identification ranges need large
format sensors and enhanced image processing agorithms- and all these on a
stabilizedplatform. Many of the related technologies and building blocks like IDDCA,
stabilizationtechniques are restricted and India has to depend upon the foreign OEM from
whom the original platforms and its TOT were obtained (in case of land systems, mainly
Russians).

(© With the association of the Indian Industry and DRDO laboratories, IOL has been able to
prototype, develop and manufacture the vision and control systems for the crew of AFVs,
which are being used in servicefor the past five years. While DRI requirements of these are
being continually upgraded, IOL has associated with the Indian Industry for indigenously
designed alternates and upgrades for stabilization technology, ballistic computation and
system control so that dependence on asingle design is avoided and costs are also bought
down.

(d) For meeting the R& D challenges, | OL has established R& D centersin each of itsthree units
working in the respective areas for prototyping and co-development as above. Major items
taken-up for prototyping and devel opinginclude:

(i) STIK( Simulator Test & Interrogation Kit) for missilesystem of tank T-90.
(ii) Driver'sNight Sight based on fusion technol ogy of tank T-90.
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(iii)  Next Generation holographic weapon sights reducing the effort of the soldier by
many ordersof magnitude.

(iv) Indigenousboresight for 125mm boreordnance

(v) Next generation surveillance camerasfor theinfantry soldiers.
(vi)  Nightenabled (thermalized) MissileSight.

(vii)  Nightsightfor Recoil-lessLauncher

Further to it, IOL has actively sponsored iDEX/DIO challenges (Defence India Start-up
Challenges) for thedevel opment of stabilization technology for AFV sand issponsoring projects
related to thisfield undertaken by the promising start-ups.

In addition, for inducting the green field indigenous products in the upgrades of existing AFVs
and Weapons, |OL hastied-up with FOEM s and I ndian manufactures having aJv with FOEMs.
Thisinitiative hasbeen feasibleonly withtheMakein Indiainitiative of the Government. For the
gunner's main sight and DBC & ATT, IOL has entered in the MOU with FOEMs for the
Indigenous production, meeting and exceeding the minimum specified requirements of %
indigenous content in Make In India .In addition to these, IOL has aready concluded co-
production contract for manufacturing thermal imaging fire control system for T-72 tank with
FOEM.

Execution of projects

For increasing its order book from the level of Rs. 7615.18 Crores (as on 01.04.2023), IOL has
planned to introduce new itemswhich have been sought by Army and paramilitary forceunder MHA
by participating in their RFPs and by carrying out R&D in association with DRDO (IRDE) and
Indian Industry. Themajor new itemsinthiscategory areasfollows:

i

il

iii.

iv.

Simulator & Test Interrogation Kit (STIK) :

For health check of the Missile Firing System of Tank T-90 and to eval uate the performance and
fault diagnosis of various units of guided weapon system in field condition before the firing of
theMissiles, thesystem (STIK) isbeing devel opedinassociationwithDRDO (IRDE).

Automatic Target Tracker & Digital Ballistic Computer for Tank T-90 up- gradation.
Automatic Target Tracker: Designed tolock onand automatically track targets.

Digital Ballistic Computer: Designed to operate in a modern tank Fire Control System as a
computing deviceto solvetheproblem of accuracy intargeting.

Gunner's Main Sight for MBT Arjun tank MKk-1A : IOL has signed MOU with OIP Sensors
Systems NV, Belgium for indigenous manufacture and supply of Gunner'sMain Sight for MBT
Arjun tank Mk-1A, which a so includes sustenance of Gunner's Main Sight used asin —service
MBTATrjun

Driver's Night Sight for T-90 Tank : |OL has undertaken the project to develop Driver night
sight for tank T-90.

MoU
Duringfinancial year 2022-23, |0L hassigned following 12MoUs:
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Event | SI. | Name of the Parties involved Anticipat
& |No MoU Description of MoU od Val"; A
Year Party-| Party-Il
Def 1 India Optel | BEML Limited | Cooperation in designing, development, | INR 50
Expo Limited manufacture, upgradation etc. of | Crores
2022 Dehradun Armoured Recovery vehicles | approx.
(ARVWZT3) and other vehicles
manufactured by BEML with Thermal
and optical sights of IOL.
2 India Optel | Optimized To co-produce Indigenous Long range | INR 40
Limited Electrotech Observation System (ILROS) as per the | Crores
Dehradun Private Limited, | requirements of Indian Army. approx.
Ahmedabad
3 India Optel | OIP Sensor | To explore and address the domestic and | INR 800
Limited System, export opportunities of Electro-Optical [ Cr— 1000
Dehradun Belgium Systems for armoured vehicles and laser | Crs.
range finders.
4 India Optel | Photonics To set rules and principles governing a [ INR 20-30
Limited Digital Visions, | possible future cooperation in respect of | Crs.
Dehradun Netherland production and sales of hand-held fusion
imaging device-tacfusion.
5 India Optel | Safran Manufacturing and maintaining MINEO | INR 100-
Limited Electronics & (CM3 MR & LR) sights in India by IOL | 150 Crs.
Dehradun Defence, France | and to maximize indigenous content
and Safran through indigenous manufacturing of
Elecf[ronlcs & MINEO
Services India Pvt. ’
6 India Optel L&T To jointly capitalize on the emerging | NIL
Limited opportunities in the domestic and
Dehradun international market.
7 Optimized India Optel Towards the development of Long [ NIL
Electrotech Limited Range Surveillance System.
Pvt. Ltd. Dehradun
8 Troop Comforts| India Optel MoU for the supply of mutually agreed | NIL
Limited,Kanpur| Limited Dehradun| items required by IOL in listed stores.
9 Advanced India Optel For the development of new generation | INR 100-
Weapons and | Limited optical as well as electronic sighting | 150 Crs.
Equipment Dehradun system for Artillery Guns, AD Guns, | Approx.
India Limited Naval Guns, Medium calliber weapons
(AWEIL) and small arms for Indian Defence
Forces as well as export.
10 | Yantra India India Optel For cooperation and to jointly address | NIL
Limited(YIL) | Limited each other’s requirements for Indian
Dehradun Defence Forces and export market.
11 | Armoured India Optel To work towards long term sustenance | INR 5000
Vehicles Limited of  business, joint development, | Crs.
Nigam Dehradun manufacturing, sharing of resources,
Limited integration and testing, installation and
(AVANI) commissioning and product support.
Aero 12 | India Optel Star Aerospace | For objective to establish a framework | INR 10-15
India Limited Pvt. Ltd. between IOL and SAPL, the parties will | Crs.
2023 Dehradun jointly collaborate & do co-operation of | Approx.
Holographic sight.
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o/

Orderbook Position

a
b.

d.

IOL had ordersworth Rs. 7615.18 Croresason 01.04.2023.

During F.Y. 2022-23, further ordersof value Rs. 538.10 Croreswere secured by |OL uptoMarch
2023.

IOL grabbed ordersworth Rs. 134.51 Crin FY 23-24 (up to Oct-2023), whichincludes Order for
Assaultrifleworth Rs. 53.05 Croresand | OL’ sfirst Export Order worth Rs. 8.73 Crs.

Further ordersworth approx. Rs. 250 Croresareexpectedin F.Y. 2023-24.

Export

a

IOL isfocused on the effortsto export to friendly foreign nations using T-72, T-90 and BMP-I1
for export opportunities.

IOL interacts with customer/Government agencies/DAS of various Indian embassies abroad to
follow-up export leads. IOL is pursuing the export leads from Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan, United
Arab Emirates, Slovakia.

IOL hasreceived enquiriesrelated to export of Missile Sightsfrom UAE andfirst lot of 9 setshas
been delivered successfully.

IOL has submitted Budgetary quotation and offers to Indian missions abroad for export
promotion activities.

IOL hasdistributed promotional materialslike product catal ogues, pamphletsto various DAS.

IOL has hired the marketing agent in Bangladesh on need & visibility basisand in the processto
hireagentsin other countriesal so.

IOL is aso planning to participate in various international exhibitions, which will help in
organizing Buyer-Seller meet onasingleplatform.

|OL participated aspart of FICCI Defence & Aerospace Business Delegationto EUROSATORY
2022, Paris, which connected uswith heads of global supply chain of major defence playersand
also created a platform to interact with potential foreign counterparts for possible business
cooperation.

Continuousinteraction is being done with various delegationsfrom OEM & foreign companies
for technical discussionto exploreexport potential & offer solutions.

|OL participatesin B2B meetings organized by various chambers of commerce like FICCI, CII
etc.

Aatmanirbhar Bharat—

a)

b)

In pursuance of MoD’s policy to promote & ‘Atmanirbhar Bharat’ Programmes, India Optel
Limited has undertaken the indigenization of ex-import components/subassemblies on alarge
scale. India Optel Limited has placed 101 Project sanction orders on Indian Manufacturers,
under Make-11 scheme of DAP-2020. Further, eight RFPYEOI's have been published by India
Optel Limited whichwill also befinalised.

In last five years IOL has developed in association with in-house R& D, DRDO and Indian
Industry, thefollowingitemsof indigenousdesign:

. Commander’'sThermal Imager Mark-11 for T-72
ii.  Commander’sThermal Imaging Sight cum Day Sight with Eyesafel RFfor T-90tank
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iii. PNV Monocular

iv. HandHeld Thermal Imager

v.  Telescopic Sight for Assault Rifle (4X)
vi. TelescopicSightfor LMG (5X)

vii. Thermal Imager for Assaultrifle.

viii. Automatic control unit 9S51715.

iX. Voltageconverter 9S831

IOL hastaken necessary steps/measures for boosting production of Defence Equipmentsin the
country. I0OL has proactively sponsored five (05) innovative technology development projects
under the aegis of IDEX (innovation of Defence Excellence) scheme of Department of Defence
Production, Ministry of Defence. |OL has framed its own procedure for associating with start-
ups & MSMEs for Technology Development by funding the projects, for further reducing
dependenceonforeign OEMs.

With sincere efforts in indigenization, IOL has successfully indigenised all Opto Electronic
sights/LRUsof Infantry combat vehicle BMP-I1 and T-72 tanks and the sighting system for T-90
tankshaveal so been 82% indigenised.

IOL has189itemsin PIL1 and 47 Itemsin PIL 3 published by Ministry of Defence. Out of total
236 items, IOL havealready indigenised 176 itemsfrom PIL 1 & 3 and for the balance 60 items,
indigenizationisat advancestage.

With the devel opment of indigenoustechnologies, IOL hasfiled 41 Intellectual Property Rights
for patents, design, software, copyright etc.

VII. Infrastructure Modernisation
a. During FY. 2022-23, I0L has added P&M infrastructure worth Rs. 12.04 Crores and has
planned aninfrastructure modernizationworth Rs. 139.67 CroresinF.Y. 2023-24.
b. Modernisation of testing and final assembly facilities including the essential modernization of
production shopshasbeentakenupinlOL.
VIII. Intellectual Property Right (IPR), Research & Development under Mission Raksha Gyan
Shakti
a. IPRInitiatives under GOI's Flagship Programme of MRGS:
« 1IP Filing: 68 IPRswerefiled by 10OL till 31.03.2023.
« TP Training: Awareness sessions were conducted for employees of 10L regarding COLT
Platform. 217 employeescompleted thetrainingon COLT platform.
IPR Asset Creation
S1 Patents | Industrial Design | Copyrights | Trademark | Total
Details required
No. 1IPO 1IPO SW | OTH IPO GT
1. | IPRfiled for FY 2022-23 22 17 04 22 3 68
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IPR Training
No. of Trainees
. . through physical /
No. of Trainees No. of Trainees online from reputed
through In-house through COLT IPR training Total
Sl Details physical classes Module online institution /
No| required platforms
E(r)nv:)l;o Pvt Total E(l)nv:)l;o Pvt Total E(l)nv;l;o Pvt Total IE(r)nv:)Illo Pvt Grand
Vendor Vendor 'Vendor Vendor | Total
yee yee yee yee
Cumulative - - - 95 - 95 61 61 122 | 156 61 217
Training
1| conducted
- | for
FY 2022-23
IX.  Artificial Intelligence Initiatives:

FollowingAl projectshave beentaken by |OL group of factories:

1. Development of Artificial Intelligence (AI) enabled weapon sights and sights for various
platforms: Al enabled weapon sight will facilitate the automatic recognition of enemy amid
camouflaged surroundingsduring day and night. It will also assistintarget tracking.

Development of Artificial intelligence enabled Manned-Unmanned Teaming-Tanks: The
mechanized forces operate in varied terrains which exhibit different characteristics and require
detailed reconnaissance of the area of operations. There is a need of an aeria platform/
Unmanned Aerial Vehicle (UAV) capable of operating by day/night and enabled with
autonomousflight.

Further it should provide Al enabled analysis and detection of objects of interest/ targets. This
can be achieved by having a micro-UAV capable of taking-off, autonomously operating and
givinginformation of areaahead.

TheUAV isproposed to relay information and be capabl e of operating in hostile environment.

Nano Drone Technologies for Narrow Space Intervention: With the advancement of really
light-weight and low power consuming artificial intelligence and edge computing technologies,
it has become more convenient to adopt these technologies to build really small intelligent
robotic systems, of which the nano class of unmanned aerial vehicles holds a plethora of
potential in terms of operationsin constrained and complicated spaces, where these drones can
seamlessly pass through and navigate. Nano class of unmanned aerial vehiclesholdsaplethora
of potential in terms of operationsin constrained and complicated spaces, where these drones
can seamlessly passthrough and navigate.

Implementation of Government Programs

a. I0L has sponsored five (05) innovative technology development projects under the aegis of
IDEX (Innovation for Defence Excellence) scheme of Department of Defence Production,
Ministry of Defence.

b.

Collaborative development in association with Indian defence Industry, DRDO(IRDE) and
academic institutions like I1Ts are being given a further impetus by 10L through funding the
technology development projects aimed at reducing the import dependence for the critical sub-
systems.
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XI.

XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XW.

C.

With the success achieved in major cases like Automatic Control Unit, Voltage Converter and
Power Unit for T-90, IOL has gone ahead and placed 101 Project Sanction Orders on the Indian
Industry tofurther enhancethe collaboration.

Future Prospects/ Plan

a

Pro

The Users/ Services arelooking for the upgrades of ballistic computer of T-90, provision of an
automatictarget tracker in T-90 and anindigenuous'Gunner'sMain Sight' inArjun Mark-1A.

IOL has aready concluded a MoU with JSC Rosoboronexport Russia for indigenuous
manufacture of digital ballistic computer and automatic target tracker for tank T-90. Facility
audit of 10OL infrastructure by the Russian OEM and techno-commercial negotiation with the
OEM were completed based on which IOL has submitted a budgetary offer to the Army for
further processing.

For the'Gunner'sMain Sight' for Arjun Mark-1A, 0L hasfinalised an exclusive MoU with the
FOEM for indigenuous manufactureunder MakelnIndia.

Both the above are complex high technology items through which 10OL will gain access to the
technologies of gyro-stabilisation and ballistic computation, providing a firm foothold in the
field. These will constitute afirm revenue stream leading to the doubling of the order book at
current price.

curement through GeM

During FY. 2022-23, |OL achieved procurement of Rs. 370.00 Crore through GeM ,thus exceeding
thetargeted quantum.

Pro

a

curement through Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs)

During FY. 2022-23, 0L has procured 61.12% of its requirement from MSMEs (Rs. 341.33
Croresordered on M SM Esagainst thetotal valueof ordersworth Rs. 558.42 Crores).

IOL has aready an active eco-system in place for engaging with MSMEs as per policy
guidelines of Government of India. We are very excited and proactive in technologically using
robust emerging defence tech Start-up scenarios by hand holding them financially and offering
themour state of theart testing facilitiesand field support for aWin-Win situation for both. 10OL
has formulated an Innovation Policy for B2B engagement with MSMEs and Start-ups, by
funding the development cost, which will pave the way for devel opment of critical technology
and partsin associationwith them.

Vendor Development

Vendor development isbeing carried out on web-based applications and during the year F.Y. 2022-
23, atotal of 101 M SME vendorshavebeen added and registeredtoall unitsof IOL.

Contribution to DIO/iDEX

IOL has actively sponsored five tech demo projectsunder iDEX scheme, which will be adapted and
usedinthebulk manufacturingby 1OL.
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XVI. Start-up India

a. I0OL is pursuing the goa of Aatmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered all the 52 items ex-
Import for indigenous devel opment through Make-I1, iDEX and B2B collaboration with Start-
Up Industry.

b. 101 Project Sanction OrdershavebeenissuedinF.Y. 2022-23 on Start-ups.

XVII. Quality Assurance & Safety

a Inspectionof Army storesarecarried out on FAI basisunder PDI mode.

b. ATPsarefinalized on mutually agreed between 10L factories and DGQA establishment. 10L
factorieshaveformulatedtotal 87 Nos. of ATPs.

c. Any Productissued by IOL factorieshaveto go through stringent quality checksi.e. Acceptance
Test Procedures(ATP).

XVIII. Quality Management Systems

a. Quality Management System in accordance with 1S/1SO 9001:2015, the licence issued by
Bureau of Indian Standardsisup to datefor |OL group of factories.

b. Therehasbeennomajor accident during F.Y. 2022-23

12. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company isin the process of establishing Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to
comprehensively address the potential Riskswhich may be encountered by the Company in pursuit
of its business objectives. The Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India -
Management Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services in
thisregard and is in the process of finalizing the Risk Management Manual, however the internal
auditisinplacetoreview thevariousrisk mitigation activities.

13.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has not given any guarantees covered under the provisions of Section186 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and Rules made there under. Further provisions of section 186 of the Act do
not apply on your Company as your Company is a Government company engaged in defence
production.

14. INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM

Being the successor of erstwhile Central Government Organisation, Ordnance Factory Board,the
Company hasawell-defined procedurefor procurement of inventory, fixed assetsand for the sal e of
goodsand services.

Prior to inception of the Company, the entire payment, accounting, internal audit and financial
advice functions of the production and non-production units were looked after by the Principal
Controller of Finance & Accounts( Factories) , Kolkata( on behalf of Controller General of Defence
Accounts), duly assisted by the Controllersof Accountslocated alongside the production units. Post
corporatization, thesefunctionshave been taken over by the Company.

In order to ensure accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of financial statementsasperlnd ASthat giveatrueand fair view and arefreefrom
any inadequacy, the Company has hired the servicesof professional chartered accountancy firmsfor
financia accounting and taxation.




)

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

EEEEEEEEEEEE

XVI- LVKV&ViE bfM;k

&, I3V IMAMTHR WRT & e BT S & AT ATARVT BR IET ¢ 3R FIE—37q e &
HEANT H HDh—I1, ATSSR  TAT d1241 & AeTH F T 52 Jd—3ATATT K31 DI W@ael A
fIHRIT T ) TITH DI 7 |

g ¥eT—3 W faxiig a1 2022—23 # 101 IRASHHT TG e SR fhg 9 2 |

XVIL X.koUkk vk oklu , o Dj{kk
. AT HSRI BT T GISIaTE A1S & T8 YHURNTS AR TR fhar S 2 |
9. TCIAT BT IMSINVA FHE $ HRAMI IR SRy ITSH & e IRWRE Fedia |
3ifer W faaT ST 2 | MRS g & HRETHI 7 el 87 TSIl dIR fhy F |
. JAMLATTA FHE & BREMI KT SIRI By 7Y BT T IS DI HSI o1 ST A0
BT URIeoT ket (TEIdY) ¥ oRAT Ug ¥ |

XVIII- X.koUkk ce/ku fILVe

. JATGUALATSUHIN 9001:2015 o STIAR IO TG YOMeHl, AR ATeh &RI §IRT SR
TS 3MS3ITA FHE & BRI b fofQ A & |
9. fa<iig 99 2022—23 & TR BIg TSI GECAT el &8 & |

12-  tkf[ke ¢c/ku uhfr
HUT U ATIATIS IELAT BT [T B H BUA & FTA 3 Fpel dTel AHIAT SARIAI TR
ATIH HT &7 9 < B ol Texurssl R HSHT (S3TRTH) HhHdD dI ATIHT df Hishar |
21 U A 39 Heg § et ARl @ fory SIee 3 BT dmrsed 3ifh gfear —
AAoTE BRI Us Rd BIEsSyH (QMERITATRITE THURIRUK) & ATl AHSIT fhar & &R
SIREH Fee HFaTeT Bl SAfH WU g1 &l Ulshan H &, T A=~ Sig 2= fafafedr &
et & forg ariaRe siffee Aigg 2 |

13- /Kkjk 186 dirgr k] xkjVh ;k fuo"k dk fooj .k
U = BT STATIH, 2013 DI &RT 186 B WL IR IHD Fq I g1 TV fH & T8
A BIg TRST 81 &1 7 | AT &7 91RT 186 & STNTH U ATTD] HUAT IR AT el
B I IDT YT Yeb TRBRI DU © ST &/ IcaTad H olifl g8 © |

14- vkrfyd fu;=.k ¢.kkyn
3rael Huftral & @ig iR a¥gaii vd warei @ fd@ & forq ves guRiiya ufhan & |
B B WIYAT H Ugel, ITE 3R IR—IITG b1l & AYY I, oi@id, faRed
TETORIET 3R faxi Aelie B SdTe gdhedl & A1 Red oar MoFel grr faftaq
AT U1, WerT= faT Ud oian foi=res ((RHffor), eieidrdT (ReT oiaT JeTi==id @ 3R 3)
RT D ST oY | FTHiaxor & 91, $9 Bl &I HUHT = 370+ BT H of forar 2 |
HETBT 3R guid G R & o7y, S Fel iR et et § $fR fobdt o1 sroifean
A b &, U 7 Il eRgid iR BR1E & oy URIaR a1CS rdrsScl Bl & HaTg el
g |




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

OLDIER'S EYE

o/

The management of the Company is committed towards conduct of its business in orderly and
efficient manner. This includesadherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financia information, as required under the
CompaniesAct 2013. The management of the Company hastied up with Institute of Cost Accounts
of India - Management Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy
servicesin thisregard, and the company isin the process of finalising Finance manual, Accounting
manual, Internal Audit manual, Finance control manual for adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, the Company had appointed
independent Chartered Accountancy firm for carrying out internal audit in FY. 2022-23 to look
into/review variousinternal financial control aspects.

15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in a separate
section, forming part of theAnnual Report asAnnexure-A

16. HUMANRESOURCES

The Company believesthat peopleareitsmost val uabl e assets. To thisextent, the Company provides
a fair and inclusive environment that promotes new ideas, respect for the individual and equal
opportunity to succeed. Experience, merit and performance, leadership abilities, strategic vision,
collaborativemind set, teamwork and result orientation areactively promoted.

HR Vision: To develop and nurture the fullest potential of IOL's human resource and provide an
enabling environment for itsgrowth and well-being.

HR Mission:

1. Tokeepthe optimal utilization & continued up-skilling of human resources as the center of all
activities.

To createamotivated workforcedriven by knowledgeand organi zational purpose.

Totrain manpower for continual competenceand capacity-building.

A LD

To providejob sati sfaction through work-place empowerment and career advancement.
5. Toimproveand enhancethequality of working environment of workforce.

Since inception of operation of 10L in October, 2021, the primary challenge was to manage the
structural and cultural change from erstwhile OFB to a New Defence Company. Besides switching
over from erstwhile OFB system to completely new system of commercial accounting / Company's
Act and managing the changes with the assi stance of ahandful of |OFS officers, themajor challenge
was to motivate and retain the talent for meeting the strategic goals of the company, sustaining
competitive advantagesand financial success.

The management of the Company firmly believes that Human Resource are the core assets for the
company and with theevolving role of HR asabusiness strategic partner, continuouseffort has been
madeto lineup variousHR Policieswith Vision and Mission statement of |OL . Following initiatives
were taken by HR which would act as a catalyst for more employee engagement, cost
competitiveness, higher retention asal so enhanced organi zational effectivenessand profitability.
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1. Improvement of performance appraisal system

The targets / achievements, reflected in the self-appraisal of Group- A officers, have been aligned
with the KPI of the production unit/ company. This has been the first step towards alignment of
performance appraisal systemwith the strategic goal sof thecompany.

11. Competency and Capacity Building to meet the challenges ahead

IOL has formulated training policy to address the challenges consequent upon corporatisation.
Training needs have been identified and systematic training programs are being organised in vital
areas such as Company Act, Finance & Accounts, Costing, Supply Chain Management etc.
Specialised technical trainings on specific topics such as Electro Optics, Infra-Red Vision and
Thermal Imaging are being organised for up-skilling and capacity building. Practical Workshops
have al so been organi sed for Quality Control officialstoimprovetheskill of using toolsand gauges.
Specialised training in the field of Finance and HR is being conducted for capacity building of
officers.

Sponsorships have been provided to the interested and committed officers to pursue higher studies
insupply chain management, financial management and general management in premiereinstitutes
likel SB, 1IMs, ICMAI through distancelearning mode.

Besides training institutes in factories, |OL has its central training institute, Ordnance Factories
Instituteof Learning, Dehradun (OFILDD). DuringtheF.Y. 2022-23, OFILDD arranged 47 training
programsfor |OL employees. More than 1000 employees have been trained in this period. Women
employees have also been trained in appropriate ratio under capacity building. The retiring
employeesareal so being trained for better planning of life Post-retirement.

I11. Man Power Planning

In order to optimize utilization of manpower, industrial employees/staffs/officers have been
redeployed in unitsaccording to theworkload. Further, short and medium term manpower planning
has been worked out as per business plan of the company and in line with the industry benchmark.
Optimum utilization of manpower as per specific skill set isthe purpose behind the process of man
power planning.

IV. Industrial Relations & Emplovee welfare Measures

Apex Level IR Mechanism Council at HQ level aswell as Union, Association /LPC /Shop Floor
Council Mechanism (At Unit Level) arein place and regular periodical meetings are conducted to
maintain harmonious Industrial relations. Participation is periodically requested from
representatives of all the recognized unions and associations to present their points of concern,
grievancesetc. Thegrievancesof all theemployeesarebeing addressed empathetically.

A comprehensive grievance redressal mechanism isin place in al 03 units under IOL to ensure
harmonious industrial relations. Moreover, junior club, senior club, community halls for
recreational purpose, Industrial canteen, rest rooms, all facilities as per FactoriesAct arein place at
all the units. Besides, WWA, URC, Cooperative Society etc. are also functional for welfare of the
employeesandtheir families.

Safety of employees is accorded the highest priority. Safety equipment and protective gears
(wherever needed) areprovidedtoall the concerned employees.
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V. National Recognition /Award

The Employees of IOL unitsare recognized on National daysi.e Republic Day, Independence Day,
Gandhi Jayanti etc. for doing exemplary performance and for showing enthusiasm in discharge of
their dutiesand for overall growth of organization.

VI. Engagement of Specialists

The Company has engaged Company Secretary and Finance professionals having specialized knowledgein
thefield.

VII. Promoting healthcare amongst Emplovees

A hedlth care system is in place for al the employees. Dispensaries are available inside all
production unitsof 1OL. Employees may opt for the medical servicesunder CGHS, CSMA or OFH.
Medical advances are provided in time. To promote health awareness, yoga programs are also
arranged time to time. Following programs were organized in IOLHQ and its units during the
celebration of International YogaDay, 2022 on 21 June, 2022.

1 Yogademonstrationsby following CY Pat Fy/Unit Level (Including for family members).
L ectureand Workshop (s) onYogaat Unit level.

Conduct of Quiz CompetitiononYogaat Unitlevel.

Conduct of L ectureand Workshop on'Yogaby expert at Training facility/Institute.
Conduct of Art Competitionfor School Kids.

o > W DN

VIII. Women Empowerment & Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace

Training programmes/ workshopsrelated to women empowerment, their health (both physiol ogical
& psychological) are conducted on regular basis to enable them for improving their efficiency and
effectivenesstoincreasetheir contribution and participationintheorganization. A healthy work-life
balanceisconsciously ensured for thewomen employeesspecifically.

On the occasion of International Women Day, 2022 following events were undertaken at IOLHQ

and units.

1. Seminar onWomen'sHealth rel ated programme.

2. Talksabout variouswomenissuesand on thethemeof theyear “ Break the Bias
3. Debates/ Quiz competition for women empl oyees.

4, Programmerelated to gender equality.

5. Seminar on prevention of sexual harassmentsonwork placeetc.

In addition to above, programmes|like Yoga sessions, Rangoli Competition, Cultural Performances
etc. were also arranged/ conducted on the occasion across different venues such as Schools,
TownshipAreaand Residential complexes.

Internal Complaint Committees to redress complaints regarding Sexual Harassment of women at
work place arein place and active at all units of IOL. Training, Workshops, Seminars etc. are also
conducted on regular basis at al units ,Corporate HQ is also for spreading awareness and
sensitisation.
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IX. Industrial Security

Security of industrial set up isensured by proper deployment of DSC guards, Durwans and PSG in
al unitsof IOL. Being situated at Raipur, Dehradun and being adjacent to IRDE (aDRDO unit) the
unitsof 10L at Dehradun get additional secure environment asthese unitstoo fall within purview of
Official Secret Act- 1923.1ndustrial Security of Defenceinstallationsisvital and therefore accorded
priority by IOL.

X. Education and SKkill Development

1. 10L isactively engaged in improvement and development of skill sets of its employees  at
every level throughitsdedicated Training I nstitutei.e., Ordnance FactoriesInstitute of Learning
Dehradun (OFILDD) and Training Facility at units.

2. Various skill enhancement & development programmes based on core Optical Technology,
Thermalisation, Al enabled systems etc. are therefore designed and implemented with a
proactive approach. Thisisin linewith reducing learning gaps and updating existing knowledge
base.

3 Under theApprenticesAct, 1961, the apprentices are provided Vocational Training Certificates,
which arein alignment of the skilling courses offered by Ministry/Department in the core major
trades.

In order to achieve the objective of 'Skill India IOL is committed in taking the agenda of
convergence and is constantly working in line with the suggested line of action of Ministry of Skill
Devel opment and Entrepreneurship (MSDE).

XI. Estate management & environmental sustainability.

Management of activitiesrelated to estate is taken care by estate controlling units with monitoring
and guidance of IOLHQs where needed. |OL groups of Factories are celebrating the events viz.,
Earth Day, Environment Day etc. by organizing numbers of eventssuch as Tree Plantation drive,
Cleanlinessdrive, Competitionssuch as painting, drawing, poster making and quiz etc.

XII. Minimization oflitigation

Timely action are being taken on all Court cases. Court cases are being monitored closely by
HOD/HOU and nodal officers. Factories are assisting the concerned DFU in preparation of
documentsand defending the cases.

17.  OFFICIALLANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

i. All documents related to Section 3 (3) are issued and published in bilingual form at the IOL
headquarters. Basic correspondence in Hindi under the areas of 'A’, 'B', 'C', is continuously
increasing and It hasbeen made mandatory toreply inHindi only tolettersreceivedin Hindi.

ii. Hindi fortnight was celebrated at the headquarters on the occasion of Hindi Day in the month of
September. All the officers and employees participated in this fortnight with full enthusiasm.
During this period, poetry recitation, debate and essay competitions were organized and on the
last day of the fortnight, prizes were distributed to the winners of the competitions.Apart from
these, the official language hasaspecial placeinall the programsorgani zed at the headquarters.

iii. The status of official language implementation is very strong in al the three production units.
The performance of the company has been excellent in the Official Language Implementation
during review and in conferenceorganized by IOL..
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18.  VISITS OF COMMISSION/PARLIAMENTARY/COMMITTEES

The first sub-committee of the Parliamentary Official Language Committee reviewed the
functioning of 10L Headquarters and Ordnance Factory Dehradun on 06-05-2023 in Rishikesh and
praised the annual programsdone so far related to the official language and directed to completethe
remainingtargetsin samemanner.

19. IMPLEMENTATION OF RTTIACT, 2005

RTI Act-2005 hasduly beenimplemented in IOL HQ and all 03 unitsfunctioning under it. PlOsand
APIOs are nominated and well-advertised at al unitsof IOL through the websites of all units of the
company. Time bound redressal of all the RTI application is ensured with commitment towards
transparency inall official workings.

During 2022-23

Noof RTI Applicationsreceived: 163

Noof RTI Applicationsreplied towithin duetime: 163

No of RTI Application remaining pending beyond duetime: Nil

20. SWACHCTA AND AZADIKA AMRIT MAHOTSAV

Asper instructions of Government of Indiain connection with AKAM received from DDPfromAs
per instructions of Government of Indiain connectionwith AKAM received from DDPfromtimeto
time, activitieswere undertakeninlOL Hgand all unitsunder it. Indigenisation, Swachtaetc. arethe
flagship programswhich areenthusiastically followed and celebrated in all unitsof 1OL.

Proper sanitisation of all workplacesis being maintained. Surprise checks are conducted to ensure
the concept of “ CleanlinessisNext to Godliness’. Besidesregular disposal of garbage, manpower is
kept motivated and inspired for aclean and better hygienicworkplace and surroundings.

21.  SWACHBHARAT MISSION & SANITATION

Under theflagship programmes of Government of India, on Swacch Bharat Mission, programssuch
as SwachtaPakhwada, Special Campaign, Cleanliness Drive, Tree Plantation drive, Weeding out of
old non-usable docs & Scrap disposal etc. are regularly  undertaken as per instructions received
from DDPfromtimetotime.

22, CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Annual Report on CSR initiatives undertaken by your Company during the year 2022-23, pursuant
to Section 135 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014, asamended, isattached to thisReport asAnnexure-D.

23. INTEGRITY PACT
As per procurement manual integrity pact ismentioned in all tenders of value morethan five crores
by all units of IndiaOptel Ltd. and the sameisalso confirmed by Vigilance Section timeto time by
random/routineinvestigation of procurement cases.
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24. VIGILMECHANISM

A. VIGILANCEACTIVITIES

Vigilance Section performs number of Vigilance activities on monthly, quarterly, half yearly and
annual basisto mitigate the probability of corruption and best use of public fund. Highlights on the
sameareasunder:-

Every month Vigilance Section forwards five reports to MOD and CV C, point wise detail of these
reportsareasunder :-

i. Review of statusof Probity anong Govt. Servant

ii. Review of mechanismto ensure probity among Govt Servants

iii. Statusof Court cases

iv. Inputsof monthly D.O. |etter tothe Cabinet Secretary

v. Information regarding System Improvement and Annual Property Return

In addition to abovefivereports, therearefour morereportswhich areforwardedtoMOD and CVC
onquarterly basis, point wisedetail isasunder :-

i. Quarterly ProgressReportof CVC

ii. ActionPlanonAnti- corruption Measures

iii. Quarterly ProgressReport in respect of ongoing/compl eted procurement contracts
iv. Listof ActionablePoints

B. ANNUALPROPERTY RETURN

At the end of each calendar year Annual Property return is submitted by all officers and employees
by 31st January of following year. After that all Group-A officer'sAIPR isthoroughly analysed by
Vigilance section and clarification is sought from all those officers whose details are observed
unsatisfactory.

C. PREVENTIVE INVESTIGATION

In addition to above, from the preventive point of view, Vigilance section investigatesall units case
files pertaining to procurement of store, Civil Works, Labour Contracts, maintenance, cash
purchases etc. on quarterly basis and after investigation of casefiles, clarifications are sought from
concerned units in time bound manner against the cases wherever lapses are observed and after
receiving thelir replies, advisoriesareissued not to repeat such lapsesinfutureor casesforwarded to
CTEwherever major lapsesare observed.

D. SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT MEASURES

For the purpose of system improvement, Director/Vigilance delivers lectures on procurement
related all important points time to time to all concerned officers and staffs and reminds them to
adhere to laid down procedure and to follow each and every step of procurement manual
meticulously sothat publicfundisutilised properly for fruitful purposes.

E. OBSERVANCE OF VIGILANCE AWARENESS WEEK

Asper CVCdirectivesevery year, in the month of Oct-Nov, Vigilance Awareness Week is observed
to disseminate the importance of Vigilance. During this week every officer/staff takes Integrity
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Pledge online / offline. Banners /Pamphlets are pasted at various public places and many other
activities such as slogan, essay, quiz competition on Vigilance are conducted to make the employees
aware and sensitize about the ill effects of corruption and why eradication of it is necessary for the
development of our nation.

F. COMPLAINTAGAINST CORRUPTION

All units are directed to display Notice board at various public places to aware public about not to
pay bribe and complaint against such persons who ask for bribe. Name, designation, address and
Contact number of concerned authorities to handle such complaints are also displayed on notice
boards.

G. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Thereisalso aprovision of Whistle Blower in the Vigilance manual to making system corruption
freeandto collect information against corrupt elementsinthe system.

H. OVERVIEW ON SOME OTHER CORE ACTIVITIES OF VIGILANCE ISAS UNDER
i.  MakingliaisonwithCBI, CVC, StateAnti-Corruption agenciestimetotime.
ii.  Study of internal audit reports.

iii.  Study of existing procedure and practice prevailing in Factory and provide suitable advice, if
necessary.

iv. MakingAgreedlistandlist of officersof doubtful integrity and sharingwith CBI annually.
v.  Scrutiny of billsandinspection reports.

vi. ldentify sensitive areas in factories and monitoring of sensitive post as per prescribed
guidelinesof CVC.

vii. Ensureperiodical rotation of staff and officersworking in sensitive postings.
viii. Collectsintelligencefrom own sourcefromfactory regarding misconducts/mal practices.
iX. Keepeyesoneachand every activity being performed in the organisation where public money
isbeing utilised.
25. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO
a) Conservation of energy:
» Stepstaken by thecompany to conserveenergy:

i. 100% bulb/tube/street lights/shop light (Highway type) have been replaced by LED
lights.

ii. Energy saver fans/Dessert cooler./A.C./ Room heater in factory premises have been
installed.

» Stepstaken by company for utilizing alternate source of energy
i. 10L hassolar power plant capacity 400 KW & 70 kW intwo units.

ii. 1OL isworking to meet 50 % of energy demand from renewable energy by FY 2025-
26 by installing Solar Power Plantsinall 03 Unitsunder RESCO model.
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b) Research & Development (R&D)/Technology Absorption

IOL hasestablished R& D centresin each of itsthree unitsworkingin therespective areasfor
prototyping and co-development. Major items taken-up for prototyping and development
include

(@) STIK (Simulator Test & InterrogationKit) for T-90 tank

(b) Driver'sNight Sight based onfusiontechnology for T-90 tank

(c) Next generation holographic weapon sights reducing the effort of the soldier by

many ordersof magnitude

(d) Indigenuousboresight for 125mm bore ordnance

(e) Nextgenerationsurveillancecamerasfor theinfantry soldier

(f) Nightenabled (Thermalized) Missile Sight.

(g) Night Sight for Recail lessLauncher
Furher to it, IOL has actively sponsored iDEX/DIO challenges (Defence India Start-up
Challenges) for the development of stabilisation technology for AFV's and is sponsoring
projectsrelated to thisfield undertaken by the promising start-ups.
In addition, for inducting the green field indigenuous products in the upgrades of existing
AFVs and Weapons, |OL has tied-up with FOEMs and Indian manufacturers having a v
with FOEMs. This initiative has been feasible only with the Make In Indiainitiative of the
Government. For thegunner'smain sight and DBC & ATT, IOL hasentered inthe MoU with
FOEMsfor the Indigenuous Co-production, meeting and exceeding the minimum specified
requirements of Make In India. In addition to these, IOL has already concluded co-
production contract for manufacturing thermal imaging fire control system for T-72 tank
withFOEM.
IPRegistrationisbeing vigorously pursued and |OL hasfiled asmany as68 | PR applications
sofar.

] Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During thereporting period the Foreign Exchange Earnings andoutgo wasasunder:
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo as under:
Total Accrual: Rs. 4,05,89,78,520.00
Payment made: Rs. 2,93,62,19,743.00
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company iscommitted to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere
tothe Corporate Governancerequirements.

TheReport on Corporate Governanceisattached asAnnexure C
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AUDITORS
a) StatutoryAuditors

a)

b)

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C&AG) has appointed DMA & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Dehradun (FRN
010129C) as Statutory Auditors to audit the Financial Statements of the Company for FY.
2022-23.Further, Post Statutory Audit, C& AG has conducted supplementary Audit and on
the basis of the provisional comments made by the C& AG the Company has maderevision
in financial statementsfor F.Y. 2022-23. Revised Auditor's Report on the revised Financial
Statements of the Company for F.Y. 2022-23 is appended to this Report as Annexure G.
There are some qualification/remark by the Statutory Auditors onthe Financial Statements
of the Company and Company'sReply onthisisattached as Annexure H.

The 'Nil '‘commentscertificate ontheAccountsissuedby C&AG for theyear ended March
31,2023isplaced inannual Report asAnnexure 1.

b) Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointedM/s. VAP & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for theyear ended March 31, 2023.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023is annexed herewith is
markedasANNEXU RE- FtothisReport.

The Secretarial Audit Report doeshavefollowing observation during the audit period.

As per Secretaria Standard 1, within fifteen days from the date of the conclusion of the
M eeting of the Board or the Committee, thedraft Minutesthereof shall becirculatedtoall the
members of the Board or the Committee, as on the date of the Meeting, for their Comments,
however, thedraft minuteswerenot circul ated for thecommentsfor someBoard Meetings.

On above remark, the management has noted the point. There were only two cases where
draft minutes were not circulated for the comments for the same, however, the final signed
minuteswerecirculatedto all the Directorsand al so placed and taken on recordin next board
meetings and no comments were received from the Board members thereupon. Now
company iscontinuously following the provisionsof Secretarial Standard 1.

. Composition of the Board was not in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of The

CompaniesAct, 2013 and Clause 3.1.4 of DPE Guidelines during the Audit periodas there
wasno Independent Director onthe Board of the Company.

On above remark, it isit is submitted that being a Government Company and as per the
Article of Association of the Company, power to appoint Directors (including Government
Director & Independent Directors) is vested with the President of India. Due to not having
independent directors, Company could not comply with theaboveguideline.

Due to pending appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company,
Corporate Socia Responsibility, Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee have not
been constituted and doesnot fulfill therespectiverequirementsof Sections135,177and 178
of the CompaniesAct, 2013.
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On above remark, it is it is submitted that being a Government Company and as per the
Article of Association of the Company, power to appoint Directors (including Government
Director & Independent Directors) is vested with the President of India. Due to not having
independent directors, Company could not comply with theaboveprovisions.

iv. TheCompany hasnot framed and approved the Risk Management Policy of theCompany.

Theresponse regarding Risk Management Policy isalready explained in the point no. 12 of
thisreport.

¢) CostAuditor

Your Company has appointed M/s. Charu Jindal & Co., Cost Accountants as Cost Auditors
(FRN: 103508) for conducting the Cost Audit of the Company for the year 2022-23. The
Company maintains cost records as specified by the Central Government under Section 148(1)
of the CompaniesAct, which areaudited by Cost Auditors.

d) Internal Auditor

As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has appointed M/s. N Kumar
Gupta& Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN. 003637C)asinternal auditor of the company
for conductinginternal audit for theF.Y. 2022-23.

28.  EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

A company shall not be required to attach the extract of the annual return with the Board's Report
according to G.S.R. 159 (E) Notification dated 5th March, 2021.However, Annual return is to
beplaced on Company'swebsiteat www.indiaoptel.in.

29. BOARD MEETINGS

During the Year 2022-23, Board met 10 times on 20/04/2022, 06/07/2022, 22/09/2022, 17/11/2022,
25/11/2022, 29/11/2022, 29/12/2022, 19/01/2023, 10/02/2023 and 31/03/2023, the detail s of which
are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was
withinthe period prescribed under the CompaniesAct, 2013.

30. BOARDCOMMITTEE

IOL is a Government Company under the administrative control of the Department of Defence
production, Ministry of Defence (MoD). The composition of the Board of the Company isgoverned
by the provisions of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and DPE Guidelines. Being a Government
Company and as per the Articles of Association of the Company, the power to appoint Directors
vests with the President of India acting through Department of Defence Production, Ministry of
Defence. As Independent Directors are yet be appointed by Department of Defence Production,
Ministry of Defence therefore, Company could not form any Statutory Committees due to absence
of Independent directorsin |OL Board.

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No contracts/arrangements/transactions was entered by the Company under section 188 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, during the financia year 2021-22 with Related Parties. However AOC-2 is
attached asAnnexure B.
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32. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company haszero tolerancefor sexual harassment at work placeandisfollowing thedirectives
of Government of Indiaon prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at work place
in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder for prevention and redressal of
complaintsof Sexual Harassment at work place.

The Company iscommitted to providing equal opportunitieswithout regard to their race, caste, sex,
religion, colour, nationality, disability etc. All women associ ates (permanent, temporary, contractual
& trainees) as well as any women visiting the Company's office premises or women service
providers are covered under this Policy. All employees are treated with dignity with a view to
maintainawork environment free of sexual harassment whether physical, verbal or psychological.

Your Company has its own policy in line with The Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 whichwasduly approved and adopted by BoD of
the Company.

No complaints pertaining to Sexual Harassment werereceived during the Financial Year 2022-23.

33. MATERIAL CHANGESAFFECTING THE COMPANY
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company between the end of thefinancial year and date of thisreport. There has been no changein
the nature of business of the Company.

34. GENERAL
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as
therewasno transaction ontheseitemsduring theyear under review.
a) Detailsrelatingto depositscovered under Chapter V of the CompaniesAct 2013.
b) Issueof equity shareswith differential right asto dividend, voting or otherwise
¢) Issueof shares(including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme
save and except Employees Stock OptionsPlanreferredtointhisReport.

d) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or tribunals which
impact the going concern statusand Company'soperationinfuture.

€) Nofraud hasbeenreported by theAuditorstothe Board.

35. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Tothebest of their knowledge and belief and according to theinformation and explanations obtained
by them, your Directorsmakethefollowing statementsin termsof Section 134 (5) of the Companies
Act, 2013;

a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed along
with proper explanation rel ating to material departures,

b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been
selected and applied consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so asto give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2023 and of the profit of the Company for theyear ended onthat date;
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f)

That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
recordsin accordancewith the provisionsof thisAct for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregul arities,

That theannual financial statementshave been prepared onagoing concernbasis; and

Dueto limitation of time and experience in CompaniesAct, 2013, the Company had continued
with erstwhile OFB procedure for internal financia controls and the management is in the
processtoalignit with CompaniesAct, 2013.

The management is of the opinion that the existing internal controlsfollowed by erstwhile OFB
systemsand still operativeinthe Company are effective and are commensurate with the sizeand
operations of the Company. However, Company has also engaged external consultants to re-
evaluate the effectiveness and appropriateness of existing controls and to align it with the
CompaniesAct, 2013 so that improvement cantakeplace.
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Annexure-A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Defence Industry Structure and Development

Economy witnessed growth of 9% in FY 2021-22. Economic impact of COVID “second wave” during first
guarter of FY 2021-22 was relatively less, primarily due to Government of Indias response. Defence
Industry managed to absorb the covid impact with renewed and committed zeal for productivity in
manufacturing in F.Y. 2022-23. However, with the onset of disturbance in Russia- Ukraine region, impact
was felt across the globe in terms of input prices and availability of few items. Still Defence industry has
been abletoresolvetheissuesinvolvedtoalargeextentin F.Y. 2022-23.

Defence

Allocation in the Defence budget hasincreased by 13.18 % in F.Y. 2022-23, keeping the threat perceptions
along the borders. Importantly the capital outlay has been raised by more than 10 % for the second
consecutiveyear.

In order to support Domestic defence industry, 75% of the capital procurement budget has been earmarked
for domesticindustry in 2022-23. Since August 2020, Department of Defence Production has notified more
than 34225 items (as part of four Positive Indigenisation lists) comprising of various Complex Defence
Systems and equipment, to be procured only from Indigenous manufacturers, which include 236 items of
IOL. IOL iscommitted to increase the pace of Indigenisation. Such progressiveinitiativeswill give further
boost to indigeni sation with active participation of publicand private sector for fulfilling thetwin objectives
of achieving self-relianceand promoting defence exports.

Non-Defence

Apart from its core Defence business, IOL has put in the efforts to increase its workshare in non-Defence
areas like State Police Forces, MHA Forces and from private Defence Manufacturing Companiesin India.

Private Indigenous manufacturersprocured large quantities of Electro-Opticsand Weapon sightsfrom |OL.
Focussed approach for new areasin Defence
To focus on upcoming areas in Defence sector, |OL has ventured into manufacturing of thermal imaging

sights for land systems and naval systems in association with Indian Industry and Upgradation&
indigenisation of existing firecontrol systemsand opto el ectronicssystemsfor theArmy and theNavy.

Thermal Imaging Sight Systems

Upgradation of Armoured Fighting Vehicle fleet of the services is directly linked to enhancing night-
fighting capability to the tanks and infantry combat vehiclefor the Commander, Gunner and the Driver. For
addressing this requirement, IOL has established a state-of-the-art TI Sights capability and collaborated
with Instrument Research & Devel opment Establishment (alaboratory of DRDO) at Dehradun. Training of
the technical manpower in thisfield along with active collaboration with IRDE and Indian Industry during



INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

EEEEEEEEEEE

cc/ku ppk vkj fo'y'k.k fjakVv

J{kkmkx Bjpuk vkj fodkl

=T g9 2021—22 ¥ Srefegeer # o: o gig <&l s | fa<d a9 2021—22 B Ugell fHE & SR
DI fIed! “TE B BT AMb 9T 3TUedThd HH T, FTABT & BRI YRA AIBR B!
yfcrfehan off | faT 99 2022—23 ¥ RefT IENT fAfHior § Ieuraehar @ oy AV 3R Ufidg S8
& 1 DI (IS YA DI ATLNNT B H BHATT & | Blalllh, Ha—Ggh+l & H 3Ly B!
YBAT & AT, TTYC DHIAG AR HY IR DI IUALIAT D AHel H AT 4R H UH1T H2gd
febarm T3 | TOhR 1 RerT ST a7 99 2022—23 # 2MfAet fhy 7T HEl bl Ueb AT b &l BT H
HEH VB & |

J{kk

ATH13T IR TR Bl FROTRAT D1 &7 H Rgd g o ay 2022—23 H V&1 goic | e H 13.18%
@1 gfg g2 2 | AEayul a1d I8 © & ol &5 & eFTar S8R 99 10% 9 31fdrd qeram a1
=

N RETT ST DI FALT &1 & foly, 2022—23 H YSINTd RIS I9IC BT 75% BN ST & o1y
RErtRa T 7T B | 3T 2020 W, &M IeUTG [I9RT 7 34225 | 37 I3 (AR HBRIHD
W eNaHRoT gt & i @& w7 H) B rfergferd foar 2, fones fafiey sifeer verr gonferat oik
SUHRYT IS 8, R dadt waeeh fFmiamil | @¥ier SIer 2, forTH smssiiva & 326 avqu
A © | 3MS3TS wal ST &l I 9™ & fory ufdag 2 | 39 aRE &1 wifeid ugd
SITCHTRAT Ul =1 AR &7 71T Bl JgTaT o & QTN Sel Bl YRT B & (o] AT~
3R FAroflers &1 |fhy ARfiar & A1er WaeihRol Bl 3R gerar ol |

X & J{kk

3T HR V& FIARI B T, SIS o 1T Jferaaell, [eAAerdda R 9Rd H 5l
R fAfTAToT HUfTal SRy IR—e el H U+l SR fRTRIERI 98 & UA [y ¢ | ol waqeh
RATCTRI =1 JMSINTA | TSI AT H Seldg —3iifead iR SRRIR Fe—Iyarvl &I BT $I 3 |
JHkeu, {k=k dfy, d fer —fVdk.k

REAT &3 H JNITHI &3] R T Bigd B & o, JAMSINYS = IRART I & FEART H A
AIS[ET SR R0 Jufordi (BRR HElelRIeH) 3R ATl selagi-iad gonferal (ReeH) &
ST 3R WA H HEA @ & |

Fkey beftx BkbV fiLVe

ANl & IE&REG AT, A8+ s BT S HIg TRUIR BATSY, TR AR SR & oy ol
3R USel AT & TSI, T8+l @I A H Te- Bl &Hdl 98 H ST © | 39 aeIhal bl GRT

A & forg, @ﬁaﬁwﬁwmﬁzﬁﬁaﬁwﬂwwﬁﬁaﬁﬁeﬁ?éﬁ@ﬁ
QUYHRT IFTHYT Td [IDHTH TS (SIBIRSISAT BT T FAWTRTAT) & A1 1T {HAT 2 | 39




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

OLDIER'S EYE

o/

the development of Tl Sights hasled to induction of varioustypes of Tl sightsin the AFVsand continuous
upgradation of existing systems. This segment offers a market of approxRs. 5000 Crores. |OL has aready
introduced three types of Tl sights and received orders for these new items/TI sightsin FY. 2022-23. In
addition several new Tl sights for various applications have been developed and are currently being
evaluated by users.

Upgradation and Indigenisation

Asapart of itsmodernisation plan, Indian Army needs upgradation of thelegacy systemsto State-of-the-Art
opto-electronics systems. This segment of the market is expected to increase substantially which is
estimated to be of Rs. 8000 Crores. IOL is poised to meet the expectation of the Army by utilising
indigenously available technologies through DRDO, Indian Industry and Academiaand through ToT from
FOEMSs. IOL has signed 13 MOUs with leading indigenous manufacturers of Defence Equipments and
reputed Foreign OEMs in the fields of Electro-Optics. IOL has commenced co-development of three
Defence Equipments (Thermal Imager based Missile Firing Sight with M/s THALES, INU (Inertia
Navigation Unit) withM/sSAFRAN, L ong Range Surveillance Equipment.)

Industry Structure and Developments

Indiaisoneof thesignificant importersof Defence equipment, though Indiasarmsimport havedecreasedin
the recent years, as per the reports. Aim of the Government of Indiais to develop a self-reliant domestic
industry with substantial participationfromthe private sector, MSM Esand start-upsaswell.

Government of Indiahastaken initiativeslike the Make-In-1ndiaprogramme, creation of an eco-systemfor
development of technol ogiesthroughinnovation (iDEX/DIO) by M SM ES/start-ups. With the support of the
Government, thelndianindustry isexpected to deliver quality products, systemsand servicesto the Defence
forces. The Defence production policy aims at increasing Defence production to Rs. 1,70,000Crore by
2025.

To promote indigenous Defence manufacturing, the Government has undertaken initiatives like
liberalisation of Industrial Licensing, development of Defence Corridors, funding for Innovation in
Defence and Aerospace through iDEX/DIO, continuous updation of DPP, thrust on exports etc. Suomoto
proposalscan al so be submitted under Make-11 category.

In line with the above initiatives, IOL has evolved its own policy for engaging with DIPP registered start-
ups’ MSMEsfor devel opment of technological capabilities and indigenisation. In addition, IOL isactively
promoting and sponsored fiveiDEX innovation projectsand al so issued M ake-11 devel opment ordersfor 38
ex-import itemsand sponsored fiveiDEX challengessofar.

IOL has been indigenously developing various complex products / systems meeting the Indian defence
requirements. |OL has been sourcing mainly from the indigenous sources. However, still we are dependent
on the global semiconductor and sensor manufacturing companies and their distributors for supply of
semiconductor components, embedded PCBs/ sub-systems.
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A select few companiesin the world manufacture Sensors and Semiconductor | Cs and the shortage of these
ICs has impacted business across all sectors around the world including 10L after the onset of Russia-
Ukrainedisturbances.

In spite of the best efforts, IOL faced difficulties in delivering some of the products and systems, as per
timelines, due to non-receipt of components, modules, assemblies etc, involving Semiconductor |Cs.
Segments of 10L likethe Tank Electronics & Naval Electronics System comprising of the Optical pod was
affected by theglobal semiconductor shortage.

IOL has taken actions like aternate sourcing/redesign and proactive sourcing to shorten the procurement
cycletimeand to managethe semiconductor shortage/del ays.

Under these changing business scenarios, |OL isfocussing on enhancing itsinteraction levelsand building
long-term relationships with emerging Strategic Partners, users and other key stakeholders in the Indian
Defenceindustry.

SWOT analysis
Strengths

» Established and leading tank electronics player in India.

» Diverse technology domain expertise.

o State-of-the-art manufacturing facility and strong execution capability.
» Concerted efforts on generating | PRs across the technology domains.
» Growth-oriented & forward-looking organisation

» Strong Capability in Indigenisation and high indigenous content (100 % for T-72 and BMP-I1 and
82%for T-90 systems)

* Ability todesignand deliver tech-intensive customised solutionsfor the customers.
» Strongin-houseR& D for technology and new product devel opment.
*  Expert manpower with state-of-the-art production & testing facilities

» Excellent domain knowledge and core competencies in defence e ectronics. Strong relationship
withtheArmedforces, DefenceR& D Labsand Government agencies.

Weaknesses
» Gapsin some of the critical technology aress.
* Dependence on Cyclic Defence market.

* Timeto Market - High.
» Dependence on foreign OEMs for certain critical technologies.
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Opportunities

Growing Defence and security needs.

Government's emphasis on Make-In-India and Atmanirbhar Bharat for manufacture of Defence
equipment.

Growing Defence budget all ocation towards moderni sation, upgrade programmes and maintenance
repair & Overhaul.

Increased impetus on moderni sation of central paramilitary and policeforces.
Withdrawal of OEM sfrom select Asian countriesasamanufacturing base.

M odernisation of CPMF, Police, Railways, Airports.

Growing market for allied non-Defencearess.

Positivelist of Defencelndigenisation.

Threats

Rapid changesintechnology in Defence.

Difficulty in sourcing of few critical and denied technologies, especially getting tied-up with a
single OEM for building block components.

Policy interventionsfacilitating the private sector.

Manifold increase in competition from Indian private industry and foreign OEMs including their
JVsinthe Defencesector.

Major initiatives including strategy, goal, target to ensure sustained growth

IOL has taken the following major initiatives for sustained performance and growth of the company

i.

Technologies for emerging businesses: | OL isworking on areas of strategicimportanceinthefield
of tank electronicsfor the nation. It isacomplex high technology field utilising technol ogiessuch as
photonics, high end electronics for image processing, optics and coatings, precision mechanical
systems, stabilisation technology, sensors of various types (Image Intensifiers, IR detectors
(IDDCA), CCD sensorsetc.). Keeping in view the emerging requirements of the Services, type of
products and upgrades desired, focus areas have been identified and |OL isworking in these areas
along with premier research institutions, start-ups, MSMEs and Indian Industry. Gunner's Fire
Control Systems, Thermal Imaging Fire Control Systems, Digital Ballistic Computer, ATT,
Holography based next generation weapon sights and support to Base Repair Depots for
maintenance of Aircraft etc. are the focus areas. For each of these areas, |OL has devoted ateam of
technical expertsand for their development 1OL hasjoined handswith premier national laboratories
likeIRDE (DRDO) and CSIO (CSIR) and academicinstitutionslike 1 T Kanpur while concurrently
involving the Indian Defence Industry in the development of sub-systems thereof. In addition, for
the completely greenfield projects like indigenisation of gunner's main sight and its systems, |OL
has joined hand together with reputed foreign OEMs for co-production/ ToT as well as Co-
Development.
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ii. R&D challenges and goals. Functional and feature requirement of the vision and control systems
needed for the AFV sand Sol diers has been getting upgraded continually to meet the new challenges
faced on the field. Increased requirement of detection, recognition and identification ranges needs
large format sensors and enhanced image processing algorithms — and all these on a stabilised
platform. Many of the related technologies and building blocks like IDDCA, stabilisation
techniques are restricted and India has to depend upon the foreign OEM from whom the original
platformsanditsToT wereobtained (in case of land systems, mainly Russian DEMS).

With the association of the Indian Industry and DRDO laboratories, |OL has been ableto prototype,
devel op and manufacture the vision and control systemsfor the crew of AFV's, which arebeing used
in Servicefor the past five years. While DRI requirements of these are being continually upgraded,
IOL has associated with the Indian Industry for indigenously designed alternates and upgrades for
stabilisation technology, ballistic computation and system control so that dependence on asingle
designisavoided and costsareal so brought down.

For meeting theR& D challenges, |0OL hasestablished R& D centresin each of itsthreeunitsworking
in the respective areas for prototyping and co-development as above. Major items taken-up for
prototyping and devel opment include

@ STIK (Simulator Test & Interrogation Kit) for T-90 tank
(b) Driver'sNight Sight based on fusiontechnology for T-90 tank

(c) Next generation hol ographic weapon sightsreducing the effort of the soldier by many orders
of magnitude

(d) Indigenousboresight for 125mm boreordnance
(e Next generation surveillance camerasfor theinfantry soldier
) Night enabled (thermalised) MissileSight.

Further toit, IOL hasactively sponsored iDEX/DIO challenges (Defence India Start-up Challenges)
for the development of stabilisation technology for AFVsand is sponsoring projects related to this
field undertaken by the promising start-ups.

In addition, for inducting the green field indigenous productsin the upgrades of existing AFVsand
Weapons, |OL has tied-up with FOEMs and Indian manufacturers having a v with FOEMs. This
initiative has been feasible only with the Make In India initiative of the Government. For the
gunner'smainsight for MBT Arjun Mark -1A and DBC & ATT for tank T-90, IOL hasentered inthe
MoU with FOEM sfor the I ndigenous Co-production, meeting the minimum specified requirements
of Make In India. In addition to these, IOL has already concluded co-production contract for
manufacturing thermal imagingfirecontrol systemfor T-72 tank with FOEM.

IPRegistrationisbeing vigorously pursued and 1OL hasfiled 68 PR applicationssofar.




)

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

EEEEEEEEEEE

i Vull/lku ,o fodkl pukfr;k vkj y{;! @i e  amearel 78 AR &1 A
FHRATHS AR fARTAT AMaTISHATHT AR SIS fhar ST &7 | Aga, @il 3R
gga SR B 9T g3 SMATID] & ol g9 Uy HHR AR I+Id By FEhRT
TANIREH & IMITIHAT Bl § — 3R T 91 U ReR 79 R B & | SSSIedT gorfl
aﬁw@auﬁaﬁﬁ%aﬁ?%ﬁmw ﬁmﬁwmaaﬂﬁwﬁzr@a%‘sﬁ?ﬂmaﬁ
AN METHA R R 891 Usdl & [ Jat wie® i iR IHHT SRIET e fhar
T o (Y oot @ Ael ¥, e 9§ ) |

TRATT ST AR SIRSIST YATLATATSN & T8I &, MMe3NTATUH b aTdhacld
foru fast= IR f=I=oT womel &1 Uieiergy, faer iR fAmior o=y & Jerm 8, foraaT
ST fUse gia auf | |ar # fhar S 8T 2 | 579 & 390! SIRMR3MS Magahdial ol
SRITAR S1d {HAT ST Y818, 3MSIATUS o YRAY SN & A1 Wl Wt I feoigd
fpwTy dpfeud SR ReridRor drenfie!, dfeiRed ToMT iR Red f=or & forw
IS fhaT 8 difeh Ueh dIfSoiTs T UR R & 927 STi® 3R oTd 4T 64 8T I |

ARG AR B quee ey, sdeiver ¥ o Mgl # @ ude #
IRTSS! & SRATUT [Tl SIRIHITAR HICICI8Y 3R Fe—fadra & fory Hafera &t
# BT IR I T | WIS iR fawmr & forg oiTg v axgett # wnfie €

(@) T—90<H & fory Red (Rigeier wler 3R yudrs fde)

(@) 90 <P & [Ty WIS Tdheildh UR TR TgaH AIC AT

() a&gﬁgﬁﬁaﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ%%mwﬁﬁmzﬁaﬁaﬁﬁwﬁﬁmzﬁmaﬁw
) 125 A IR Yy & forg wa el R gfte

Yol AT & STa1 & {17 FTell Yigl & R HHR

) ATSC 9 (@dTsSs) RIS ATse

S A, IMSIHTA 1 QUHAT & o1y ReRIpRoT Hraia & fderd & forg |ftha wu
A IMSSISUAH /SIS AT (&1 AR Fe[e—U FAlfadn) Triford &1 g iR
SR TCIC—3TT §IRT I BT TS 3 &5 I AT URITSTIRIT BT WA o & |

& JfaRad, AlSET TUHAINH iR Rl & I+ # MAdice w@xell IATcl o
FRATTell & |1 FHSIT {61 © (U8 U8 TRBR &I Heb 9 S1SAT ISl H 8 §d 8l
B g1 TR B G gfe AR SERT AR TS & AU, Assivd 9 w@eEh
HE—IUTEH, AP S 51T DI FAqH M ATaTIHall Bl GRT B AR 37 e
%Wwﬁw?ﬁwawsﬁmwﬁmélmm 3MENTSA 7 Ul &
UH3NSUH & 1T S1—72 S & foTU oH e SHNTT BRR deld Rved & a7 & forg
HE—ITE e & for 2 |

JTSUT GONBRYT BT AT I UTer fhAT ST R8T © JNRSMSINTA o 379 dh 68 IMMSUISIR
JMMIGERR fhU & |

d g

)




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

OLDIER'S EYE

o/

Specific measures on Risk Management, Cost Reduction and Indigenisation

I. Risk Management

The Company isin the process of establishing Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to
comprehensively address the potential Riskswhich may be encountered by the Company in pursuit
of its business objectives. The Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India -
Management Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services in
thisregard andintheprocessof finalising the Risk Management manual.

ii. Cost Reduction

Following specific measureshave been adopted for the cost reduction:

a

For the weapon mounted equipment manufactured by IOL, a thorough audit of the
manufacturing estimates and processes has been carried out in order to bring down theinput
material consumption and to avoid redundant operations. Manufacturing process flow has
been modified accordingly. IOL has been able to achieve competitive cost for these items
based on material and labour cost reductions.

Focus has been made on bringing down the electricity energy consumption and within the
short period of April 2022 to March 2023, afurther reduction of 0.263% hasbeen achieved.

Capacity utilisation has been enhanced by re-deployment of manpower from lower
workload productsto highworkload products.

iii. Indigenisation

a

Sighting systems and fire control systems supplied by 10L for Tank T-72, BMP-11 ICV and
all typesof weapon sightsarefully (100%) indigenised.

Indigenous content in the sighting and EO/IR systems of Tank T-90is82% whichisgoing to
increase further with compl ete indigenisation of sub-systemslike Electro-block, Automatic
Control Unit and Power Unit.

IOL is pursuing the goal of Aatmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered all the 236 items
ex-Import for indigenous devel opment through Make-11, iDEX and B2B collaboration with
Industry.

170 itemsout of 189 items ex-Import publicised in 1st PIL (Positive Indigenisation List) in
SRIJAN portal (srijandefence@gov.in) have been indigenised by Indian Industry.
Remaining 19itemsareal so at advanced stage of indigenisation.

IOL has offered further 47 items as part of the 3rd Positivelndigenisation List of MoD on
SRIJAN portal, out of which 06 have been indigenized and remaining 41 are at various
stagesof indigenousdevel opment.

With the development of indigenous technologies, IOL has filed 68 Intellectual Property
Rightsfor patents, design, software, copyright.
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Internal Financial Control

Being the successor of erstwhile Central Government Organi sation, Ordnance Factory Board, the Company
has well-defined procedures for procurement, management of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of
goodsand services.

Prior to inception of the Company, the entire payment, accounting, internal audit and financial advice
functions of the production and non-production units were looked after by the Principal Controller of
Finance & Accounts ( Factories) , Kolkata ( on behalf of Controller General of Defence Accounts) , duly
assisted by the Controllers of Accounts located alongside the production units. Post corporatization, these
functionshave been taken over by the Company.

In order to ensure accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind ASfinancial statementsthat give atrue and fair view and free from any inadequacy,
the Company has hired the services of professional chartered accountancy firms for financial accounting
and taxation. Further, the Company has appointed i ndependent chartered accountancy firm for carrying out
internal audit.

The management of the Company is committed towards conduct of its business in orderly and efficient
manner. This includes adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliablefinancial information, as required under the CompaniesAct 2013. The management
of the Company hastied up with Institute of Cost Accountsof India- Management Accounting and Research
Foundation (ICMAI MAREF) for consultancy servicesin thisregard, and the company isin the process of
finalising Financemanual, A ccounting manual, Internal Audit manual, Finance control manual for adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the
purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, the Company had
appointed independent Chartered Accountancy firm for carrying out internal audit in F.Y. 2022-23 to look
into/review variousinternal financial control.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Dehradun Girish Chandra Agnihotri TusharTripathi
Date: 07.12.2023 Director With Additional Charge of CMD Director
DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553
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Annexure-B

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
partiesreferredtoin sub section (1) of section 188 of the CompaniesAct, 2013including certainarm'slength

transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or No Related party transactions was made
transactions not at Arm's length basis. during the year 2022-23

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or No Related party transactions was made
transactions at Arm's length basis. during the year 2022-23

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Dehradun Girish Chandra Agnihotri TusharTripathi
Date: 07.12.2023 Director With Additional Charge of CMD Director

DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553
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Annexure-C

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Directors of your company present the Report on Corporate Governance as follows:
COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

IndiaOptel Limited defines Corporate Governanceasan ethically driven business processthat iscommitted
to values aimed at enhancing an organisation's brand and reputation. The Companyhas a legacy of fair,
transparent and ethical governance practicesand it believesthat good Corporate Governanceisessential for
achieving long-term corporate goals and enhancing stakeholders' value. Good corporate governance is a
synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure, encompassing good corporate practices,
procedures, standards and implicit ruleswhich propel acompany to take sound decisions, thus maximising
long term shareholder value without compromising on integrity, societal obligations, environment and
regul atory compliances.

We are continuously nurturing and strengthening thisframework through concerted and coll ective efforts of
our people, under the guidance of our leadership team. Through this robust Corporate Governance
mechanism that interlinks values, ethics and positive culture, the Company aims to achieve long-term
sustainability.

Board of Directors
Composition and Category of Board of Directors

IOL isaGovernment Company under the administrative control of the Department of Defence production,
Ministry of Defence (MoD). The composition of the Board of the Company isgoverned by the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and DPE Guidelines. Being a Government Company and as per the
Articles of Association of the Company, the power to appoint Directorsvestswith the President of India. As
on 31st March, 2023, the Board of Directors of your Company consisted of five Directors including the
Chairman and Managing Director, three functional Directors and One Government Nominee Director. The
Nominee Directors are appointed in accordance with the order issued by Department of Defence
Production, Ministry of Defence, Government of India.

The compositions of the Board of Directors as on 31* March, 2023:

S.No. Name Designation
1 Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Managing Director
2. Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri Director (Operation)
3. Mr. TusharTripathi Director (Finance)
4, Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee Director (HR)
5. Mr. ShalabhTyagi Director (Government Nominee Director)
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*The IOL iswaiting for induction of Independent Directors, which is pending with administrative
ministry i.e. Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence, Government of India
DuringtheF.Y.2022-23:

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot, Additional Director (Finance) retired from the post with effect from 19th April,
2022.

Mr. Tushar Tripathiwas appointed asAdditional Director (Finance) with effect from 21st June, 2022,asCFO
of the Company with effect from 6th July, 2022 and as Director (Finance) with effect from 30.12.2022.

Vide DDP O.M. No 8(32)/2019-D(Coord/DDP) dated 23.12.2022, Mr. ShalabhTyagi, Joint Secretary
(P& C) has been appointed as part time official Director of the Company and Mr. AnuragBajpai, JS(DIP)
ceased to be government nomineedirector vide the above Office memorandum. Further the appointment of
Shri ShalabhTyagi, Joint Secretary (P& C) as part time official Director was effective on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. thedate of communication of theDIN i.e., 15.02.2023.

DuringtheF.Y.2023-24:

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar, Managing Director of the Company was superannuated from the servicewith effect from
31stMay, 2023.

Videletter No. MoD ID No. PC-1 to 1(5)/2021/OF/DP (Plg-V) Pt-111 dated 23rd June, 2023 issued by MoD,
additional chargeof CMD of I0OL isgivento Mr. G.C. Agnihotri Director (Operation) of the Company till the
appointment of permanent CM D through regular process.

Briefresume of newly appointed Part time Official (Nominee Director):

Shri ShalabhTyagi is appointed as Part time Official (Nominee Director) with effect from 16.03.2023. He
belongsto 1997 batch (1996 exam batch) of Indian Railway Servicesof Electrical Engineers(IRSEE). After
completing B.Tech (Electrical) from II'T Kharagpur, he has worked in various capacities in Public sector,
Railways and other ministriesin the areas for production, development and induction of new technol ogies,
standardization of specifications, design, development and commissioning of rolling stock, Safety
Certification and Audits of Railway Assets etc. He has got international exposure of various manufacturing
andtestingfacilitiesrelated to Railway infrastructurein Germany, China, Denmark and Belgium.

Whileworking with Railways, he wasinstrumental in successful designing and commissioning of first Air-
Conditioned Metro Rakefor KolkataMetro. He also played crucial rolein Hon'ble Prime Minister vision of
“Mission 100% Electrification” of Indian Railways broad gauge network, where almost 400% increasein
annual commissioning of new lines Electrification was achieved during histenure. Presently, heisworking
as Joint Secretary in the Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence. He is Government
Nominated Director in the Boards of Hindustan Shipyard Limited, Armoured Vehicles Nigam Limited and
IndiaOptel Limited.

Directors' Shareholding:

Ason 31 Mar 2023, Noneof Director of the Company held any shareinthe Company.

Number of Board Meetings

Ten Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2022-2023 and the maximum time gap between
any two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The dates, on which the Board
meetingswereheld, areasfollows:
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S. No. Dates of Board Meetings Board Strenght No. of Directors Present
1 20/04/2022 4 3
2. 06/07/2022 5 5
3. 22/09/2022 5 5
4, 17/11/2022 5 5
5. 25/11/2022 5 3
6. 29/11/2022 5 3
7. 29/12/2022 4 4
8. 19/01/2023 4 3
0. 10/02/2023 4 4

10. 31/03/2023 5 5

TheAgenda, along with the supporting documents, explanatory notesand information are made availableto
the Board along with the notice of respective meetings in advance in order to enable them to make value
addition and dischargetheir dutiesdiligently during themeetings.

Attendanceof Directorsat Board Meetings, Annual General M eeting and Committeesof each Director:

During thefinancial year 2022-23, there has been no meeting other than meeting of Board of Directors, the
list of attendance of each Directorsaregiven below:

Attendance at meetings during Attendance | A\ttendance
. FY 2022-23 at the last a the
Name of the Director Adjourned
. AGM held on
No of Board| Eligibleto Attended | 30.12.2022 AGM held on

Meeting attend T 20.02.2023
Mr. Sanjiv Kumar 10 10 9 Yes Yes
Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri 10 10 7 Yes Yes
Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee 10 10 10 Yes Yes
Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot 10 0 0 NA NA
Mr. Tushar Tripathi 10 9 9 Yes Yes
Mr. Anurag Bajpai 10 6 4 NA NA
Mr. Shalabh Tyagi 10 1 1 NA NA

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee

ThelOL iswaiting for induction of Independent Directorswhichispending with administrativeministry i.e.
Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence, Government of India. Hence, the Company could
not constituted the Audit Committee dueto absence of Independent Directorson Board during the FY 2022-
23.
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

ThelOL iswaiting for induction of Independent Directorswhichispending withadministrativeministry i.e.
Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence, Government of India. Hence, the Company could
not constituted the Nomination & Remuneration Committee due to absence of Independent Directors on
Board during the FY 2022-23.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

ThelOL iswaiting for induction of Independent Directorswhichispending withadministrativeministry i.e.
Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence, Government of India. Hence, the Company could
not constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee due to absence of |ndependent Directorson
Board during the FY 2022-23.

APPOINTMENTAND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

IOL being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise (CPSES), the appointment of Chairman &
Managing Director and Functional Directors of the Company is made by the Government of India,
indicating the tenure, remuneration and other terms & conditions of appointment. As per the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors of your Company are paid such remuneration asthe President of
India, may determine, fromtimetotime.

Details of remuneration paid to CMD and Functiona Directors for the year ended 31 Mar 2023, are
disclosedin notesto account of financial statement of Company for theF.Y. 2022-23.

Further Part time Official & Govt. Nominee Director isappointed by the President of Indiaand heisnot paid
any remuneration or sitting fees.

Part-timeNon-official (Independent) Directorsare appointed by the President of Indiagenerally for aperiod
of three years. They are not paid any remuneration. The IOL is waiting for induction of Independent
Directorswhichispending with administrativeministry i.e. Department of Defence Production, Ministry of
Defence, Government of India

The Company does not pay any commission to its Directors nor issued any stock optionsto its Directors.
Further, there has been no other pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Part-Time Directorsvis-a-vis
the Company during theyear under review.

Directorswithmaterially significant, pecuniary or businessrelationship with the Company

Asall the Directors are Government employees and they are functioning as per instruction and guidelines
issued by Government of India, there are no transactions of material nature with Directorsor their relatives
and others, whichmay havepotential conflict withthe Company'sinterest.

There was no transaction which required to be entered in the register of contracts maintained under Section
189(1) and Rule 16(1) of theAct.

Evaluation Criteria

Since the Board level appointments are made by the President of India, evaluation of performance of
directorsisalso doneby the Government of India.
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Training of Board Members

The Company is aready having a policy for training of Board members duly approved by the Board of
Directorsof the Company.

AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS

Therewere certain audit observation/qualificationson the Company's Financial Statementsfor FY 2022-23
given by the Statutory Auditors. Thedetailed management reply form part of thisAnnual Report

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY OF PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, CAPITAL
WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Company has adopted reval uation model in place of cost model for theaccounting policy of property, plant
& equipment, capital work-in-progress. The details are forms the part of Financial Statements of the
Company for theF.Y. 2022-23.

GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Annual General Mesting:

During the period 1st Annual General Meeting was held on 30th December, 2022 at 11:30 A.M. and
thereafter adjourned meeting of 1st Annual General Meeting was held on 20th February, 2023 at 04:00 PM.
through video Conferencing at registered office of the Company at Corporate HQ, India Optel Limited,
Raipur, Dehradun-248001.

Annual General Meeting of the current year:

Date 21.12.2023
Time 11.30 A.M.
Venue Deemed Venue:

Registered Office of the Company at Corporate HQ, India Optel Limited, Raipur,
Dehradun-248001.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting

During the period three Extra Ordinary General Meeting were held on 20thMay, 2022 at 02:00 PM., on
29thOctober, 2022 at 11:00 A.M.& on 28th November, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. through video Conferencing at
registered office of the Company at Corporate HQ, IndiaOptel Limited, Raipur, Dehradun-248001.

CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (CODE OF CONDUCT)

The Company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the highest standards of business
ethicsand complying with applicableLaws, Rulesand Regul ations.

All members of the Board and Senior Management have confirmed their compliance with the Code of
Conduct for theyear under review. A declaration signed by the Chairman & Managing Director isappended
tothisreport.
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VIGILMECHANISM (WHISTLE BLOWER) POLICY

The disclosures in relation to Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower) Policy aim mentioned in the Director's
Report whichform part of thisAnnual Report.

DETAILS OF TOTALFEES PAID TO STATUTORY AUDITOR

Thedetailsof total feesfor all servicespaid by the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23, to the Statutory
Auditor and all entitiesinthenetwork firm/ network entity of which the Statutory Auditor isdisclosedinthe
Financial Statement of the Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 are mentioned in the Director's Report which form part of thisAnnual Report

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Websites

The Company'swebsite http://www.indiaoptel .in containsoverview about the Company.

Designated Exclusive E-mail Id:

The Company hasdesignated thefollowing email id: info@indiaoptel.in

GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Company Registration details

The Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, in the State of Uttarakhand, India. The
Corporate | dentification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by Ministry of CorporateAffairs(MCA) is
U31909UR2021G0I1012802

Registered Office

OFILDD (OrdnanceFactories|nstitute of L earning) Campus, Rai pur Dehradun-248008

Units

Opto ElectronicsFactory (OLF), Dehradun
OrdnanceFactory (OFD), Dehradun

Ordnance Factory (OFCd), Chandigarh

Ordnance FactoriesInstituteof Learning (OFIL), Dehradun

Director (Operation)with additional charge of CMD
Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri

Director (Finance) & CFO

Mr. Tushar Tripathi

Director (Human Resource)

Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee
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Part Time official Director (Government Nominee)
Mr. ShalabhTyagi

Company Secretary
Mr. Abhishek Shukla
Financial Calendar

The Company followsApril to March asits Financial Year.

Subsidiary/Associate Companies

During the year under review, there is no subsidiary/associate Company.

Statutory Auditors
DMA & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Secretarial Auditors
VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries

Cost Auditors
CharuJindal & Co.
Cost Accountants

Internal Auditors
N.Kumar Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CERTIFICATION BY SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

As required M/s. VAP & Associates, Company Secretaries, the Company's Secretarial Auditors, have
verified the compliances of the Corporate Governance by the Company. We have obtained a Certificate
fromthem and the sameisenclosed to thisReport asAnnexure E and formsapart of theAnnual Report.

DISCLOSURES

a) There were no cases of related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the

interests of the Company at large. Transactions with related parties that were entered into
during thefinancial year wereintheordinary courseof business.

b) The Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (except as
otherwisestated in thisreport). No penalties/strictureswereimposed on the Company by any
Statutory Authority on any matter related to violation of any provisionsof theAct/guidelines
issued by Government, fromtheinception.
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The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy whereby employees can raise concerns to the
competent authority in case they observe unethical and improper practices or any other
wrongful conduct in the Company. The policy providesdirect accessto the Chairman, Audit
Committee and necessary safeguards for protection of the whistle blower from reprisals or
victimization.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance (except asotherwisestated inthisreport).

The Company has complied with Presidential Directivesissued by the Central Government
frominception.

There were no items of expenditure debited in books of accounts, which are not for the
purposesof thebusiness.

No expenseswereincurred by the Company which are personal in natureand incurredfor the
Board of Directorsand Top M anagement

Declaration by Managing Director regarding adherence to the Code of Conduct

| hereby confirm that all the Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance
with their respective Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 31st March 2023.

Place: Dehradun For and on behalf of India Optel Limited
Date: 07.12.2023

Sd/-
(Girish Chandra Agnihotri)
Director with Additional Charge of CMD
DIN: 09282279
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Annexure-D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR 2022-23.

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

India Optel Limited is a Government Company under the administrative control of the Department of
Defence production, Ministry of Defence (MoD). The composition of the Board of the Company is
governed by the provisionsof the CompaniesAct, 2013 (theAct) and DPE Guidelines. Being aGovernment
Company and as per the Articles of Association of the Company, the power to appoint Directors vestswith
the President of India acting through Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence. As
Independent Directors are yet be appointed by Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence
therefore, Company could not constitute CSR Committee and dueto absence of CSR Committee, Company
could not form CSR Policy.

However, to comply the provision of Section 135 (5) of the Act, Board of Directors has duly approved the
transfer of required CSR amount (Rs. 1.69 crores) to "Prime Minister's National Relief Fund" a Fund
specifiedin Schedule VIl and DDP/M oD wasal so kept informed beforethe approval of Board.

Thereafter IOL has transferred the required CSR amount (Rs. 1.69 crores) to 'Prime Minister's National
Relief Fund" a Fund specified in Schedule VII and the same was acknowledge by Secretary 'Prime
Minister'sNational Relief Fund'.

2. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
Projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

CSR Committee: No CSR Committee could be constituted due absence of Independent Directors
whichisyet to beappointed by Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence

CSR Policy: The CSR Policy of the Company isyet to beframeby the Company.
CSR Budget: TheCSRbudgetfortheF.Y.2022-23isRs. 169.59 L akhs

3. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable:

Not Applicable for Financial Year 2022-23

(R in Lakhs)

(a) | Average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of 8479.87
section 135:

(b) | Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub- 169.59
section (5) of section 135:

(¢) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or -

programmes or activities of the previous Financial Years:

(d) | Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any: -

(e) | Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: 169.59
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(a) | Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than -
Ongoing Project):

(b) | Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: -

(¢) | Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: -

(d) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(C)] -

(e) | CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Unspent (in ) in Lakhs
Amount .

Spent for th Total Amount Amount Transferred to any fund specified under
pent for the . .
Financial transferred to Unspent | Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-section (5) of

Year CSR Account as per section 135.
sub-section (6) of
(ind section 135.
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of Transfer
Transfer the Fund
- - - Prime 169.59 25.04.2023
Minister’s
National
Relief Fund

® Excess amount for set-off, if any:

SI. No. Particular Amount (in %)
0y ) (€)
() Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section -
(5) of section 135

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year -

(iii) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i) -

(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities -
of the previous Financial Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] -




)
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(@) AUHRMR gRATSTRT TR Ed & T R (T I8l aRASHT 3R

ITe], URATSTT & fATal QIH1):
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UHTd SMher WX Wd & T Y, Ife Arg &

foir av & forg @ &1 T8 dal AR [(@)+(@)+ ()]

() | foxiia a9 & forg @& &1 78 1ot ATHITRRINR:
srafya e oIl H(ZH)

ENIRECH]
& fog | ORT 135 B SU—ERT gRT 135 I IU—GRT (5) & TN UG &b
— (6) ® SR AT | AR AT VI & ded fAfese feft

P
4l JITFR W o e § 3rdaRd |

G

I 9 :
_ N 169.59 25.04.2023
TS
NESECIL

ik IV&V,Q d fy, Virfja jk*i ;fn dkb gk

F3. ey <1 (3 H)
1) ) )
() | &=T 135 B STYRT (5) B ITAR U b AT g AW
BT a1 gfaqerd

() | focfrg af & forg wd & 7 gor IRy
(i) | fo<fra 9§ & forg @ & 1< aifaRed R0 [(i)—()]

(iv) | ool fa<ig aul &1 AUHR IRIATSHIRT AT HrRIGAT AT
ARl ¥ S ey, afe wis &

(V) | e faxi aut # We—3ite & forw Suerer afer [(iii)—(iv)]
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6. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SI | Preceding | Amount | Balance | Amount | Amount transferred | Amount |Deficiency,
No. | Financial |transferred | Amount | Spent in | to a Fund specified | remaining if any
Year(s) [to Unspent in the under schedule VII |to be spent
CSR Unspent | Financial as per second in
Account CSR Year proviso to sub- succeeding
under sub- | Account . section (5) of section | Financial
section (6) | under (in ) 135, if any Years (in
of section sub- Y T %)
135 (in ) | section mount | Date o
(6) of (in) Transfer
section
135
(in )
1 2021-22 - - - 169.59 [ 25.04.2023 - -
7. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:
NoAsset hasbeen created
If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: NA

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spentin the Financial Year :

SL | Short particulars | Pincode | Date of | Amount| Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of

No. | of the property or | of the |creation| of CSR the registered owner
asset(s) property amount
. . or spent
[including
complete address assets(s)
and location of
the property]
(1) (2) 3) “4) 3) (6)
CSR Name Registered
Registration Address
Number, if

applicable




)
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6. Tuwol OIF faxig a9t & foTT Iraufd wiuRe |mETe g1fied JIf3T &7 faaxor

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
w3, Ydadi | URT 135 |9RT 135 | facfy gRT 135 DI AR | B, afe
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a9 JU-YRT | SU—GRT | @ o | IO & JJAR | auf § T
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safa | | CF | o sk e a | wf
WUHIR | AR _ (T )
@ H | @ Ao IfRr | SR @I
saRa | 9w wifyr (T %) ferfer
R T H) | (7 W)
1 | 2021-22 - - - 169.59 | 25.04.2023
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vitr i 0h Bk ibafuk; ke B Bef/kr fooj .k cLinr dji

RAERY 2T RIS

aReafi@n) o1 | A o | T Eill _
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q |y o1 qx7 ogar| () N RIS SN T / ITfIHRoT / aArredl &1 faavor
qq araferfa BT ~TfRr
|fed, EREA]

@ (2) 3) 4) (3) (6)
RITHAR
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(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal
office/Municipa Corporation/ Gram Panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable
property aswell asboundaries)

8. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as
per sub-section (5) of section 135.

Not Applicable — The unspent amount has been transferred to the 'Prime Minister's National Relief
Fund" a Fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the requirement of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

India Optel Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Dehradun Girish Chandra Agnihotri TusharTripathi
Date: 07.12.2023 Director With Additional Charge of CMD Director

DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553




)
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Tesglirgpuer i, Ghazialad-201014, 1P

Company Secretaries Teb+g1-0 1204272409
M+ 91-92 1 R0 1070, 971 16T00HS

#-mail: vapasmciatesprsEtgmail.oom

VAP & ASSOCIATES  ANNEXURE-E 105 churms soliaire Axines Kiane 2

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE NORMS
(A% por Chavse 8.2.1 of the Guidulines on Corporale Gowsrnance for Ceniral Public Seclor Enterpriaes, 2010
issued by OPE)

To
The Membears,
India Optel Limited.

WWe have examined the relevant books, records and statements in connection with compliance
of the condifions of Corporate Governance of India Optel Limited {'Company'} for the financial
year ended 31% March, 2023, as slipulated in as stipulated in Guidenes on Corporate
Gowvernance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CP3Es), 2010 imsued by the Department of Public
Emerprises (OPE), Ministry of Heawy Industries and Public Enterprises, Governmeant of India

The compliance of the condilions of the Corporate Governance s the responsibildy of the
Maznagemeant Cur examination was imited o procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
kaid deawn in the guidebnss, OQur Certification s neither an audit nor an expression of the
apinicn on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinien and 1o the best of cur infarmation and according o the explanations given 1o us,
we cerlify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance nonma
as stipulated in DPE Guidelines, except the foflowing:

1. The composiion of the Board was not in compliance with the provistons of Clavse 3.1.4 of OPE
Guideiiees cning e Auwdhl penod’ as there wag no indepdnden! Dvaclor on e Board oF thi
Comparty.

2 Duwe o pending appointmend of Independen! Directors on he Board of the Company, Corporale
Social Responsibility, Audd Commiites and Remunerstion Commitfes have mot been consttutsd
and does nof fffill e respechve requirements of Seclions 135 177 and 178 of the Compamnes
Act. 2013

As infarmed and explained by the Maragement of the Company, being a Government of India
owned enterprise, all the Directer level appointments are made by the Government of India,

We further state that such comphance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efliciency af the effeclivensss with which the managemean! has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Far VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries
FRN: P20Z3UP038500 - -
Parul fpin T=rmmem e b

Parul Jain lai

Managing Partnerr &
M. Mo, FE323 ':;i__'j'_':"_:".::::" Place: Ghaziabad
CP Nao, 13501 - Date: 30,11, 2023
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VAP & ASSOCIATES  ANNEXURE-F 195 courms Satae, s Khond 2

Inglirapuram, haziabad-2001004 U,
Co mpany Secretaries Tel:+91-0L20-4ZTZ409

W% -59 10091070, 9711670005
E-mail: vopaszalatesposEpmatl.oom

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023
[Fursuant o sectian 204(7) af the Companias Act, 2013 and rule 3 of the Compamies
[ Anpairdment and Remuneraion of Manageral Personnel) Ruias, 2074)

To
The Members,
India Optel Limited

We have conducted the secretarial awdit of the compliance of applicable statuiory provisions
and the adherence fo good corporate  practices by India Optel Limited (CIN
U31909UR2021G0I012802) (hersinafter called the 'Company’l. Secrefarial Awdi was
conducted in & manner thal prowvided us a reascnable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statubory complances and exprassing our opsnicn (harean.

&, Based on cur verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and ather records mainkained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, ils olicers and authorizad represantatives duning the conduct of secrelanial audit,
wiz hereby report that in cur opinion, the company has, during the audit pericd covering the
financial year ended on 318 March, 2023 (hereinagfter called the 'fudif Pericd’) complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Beard-
processes and complance-mechanism in place to the extert, in the manner and subject 1o
the reporting made herginafter:

B, We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms ard returns filed and other
records maintained by the Compary for the Audif Period according to the provissons of

{ii The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

{ii) The Securities Contracts (Reguletion) Act, 1956 (SCRA’) and the rules made there
under; {Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

{iii) The Depositories Act, 1995 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

fiv) Foreign Exchange Managemenl Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under 1o the extent of Foreign Direct Invesiment, Overseas Direct Imsestment and
External Commercial Borrowings, (Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit
period);

iv) The Regulalions and Guidelines prescribad under the Secwrities and Exchange Board of
Incea Act 1992 ('SEBI A1) (Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit
FPoriod);

i) Guidelines on Corporate Govemnance for Ceniral Publc Sector Enterprises {CPSEs),
2010 issuad by Department of Public Enterprisas ('DPE Guidelines'),
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(vi)We further report that, having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company, on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof,
on test check basis, the Company has generally complied with the specifically applicable
laws to the Company as identified by the Management, including the Arms Act, 1959 and
the Arms Rules, 2016, etc., to the extent of their applicability to company.

C. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s). (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period).

D. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

(i) As per Secretarial Standard 1, within fifteen days from the date of the conclusion of the
Meeting of the Board or the Committee, the draft Minutes thereof shall be circulated to
all the members of the Board or the Committee, as on the date of the Meeting, for their
comments, however, the draft minutes were not circulated for the comments for some
Board Meetings.

(iiy Composition of the Board was not in compliance with the provisions of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 3.1.4 of DPE Guidelines during the Audit period
as there was no Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

(iiiy Due to pending appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company,
Corporate Social Responsibility, Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee have
not been constituted and does not fulfill the respective requirements of Sections 135,
177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) The Company has not framed and approved the Risk Management Policy of the
Company.

E. We further report that

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors except as mentioned in para D regarding
appointment of Independent Director(s) on the Board of the Company as per DPE
Guidelines. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

(i) Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, however, in some
cases Notice and agenda papers were sent with shorter notice with the consent of the
Board and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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(i} All decisions at Board Meetings are carried out by majority as recorded in the minutes of
the meelings of the Board of Directors or Commities of the Board, as the case may ba.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained and on the
basiz Complance Certificale(s) issued by vanous authorized officials there are adeguale
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of tha
company 1o monilor and ensure complance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the sudit period, the Company had the fallowing events which
had beanng on the Compamny's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,

regulations, guidalinas atc.:

a) Alterad the Memorandum of Association to increase the Authorised Capital of the Company
from 5,500 Crore to 6,500 Crore,

b) During the audit period the company has allotted 5,77 64 60,600 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~
each on account of contribution of additional equity by the Government of India.

Mote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A” and forms
an integral part of this report.

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries
FRN: P2023UP0SE500 :

Parul Do T qﬁ\
e A2 1201 A n:.;__l':'-"'" =, r"-1-'..-
if « 9

J-il|F‘| [FERE .

Parul Jain

Managing Partner

M. No. FB323 Place: Ghaziabad
CP No. 13901 Date: 30.11.2023

UDIN: FOOB323ED02T49721
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Annexure — ‘A’

The Members,
India Optel Limited

Cur report of even date is fo be read along with this letter,

1.

2.

Maintenance of secratarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Owur responsibility is fo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and processes @s werg appropriate to obiain
reasonable assurance about the correciness of the contents of secretarial records. Thea
verification was done on lest basis 0 ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
record. We beligve that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis
for our opinon.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibiity of management. Qur examination was limited o the
verification of procedures on test check basis.

Qur Audit examination is restricied only upto legal compliances of the applicable laws to be
done by the Company, we have not checked the practical aspects relating to the same.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Acocounts of the company as well as correctness of the values and figures reporied in
various disclosures and returns as required to be submitted by the Company under the
specified laws, though we have relied to a cerain extent on the information furnished in
such refums

The compliance by the Company of applicable financia! laws such as direct and indirect tax
laws has nof been reviewed in this Audit since the sama have been subject to review by
statutory auditors and other designated professionals and the contents of this Repart has o
be read in conjunction with and not in isolation of the observatians, if any, in the report(s)
furnishadto be fumished by any other auditors)fagencies/autharities with respect 1o the
Company.

Wherever required, we have oblained the management representation aboul the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, &lc.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viabilidy of the Company
nor af the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P2023UP0SBS00

Parul Jain S22 pstors,
Parul Jain [&d ety
Managing Partner '.'I*.' i
M. No. F8323 ) 7 Place: Ghaziabad
CP No. 13901 1?..:5__—13;;‘:-;? Date: 30.11.2023

UDIN: FOOB323E002T.
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DMA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Dehradun - Ne glhi - Aanpur m -

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Ta
The Members of
india Optel Limiued
Dehradun, Uitarakhand

Hepart on the audit of the revised financial statements

Reasen for Revision: Pursuant to the observations from the office of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India,
the management decided to rovise the audited staternents deted 21/05/2023, the detalls of revisions made in
the financial statements are given as “Annexure - A Summary of Ravisions Made”, The revised financial
statemnents wene approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 08/11/2023. Accordingly, we have

kssued thes revised report which supersedes our earlier report [ssued on 23/09/2023 on the Finandal Statements
of the compary,

Origmal Audiy Fepart and Finsncial Ststements dated 21/0972023 with UDIN 2307E742BGYEAISAS sands
rawpkad,

Gurglified Cplricn

We have autited the accompanying financial statements of india Optel Limited [“the Company™), which comprise
e batance sheet as ot March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Lass (including other comprehensive
incarme), statemant of changes in aquity and the statement of cash flaws for the period then ended, and notés io
the financial statements, including & surmnmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatony
information.

tn our opinian and to the best of our information and acesrding to the explanations ghven to us, excepd for the
effects of the motters described in the basis for gualiffed opindon section of our report, the aloresaid financial
statements give & true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit, changes in equity and other comprehensive
incaoma and i15 cash flows for the period ended an that date,

Basls for gualkified opinian

We contfucted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10} of the
Compandas Act, 2013, Duwi fedpondibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial staternents section af our repart, We arg independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics ssued by the Inititute of Charterad Accountants of India tagether
with the ethical réquirements that are relevant to our awdit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companbes Act, 2013 and the rules thersunder, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibllities In
aciardanie with these reguirements and the code of ethice.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis faor owr

opinion, -
et
A5 RBE0
& -,._.:"'dﬁ i :?r

8 - A, Bengali Mohalla, Karanpur, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - 248001
Fhone No. | +81-136-4000148 Email : comact@dma.netin Wab | www.dma.net i
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Chartersd Accountan

Dehradun - New Delhi - Kanpur m -
S — —_—

Aftention is drown to foilewing perographs:

1. Opening Balonces / Legacy [ssues

A mmpummgmqmumim#mfwﬁwMMwmm”
October 2021 as per the data provided by PCFA (Principal Controfler of Accounts Ordinance Factories,
Kolkata). I fght of information (or lock thereof] available with respective units/foctaries, some
adjustments were made to these balonces by the units during the yeor,

The manogement could not provide us o positive assuronce as to whether the balances of current
assets and current liabilities shown in the balance sheet after these odjustments are correctly and
compietely reparted and that these do not require any further odfustments, The actual impact of futine
adjustrments on the financial statements of the company will be based on future Information ond hence
the ome it rot presently guontifieble n corrent statements,

B. The foctories howe transferred some of these carried over balonces to “Government Suspense
Accounts® s the nome of “Sums Due to Govermment” / “Sums Due from Gowernment” these
adjustments hove been made without any approval or authaviration of Central Government / Ministry
of Defense. The finoncial impact of future approval (or denial) from the Central Government on the
financinl staterments of the company will be based on future information and hence the same is not
presently quantifiabile lncurrent stotements.

L. Missed out Assets: The assets tronsfermed to the company by the erstwhile Ordnance Factories were
valued by gn indegendent voluer, the assets were recognired in the books of the company a3 on
01,/10/2021 by toking voive as an 01/10/2021 as cost of these assets for the company. During the year
wnder audit, mempunp:hnnndn;wﬂwﬁmmhmﬂmﬂimfﬂrrﬂHMuﬁpﬂm
assets revolued os on 31,/03/2023. During the revolustion, the valiers observed that ossets worth Rs.
3717.13 Lakhs ware in physicol possession of the company but were not included in PPE for the FY
2021-22, The company has now accounted for these ossets by Including these into its schedule of PPE os
on 3170372023 and restating the sehedule of PPE o an 31,/03/2022,

0. Loss on Revofuotion of Awsets: The compeny hos revalued its fixed assets os on 31/03/2023 and has
booked a met loss of Rs. 1.23 Crores in OFCD Chandigarh. These fixed assets were ocquired from
erstwhile Ordnonce Factory of o foir valvation s on 01/10/2021. We are of the oplaion thot this
downwaord revaluation could not have arisen in the one and half peor that the company s [n existence.
Therefore this downward valuation moy actually represent evrors in the origingl valuation as on
01,/10/2021 ond o5 such shouid have been odjusted from “Sums Due to Gowermment® instead of
recognizing this as o setoff to revoluction goins. This has resulted into overstatement of opening flxed
ossets by on omount of Rs. 1.23 Crores and understotement of revaluation goins by the some amount.

E. Prowision for Inventaries: The compony hes written off inventories worth Rs. 8.96 Lokhs as on
Jmuﬂna:mpMmmmmmnmmmanmmhmmmh
wiere identified as obselete at OFD, Dehradun but no provision for the same was booked In finandial
statements. We are of the opinion thot obsolescence could not have arisen in ane and half year that
the company i5 in existence, mmmq:mmmmmmmew
for int the opening balances. This has resulted into overstatement of apening laventordes by an amount
of s £.96 Lokhs ond understatement of profit by the same omount. T :

e

ey

8 - A, Bangali Mohalla, Karanpur, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - Iﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂ."‘ls::
Phone Na. : +31-135-4000148 Emall : contactifdma.netin Wab | weww. dme.nat.in
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F input Tax Credit Write Off: The company hos written off GST Input Credit amounting to Rs. 6.79 Lakh
bhecouse suppliers hod mentioned old GSTIN of the company in thelr invoices. The errors were in th
knowledge of the compony monogement and effective steps could hove been taken by the
monagement fo avoald this loss.

2, Sratutory Compliance feswes
A. GST Reguiations:

| The suppliers of the compony hove rolsed cerfoin invedces on old G5T Registrotions of erstwhile
foctories, without availability of legally velid tax invoices, the company has not claimed input tox credit
on such irvoices which hos resuited into financial fass to the company. The exact amount of finenciol
foss could not be orcertained die to unavallobifty of specific information with the compeny.

ii. The compony dorsn't hove any system of issuing Debit/Credit Notes to its suppliers towords material
shortopes / rejections. The company modifies suppilers Bills with the quantities actually recelved
accepted after quelity control checks without issuing any Debit/Credit Notes to the suppliers.

iii, The company bos dofmed GST lnput Credit on the bosls of information aveilable on the G5T Portal
instead of actinal imvaices received by the company. As @ reswlt, the company might have ended up In
cloiming GST ITC which was not fegolly ovalloble to it and lest GST ITC which should hove been dlaimed
but was not cloimed by the company. The company could not prowide a reconciliation between s
bopks of occounts and onfine GET Porfal

i The compony doesn’t hove o system of issuing tax invoices to its suppliers agoinst fiquidated domages
levied by it, we observed that the company has occounted for its GST liability on liquidated domages in
the month of March 2023 instead of accounting for it on a case to cose bosls. This hos resulted Into
defawed accounting ond hence deloyed payment of GST Hobility. This may result into fleanchal losses fo
the compony in terms of interest payments, We also observed that entire Tguidated damages were
occounted for as intre stote suppiies insteod of recognizing inter state / Intro stote supplies on o code o
case bosis.

v. The company has mode poyments of Rs 1.00 Crores to Central Public Works Department towards
mdwance for cormtruction, however, e company didn’t poy G3T under reverse change mechanism on
tfis el

vi, There is no systerm in the company o reverse the G5T fnput Credit o3 required by G5T regulotions if the
poyment to suppliers is not releaied within a perod of 180 doys

vii Nane of the three canteens under the compony Is paying G5T on sales of food to employees, OFD
Canteen hos recognited o lability of A5 34,354/~ in the books towards GET payabde but hos not made
any payment ogeinst this Uability. Rest two foctores have not even reécognized the Dobility.

The exact impact of these errors cowld not be quantified in ebsence of awoilability of refiable data.

a. mmummmrmmrmmmmmﬂquﬂxmm
mrﬂulfﬂmmqmmﬂmw”u@rm=wm

i
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L. Provigion for Unpold Salories

We were informed that the company has mede o provision of Rs. 18.67 Crores towands solory poyable for
the month of Morch 2023, However, we observed that the safaries for the month of March 2023 were
neither inciuded in the respective employees’ anminel saferies for colculation of Income tox lobilities of the
employess nor werg these reported in TDS Return 240 of the compony, This hos resuited into under
reporting of taxoble salaries of all the employees and consequently loss to the Govermment in terms of
short payment af TDS and individual income Eaxes.

We further observed that this provision of salaries wos mode without moking epplicable statutory
dedoctinns ke BE, MPS sir this hos resulted into under stotement of stofutory dues in the financial
staternents of the compony,

The exoct impoct of these srrors codld not be guantified in obsence of avaliability of refiable dota,

0. Deferred Tox Liobility; The company hos provided on amount of Rs. 42237 Lokhs towards deferred fox
tigbility in fts profit & foss account for the yeor under oudit, however, we observed that the company has
nat considered disellowances under the Income tow act bowards provisions (Tike Solovies poid without
deduction of Income tax ot source, interest poyable to MSMEs towards deloyed poyments, provision for
warronties ond lass of inventories) while caleilating the Hability. The exoct impact of these errors could not
be guontified in abasnes af ovailabliity of reffable dota,

E. Srotutory Control Reconcitietions
All Stotutory Dues poyobie By compony, including G5T, G5T TDS& oome Tax TDS are subject (o
reconciliotion berween books of accounts ond Statutory Returns fifed by the company. These reconciliofions
were not availeble ot the time of our oudit. The exoct Impact of these errors on the financlpl stotements
could not be guantified in absence of evailability of relioble doto.

3. Accownting [ssues

A Changes in Accounting Policies: The company has changed its policy of waluing its PPE from cost bosed
model to fair value model during the year. Monogement foiled to provide simultoncous disciosure of
carrying emount of each cless af PPE under the cost model as required by Pare 77ie) of indAS-16.

B The manogement has restated carnying omoost of its PPE as on 31/03/2022 In order to rectify evrors found
out by external voluers during revoluation exercise. However, the menogement falled to prowide disclosure
of prior period errars and reconciliztion between original and restated figures as required by Para 49 of
IndAS 8 & Pora $0A to 400 of IndAS - 1.

£ Provision for Warrantles: During the year under oudit, the company hos made o provision of Rs. 2143
Croves towords anticipoted expenses on unexpired worranties. We are given to understond thet the
amouwnt of provisian Mhmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ#mmﬁemmm?mmmm
any seientific or logical basis for having arrived ot this orbiteary figure of 2%, 70000,

L. ey
.ll"!:.'-"'-. I-\I\""\- N

rd
i) e
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0. Reversal of Provisions: The compony hod mode several provisions towards unpaid expenses as on
31/03/2022 in the FY 2021-22. We observed that of the time of moking payments againgt these provisions
during wear under audit, the compary has debited expense occownts once again instead of changing thedses
ogamst opening prowsions, As @ reswdt of these imcorrect oorounting entries, if has become impossible for
% to examine whether provisions mode fn FY 2021-22 have been fully paid ov not and whether these
provisions were edequate or mol OF eXCESsve.

E tConfirmation of Salonces: The balonces of company’s debtors and creditors have not been confirmed by the
porties The impoct of the non-confirmation of belance is not quontifioble In financial statements. We
further observed that wherever differences were reported by the Debtors/Creditors in the confirmations,
thase differences were not octed upon by the company ond af suich these differences are unrecanciled as
an belanes sheef dole. The mpact of the non-confirmotion of bolance it not quantifioble n Tasmciol
Etatememis

F. Aging schedules of Trode Poyobles, Trode Receivabies and lnventorfes have been discosed from the
oppainted diote instead of trensaction detes.

G The menogement hos o tendency to use vogue nemenclatvre for expenses, e Generol Expenses, Misc
Expenses ete, instead of identifying specific ledger heads as required by IndAS-1 Presentation of Francial
Spoternenti. The details of few such ledgers is as follows:

Factory / Linit Ledger Head Amaurnt {Rs. ]
OFCD Chandigorh Dther Mise 810/12 | 45,40,334/-
OLF Dehradun Other Mise 810/12 | 55,03,028/-

H. The company hai a policy of making certaln deductions fram vendors payments on account of lguideted
domoges, shartoges, rejections ete. However, we cbserved thot in severol coses these deductions were
made from poyments of vendors without sctually patsing sccounting entries fn books of occount which has
resuiied inte waderstotement of Vguidoted damoges, averstatement af purchases and overstofement of
creditars. The exoct amount of overstatements cowld not b oscerfained in absence of reliable information
at the time of our oudit,

L We absprved that the company has shown olf of ity Sales a2 "Sale of Products” without segregating the
service componedt on occount of worranties, repoirs efc fn violotion of Ind AS 115 - “Rewenue from
Controcks with Customers™,

L The company has disclosed security deposits af hsbore wolees and NOT at fair wolues o5 required by indAS
108 “Financial imstruments ™,

K. The company ks rol disciosed noture ond extent of risks arising from foancial instruments as requined by
Paro 31 & 12 of IndAS 107 “Finenchal Instruments: Disclosures®,

L. The compony hos oot mode discleaures refated to Comtractunl Assets, Contractual Liobllitles & Revenue
Recognised from Controcts as required by Poro 116 of IndAS 115 “Revenue from. Contrects with

Fu

Custamers ™.
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M. The company hod made o provision of Rs. 3,48 Crores towards purchoses against which RV was not created
Hilf 31,/08/2022 bur the materials were physicolly received ot respective foctories. During the pear under
auditwe observed that white pirchases ware booked fn the books of occounts in FY 2021-23, respective
imventorigs were not included [n the oudited occounts for the FY 2021-22. This has resulted into
understoternent of profit in F¥ 2021-22 and over statement of prafit in FY 2022-23 by the same amount.

N. The company has received an amount of Rs 1,415.01 Lakhs from PCAFYS during the year under oudit, the
eompany hos clossifisd his amount under current Mobilities. However, Mo information / document wias
provided by the management bo establish that it i in foct o fability and not income,

0. The compeny has not made provision towerds bandwidth charges of ComNet 2.0 for the months of Feb &
Mar 2023 which hos resulted infe overstotement of profit ond understatement of hobdlitles by Rz £.45
Lakhs as an 31/03/70023,

P, The company recelved on amount of Rs 1.69 Crores towards discounts on foreign purchases during the year
under audit. The marogement has shown this emount as @ port of /s other incomes insteod of reducing It
from purchases, This has resulted into overstatement of incomes and expenses by an amount of Rs 1.69
Croves.

Q. Vaoluaron of insventories:

L in valuation of inventary, the Fived Overheod is befng affocated on the bosis of octusl production

instead of normal copocity o the company does not hove proper system to identify the normal
production copocty of the plants for production of specific #tems by the variows foctories. This
results in wisletion of para 13 of IndAS 2 — "lnventaries® which requires FOH to be alfocated bosed
on the normal copodiy of the production foclitles.
Allpeation of Flwed Overheads hos been mode on the bosls of monagement estimates by each
foctory hence the compiignce with ind- As cowld not be verified by us. The impoct of the noa-
compliance with ind-4%5 2 con’t be guantified by us in absence of the refioble information at this
stoge.

il The campony 5 nof recognising worious ftems of spare ports, stond=by equipment and servicing
equipment which sre expected to be vsed during more than one period which is in wolation of
pore 6 & B of indAS 15 - “Property plent and Equipment”.

The impoct of the some in financlal statements of current period ond on deemed equity Is not
quantifiohie.

B, Piant Prapery & Equipment

k Flxed Assets of erstwhile Ordnamce Foctories were tronsferred to the Company as on 01,/10/2021,
the compony hos occounted for thess pssebs of folr morket wolue derived on the basis of valuation
report of externel valuers. The manogement has changed Its oecounting policy with respect to the
mmmmgmfﬁummuu#wmmmmwwmm The company

has got all of its PPE revalued os on 31/03/2023 on the basis of
werliers, Wie hove reffed upon the valuation report submitted by the
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i, Research & Developmient EXpensed

Aecounting of intongible Assete meeting the definition o5 per ind As 38 has not besn done in
compiiaace with ind As 101 = “First Time Adoption” as the corrying value of Intangible Assefs has
pot bewn browght in books 1 on I1st October 2021, in absence of related dote of earlier years, the
impect of the same in the current period financiol statements connet be commented upon

The expenses copltelired during the period wnder audit o infongibie Assets ave incomplete os
propger docimentation in respect of ofocetion of salodes af the persons involved In research
projects, depreciotion/repairs of PPE used in research ond other owerheads of research facilities ane
ot avaiioble,

The impoct of the deficiencies n faancial staterments fs presently not guontifiabie in absence of
relighie dota,

Eey awdit matters

Beporting of key audit metters as per 54 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Comparry a5 it Is an
unlisted compary.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
The Company’s board of directors is responsiila for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information inchided in the Board's Report including Annexures ta Board's Report,

Businass fesponsibifity Report but does pot bnclude the fnanclal staternents and our auditor’s feport
therean,

Qwur ppinion gn the standalone financial statements does not cowdr the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance concluskon thereon,

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility |s to read the other
infarmatian when il becomes avallable and, in doing 5o, considar whether the other infarmation ls materially
imconsistant with the standabone financial staterments or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, haged an the work we have performed, we conclude that there i 8 material misstatemeant of this other
information, we sre regrired o report that fact. We have nothing to raport in this regard,

Managerment’s responsibility for the financial statements
The Compamy's board of directors s responsible for the matters stated in saction 134 {5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give @ true and fair view of the
financial pasition, financial performance and other comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In Indla, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alea includes maintenance of
adeguate scoounting rocords in sccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Compamy and for prowenting and detecting frauds and othet irregularities: gelection and application of
apprapriate secounting policies; making judgmants and estimates that are reasomable and prudent; and
design, implementatian and maintenance of adeguate nternal Arancial controks, that weare operating
pffectively for ensuring the acouracy and compieteness of the accounting records, rolavant to the preparation
and presentation of the financlal statement that give a true and fair view and are-free-from material
misstatpment, whether due to fraud or eqror. g
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in pregaring the financisd skatements, management & responsible for assessing the Compary's ability to
continue a5 @ gRing concern, fisckoding, a4 applicaids, matters refated w0 godng concern and using the going
comern basts of acoounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company of f0 Cease
operations, of has no realistic alternative bk to do so.

The board of directors & alsa responsible for averseeing the Compamy’s fimancial reporting process.

Audivor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Owr objectives a78 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemants as a whole are
free from materlal misstaternent, whether due to fraud or esror, and to Bsue an auditer's report that
includas our opimion. Aoasonabée assurance 4o high evel of sagurance, but is not 8 guarantes that an audit
conducted in accofdance with Sas will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstalements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate; they could

reasonably be expected to infiuence the economic dedisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

£ part of an audit in accordance with Sas, we exercise professiomal judgment and maintain professional
skepticien throughout the audit. We als:

= |dentily and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due o
fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks, and obfain audit
ouldence that s sufficient and approprigte o pravide a badls for our oplalon, Tha risk of not
detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher tham for one resulting fram error,

@i Fraud may invale collusian, forgeny, Intentional gmissions, migrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

= Ofain an understanding of Internal comtrol relevant to the aodit in order b0 dedign audit
procedures that are appropriate in the droemstances. Under section 1430301} of the Companies
Act, 2003, we are also responsible for expressing owr oinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectivencss of such
eontrols

# Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasaonsbleness of socounting
eatirmated and redated disdosurnes made by management.

« Conclute on the sppropriatensss of management’s use of the going concern basis of sccounting
and, based on the awdit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related Lo events
ar canditiens that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ablity to continue & a going
concern. i we conclude that @ meterial uncertainty exisis, we are required to draw attentlon In our
auditor's report 10 the related disclasures in the financial sistements or, i such disclosures ane
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our guditor's report, However, future gwents or conditions may cause the Comparmy
to cease to continue 528 FOiNg concer.

o Evaluate the gverall prasentation, structure and content of the financial statemants, inclhuding the

disclosures, and whethar the financial staterments regrasent the underiying sactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation. ?1-.-_,-':—‘:_-'._\_-’.‘}_ —
(s 1
i AL R

iy
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We commumicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including sny significant
daficiencies m internal cantral that we identify during our asdit,

We aluo provids those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determing those matters that were of maost significance in the awdit of the
financial statemerts of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe
thase matters in our suditor's feport inles L of regulation precludes public disclesure about the
matier of wihen, in estremely @re circumstances, we determine that 8 matter should not be
communicated m aur report betauss the sdverse consequences of doing $o would reasonably be
sapected to outweigh the pubibc interest benefits of such communication,

The balances of erstwhile ordnance factories as on 30092021 were wansferred from Drdnance
Factory Board (OFB} 1o the newly formed DPSUs on the appointed date, |.e., 01/20/2021, a3 per
Resclution Mo 7E of the Minktry of Defence deted October 03, 2021, We have been provided with
certifled Opening Balance Sheets of the Units. We have relled upon oslginel valuation dona by
external valuers and the Net Asset Value approved by the board on 25™ Mov 2021 and
rovaluation report of ewternal waluers dated 19/04/2023 as approved by the board on
240572023 for tha purposes ofvaluation of PPE as an 01,/10/2021 snd 31,/03/2023.

we did nat audit the financiad statemantsfinformation of four branches ndeded in the standalomne
fimancial statements of the Compamy whose financial statements / financial information reflect
total assets of As. 708 0ZCroresas at 31st Manch, 2023 and total revenues of Rs, 113577 Crores
for the period ended on that date, as considered in the standslone fimencial statements, The
financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinlon in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these branches, Is basad solaly on the report of such
branch auditors,

O ppinion is not modified 0 respedt of this matter
Report on other legal and regulatory reguirements

I As requited by the Companies (Auditor's Report] Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Cantral
Government of india in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Companbes Act, 2013 we

ghve in the “Anngxure 8" statement on the matters specilied in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

7. 'We are anclosing our report in termd ol SEclaoe 143-15' of tha Act, on the basis of such chiecks of
the books and racords of the Company as we considered appropriste and according fo the
infermation and esplanations given to us, In the “Annexure “C", on the directiond and sub-
directions ssued by the Compiradier and Auditor General of india.

L5y
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3 s required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repor thal:

[a) We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowladgn and beliel were necassary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} I @wr opinben, proper ooks of account as redueired by low have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

fe) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and logs [incheding the statement of ather
comprehensive income) and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of pcoount;

[d] In s apinien, except IndAS 1 “Presentation of Finondol Statements”, IndAS 2 “Valuwetion of
Inwentories®, indAS 8 “Accounting Pollcles, Changes in Accounting Estimotes ond Errors”, indAS
1§ “Property plant and Equipment™, indAS 107 “Flaancial fastrements: dsclosures”, indAS 109
“Hrgacial Instruments” andind4ds 115 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, a3 refermed to
in Bosis of Qualified Opinion Section of this repor, the aforesaid financial statements comply with
the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (indian
Accounting Standard| Rubes, 2045, as amended.;

fe) The compony being o Govermment Company hos been exempted from provisions of Section
164(3) of the Act wide Notificotion doted 05" June 2015.

[f] With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Indas financial statements of the Company and the operating effectivensss of
such contrals, refer to our separate Repodt (R “Annexure I 1o this report; and
(g1 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Aule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according 10 the explanations given 1o us;
i.The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litgations as on 31"March, 2023 on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements

— Refar Mote 27 to tha financial statements;

il, The Company did not have any iong-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were amy material foreseeable losses; and

li. There wera no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to tha Investor
Education and Pratection Fund by the Company

iv. &) The management has representad that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, no
funds have bean advanced or loaned or mvested [sither from bofrowed funds or chare
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
personis) of entityles), induding forelgn  entities l"Inl::rrnﬁElr_H_f_f,_ with  the
understanding, whethar recorded Inwriting or otherwise, that the -:FQ_IH[E&VE:

B =) "-Ir_"l-
".: :.'! .FIIW ||I
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whether, directly or Indirectly, Bnd or invest in other persons or entities identified in amy
manner wikatsoewar by or on behatf of the Company (“Ultimate Benaficlaries™), or

. provete any guarantes, security or the lika on behalf of the Ultimate Banaficiaries

b The management has represented that, to the best of Its knowledge and balief, no funds have
been received by the Company from amny persenis) or entity(ies], including Foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall,

- wihether, directly or indirectly, lend or Invest In other persons erentities identified in any
mamner whattoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Uitimate Benaficiaries”), or
0 provide any guarantee, security or the like an behalf of the Ultmate Beneficlarkes

) Based on such sudlt procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circurmstances, nothing has come 0 our notice that has caused ws to beleve that the
representations under sub-clause {a} and [b] contain any mater ial mdstatemsal

w The company has not declaned any dividend during the year. Honce, this para is not applicable.

(b} The Company has paid) provided Tor managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisits
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For OMA & Associates

UDIN : 23078743 BGYKBTEIGE

Place: Dehradiin
Date; 037112023
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| Annexmure A: Revislans mads in the Fnancal Statements by the management

__pursJant to the Comments of CAG of India
58
Mo | s Amount | Dhposal
I [
Hon Aecognation of Provision for Carparate Socs 7
Dischased In Mote- 26 Other Expenses & Maote 20
i Resporsibility (C5R] & Dischosure of the zame in 169,55 Provisians
Hetes 1 the sratement of profit & Loss
i Disclosed in Mote- 26 Other Expenses & Hote 30
2 | incroase in Provision for Statutory Aodit Fees 750 | Previst
| Disclosed In Note- & Other feon Cusrent Assels & Node
1 | Owersiated Value ol Electricay Security Depasit 442 | 34 Other aquity
FO& and Interest thereen i recogrised in financial
a |l Mor recognitian af FOE of canieen and Inferest 0.78 | Statemants at Note 22 -Other noare Note 108 -Bank
| 1hEreon
flalares
Approprigte Adjustment kas Deen made in Francial
5 | increse in Provision for DSC Expenses Staiements at Mote D&-Othesr Experses & Note 10
5.00
Provtsnng
7 Appropeiate Adjustment has been made in Fnancial
B ':”""‘Em" ';f;“"" ';""’:J',” "”"‘“"“'E“‘":’:’ 23.37 | Siatemants a2 Mote 12-0ther Currant Assats & Note
PN S s imparial Engineering 19 (ther Current Lisbilities
| ] Appropriate Adjizstment has been made in Finandal
Increass in expenditure Towaiss Repair &
7 : i Statoments . Mote 26-Other Expenses & Note 18
maimtenance of Bailding In OLF 4321 Trade Payables
Apprepriate Adjustmert hac been mada in Finandal
] Efeass i the value of Purchases BL14 | Statements ol Nobe-23 Cost af Maberial Consumed &
| Hote 18 Trade Payakbles
I
Appropeate Adjustment hat been made in Francisl
" incrasie in expendiure towands Contract Labour o Statements at Bobe- 26 Other Expanses & Note 19
Lhanges Caher Carrent LinkiEies
Aporopiate Adjustment has Bbeen macde in Anangial
10 ?1‘:‘“%"”“““1’“ Trade Receivableata | g uy | 8)stements at Note- 3 Trade Recelvablas & Note 19
dacalie oo Othar Currant Liabilities
| : : Approgriate Adpastment has been made in Finandal
11 . | Cash reparted is shart by Rz 304/ ants | Statements B
gy | Other Man current assets is understated by g #ppropriate Disclosere has been made In Contingem
163,80 Lakhs 163,80 | LiabEny Mote Mo 27
15 | Other Non Ciurrent Liabifity is undarsiated by Rs Appropriate Disclosure has been made B Contingent
21840 Lakhs 218,40 | Liabfimy Mofe Mo 27
_ | Appropeiste Adjustment has been made i Fnancial
14 | Foreian Em_i:“ Loss achurbed with the Forsign 137 g3 | Statements at Note- 26 Other Expenses & Note No 12
Exchenge Gai 3 Orther Current Asseis
. Appropriate Adjustment has been made in Finandal
gy | Torega EEEtigd GEn ricopsbt Ind Py 5457 | Statoments at Note-22 Other incame B Note Na 12

Exchpnge Loss sdjusted

Qther Curment Assets
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Annexurg B to the independent Auditor's report

Referred to in “paragrapgh 1° under “Repart on other legal and ragulatory requirerments” of our report of even
date to the members af the company on the S1andalone IndAS Financial Statements for the year anded March
31, 203

I
a)

(&) Except for the motters referred to i Para 5 - E of “Basis for Qualified Opindon®™ Section of our report,
the pempany & malntaining proper recoads. showing full particulars, incleding quantitative detalls and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. The management has represented that they are in the
procass of digitafization of FAR Data which is not yel complete.

(B Expept for the motters referred to in Pera 5~ £ of “Besis for Qualified Oplnfon® Section of our report,
the company is maintaining proper records of intangible assets,

b Property, Plont and Equipment were not physically verified by the manogement during the perod under
owdit, However, management has represented that they have got physical verification of assets done by
extarnal vabuers during the course of audit,

c) The immovable properties as disciosed in Note 2 on Property, Plant 5 Eguipment to the Standalone IndAS
Financial Statements were handed over to the company by erstwhile Ordnance Factories, these properties
were held by the Ordrence Factories fn the pame of "Gensrel Manager - Ordnonce Factory™. The
menagement hos represented that these properties are yet to be tronsferred in the name of the company.
Details are given in Mote 2.9 to the Finandial Statements:

d} At the tirme of incarparation, all the assets were revalued ai fair value for transfer to the company. Since
thon the Company has not revalued B4 Property, Plant and Egukpment {including Right-of-use assets) or
intangile assets diring the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3{i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company,

&} Based on the information and explanations furnishad to us, no proceedings have been initiated on or are
pending against thé Company for holding benaml property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Tranzactions Act, 1988 (4 amended in 2016) (fermerly the Benami Transactbons (Prohibition| Act, 1982 (45 of
15881} and Rules mada thersunder, and therefore the question of aur eammenting an whether the Companry
has approgeiately disclosed tha detalls i its standalone financial statements does not arise,

il
a) The physical vesification of nventaony was not conducted during the perod under sudit,
b] The compary was sanctianed 8 Cash Credst Limit of Rs. 400 Crorss by State Bank of India against
hypathecatian of Stocks and Book Debts imyear 2021-22, The sald working capltad linit of Rs. 400 Crores
wids neser utibized by the company. The management has represented that :Innl_igfﬁj;ﬂii- iznd the
limit, no Satement or retuins were Tiled by It with the lending bank. §T -

8- A, Bengali Mohalla, Karanpur, Dehradun, Uttarskhand - 24800
Phone Mo, : +91-135-4000148 Email : contact@dma.netin Web : www dma.net.in




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

DMA & ASSOCIATES

Lhanared Accountants

Dehradun - Mew Delhi - Kanpur (_A -
e — ]

i, According 1o the infarmation and explanation ghven to u and on the basis of cur examination of the
racards of the comparry, the company has not made any investments, provided any guarantee or secufity or
granteg any ipans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Bartnerships or any other parties during the year. Accardingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ill) (3 1o ) s
not applicabie to the company,

iw, Atcording to the information and explanation given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the
racords of the company, the company has nat granted any lnansnor has it made any investments or ghen any
guarsntoes ar securitias during the year to any of the parties in sccordance with the provisions of Section 185
of the Companies Act 2013, The company &5 a PSU engaged in Defense Manufacturing therefore, provisions of
Sections 186 doss naot apely 10 I in terms of Motification W GSA 463(E] dated 05™ June 2015 lssued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs Governmant of india. Accardingly, the provisions of dause 3 {iv] is not applicable
to this cosmparm

v, The Company has not sccepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Secticrs 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

yi.  Pursuant to the rules mada by the Central Government of Indla, the Company Is required to maintain cost
records s specified under Section 148{1) of the Act in respect of its products. However, the financial
statements for the period does not include these cost reconds.

Wil

8. According to the mformation snd explanations given to us and the reconds of the Company examined by
g, In our opinion, The Company S generaily regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of
provident fund, employess’ state insurance, intoma tax, poods and services [ax and |labour walfare fund,
sales tox, service tax, duty of customs, duty of exclse, value added tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues, as appliceble, with the appropriate autharities. However, there have been a slight delay in a few
Cases,

b. According to the inforrmation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
s, thare are no statutery duss which are panding an account of dispute except as per details a3 follows

Mame of | Mature | Amount in | Period  to | Forum where dispute is r Remarks
Statute of dues | INR Lakhs which pending
ArmEEunt
[ relatas
5T At 5T 176,17 H11-13 Additional Commissiener 25% of Totad
| 195ER of Excise & Taxation Dernand has
| Punjah departrnent been deposited
Walve -
Added Tak i)
Act, 2005 i ok

& - A, Bongali Mohalla, Karanpur, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - 248007
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[ —dig== VAT 1,535.73 1012-13
— g —gag— i3-i4 Punjab and Haryana High
_!ITIT!.EI! Court
. =~ 1014-15 Funjak and Haryana High
10970328 Court
e —do— 21816 Under assessmant with
1 866,63 Excise & Taxation
= —-din— | 2016-17 epartment.
- 2,343.91 |
da-— —dio-— 2017-1B
427 68

vill. Acearding te the mformation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
i, there are mo transactions in the books of account that has bean surrendered or disclosed as income

furirg the wear in the 184 Bssessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the
bioks ot account

a. According 1o the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to
is, the Company has not avalled amy loans or other borrowings form any lender during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3(k] (3] i not applicable to the company,

b. Actarding to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by ary bank or financlal institution or
ECWBTITENT OF Any governmant suthoriby.

C  According to the mformation and axplanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, na

term loan has been taken by the company. Accordingly, the provisions of ciause 3{ix) (c} is nat applicable
fo the company

d. Acconding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our audit procedures, no
funds on short term basis have been ralsed by the company. Accordingly, the provisions of dause Hix| (d)
is naf Epplicable to the company.

e, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, the
campany has not taken any funds from any entity ar person on account of or to meet the abligations of
its subsidiaries, assstintes or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3{ix] (e} is not applicable
o th company.

f. Accerding 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our sudit procedures,
company has not raised boans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiades, joint
wentures or assoclate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) (f) is not 2 puhle to the
company R I:HF"-r""J:---

i __1-@1:,;-«55_;

=Y
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3. Mo moneys Have Been raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (induding debt
instruments] during the year by the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ki{a) of the order |s
not apalicable 1o the company,

b, The company has not made any prefenential allotment or private placement of shares or convertiise
dabenturas [Tulty, partially or optionally corvertibile) during the year, Accordingly, the proviskons of clause
3 {x]i b} of the order i not applicable to tha company,

3. Based upon the audil procedures performed for the purpose of reparting the tree and fair view of the
fnanéial statements and according 1o the infarmation and explanations given by the manigement, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has bean noticed or reparted

during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xij{s} of the order are not applicable to the
COmpany.

b, Based upon the audit pracedures parformed for the purpose of reparting the tree and fair view of the
financial statements and sccording 1o tha nfarmation and explanations ghen by the managemant, we
report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Compary has been noticed or reported during
the year. Accordinghy, the provisiens of dause 3 {«l|{b) of the order are not applicable to the company,

€. As por the information and explanation gven to us by the company no whistie blower complaints were

received by the compary during the year. Aocordingly, the provisions of clause 3 [xi)(c} of the order are
not apglicabie 1o the company.

®i, According to the information and explanations ghen to us, the Company & not a Nidhi Company,
Accordingly, clause 3{xii) of the Order i not applicable,

wiil In gur opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2003, where applicable, and the
detalls of the related party transactions have bean disciosed in the financial statements 8s reguired by the
appicable Indian Accounting Stamtards.

Ky,
a  Based on mdormation and explanations provided to uf and our sudlt procedures, i our opinion, the

Company does not heve an intemal sudit system commansurate with the size ﬂ_ﬁ_nﬂl.lre of its business
a3 required u/s 138 of Cormpanies Act; 2013, A BEE0 S,

& - A, Bengali Mohalla, Keranpur, Dehradun, Uttarakhand - 248001
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b. We have not considered the internal sudit reports of the Company since there does not exists an internal
audlit sysiem in the company

W, In our opinion and sccording o the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not
entered inta army non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected ko its directors and hence,
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable ta the Company.

WL

4. The Compary 5 not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934,
Accordingly, dause 3puvilda) of the Ordar is not applicable.

b, The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1534,
dccardingly, clase 3povii[b) of the Order & not applicable.

£, Tha Company is not 3 Core nvestment Compary {CC) a5 defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of india. Accordingly, clauss 3{wi]ie) of the Order i not applicabba.

d. According t the information and explanations previded 1o us during the course of audit, the Group does
pat have amy CIE, Accordingly, the reguirernents of elause 3{od){d) are not apphcable.

wvil, Apcording to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, company has not
incurred cash bosses in the financial yesr and in the mmediately precading financial year,

wvlll. Therm has been no resignation of the statutory auditors doring the year. Accordingly, clause 3{xviil) of the
Oirder is not applicable.

wlx. According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit and on the basis
of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information sccompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and managemant plani wupparted by Gowt. of Indis and based on our examination of the evidente supparting
the assumpiion, we are of the opinian that no material uncertainty exists a5 on the date of the sudit report
that comparny Is capable of mesting its lEabllites existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year froim the balance sheat dote

uE
@ ¥es, the company has trandferred an amount of fs. 1,6%,59,000/- to "Prime Minister's Mational Reliaf
Fund" on (3,05/202% towards it lisbility for the year undor audit.
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s, The reporiing under Clause 3(xd) of the Grder is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been inchuded In this report.

For DMA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRM: 0101290

LIDIN : J30TETAZBGYHETEAER

Plaoe: Dehradun
Date; 097112023
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Annexure C 1o the Indepandent Auditor's report

Referred to in “paragraph 2* under “Report on akher legal and reguiatory reaquirements” of our report of owen

dats to the members of the campany on the Standalone IndAS Financial Statesnusnts far tha year ended March
31, 2023

Directions Additional directions of the CAG of India under Secilan LAz(5] of the Companies Act 2013 on the
gecourts of India Optel Limited for the pariad snded 3§ Mareh 2023,

5 Divection u/s 143{5) of the | Auditor's reply on Actlon taken on the Impact on

MNa. Companies Act 2013 directions Financials

1 Whether the company haa | The company [s using variouss spftwares for| Mot
FYFem in place to process all | recording and  processing  of accounting | quantifiable
the sccounting  tramsactions | tramsactions throusgh iT systern, for tha
through IT systems? fRasans

Following softwares are baeing used by the siated  n

W yes, the imglications of | compamy: dite
processing  of  accounting :: I =
transactions outside [T system | Wage Package: For the processing of salary ',”
on the integrity of aceounts | and ather emplayes benefits R

aslong with the financial | PRC software : For recording of procurement
implications, i any, may be | and sale of goods and services

stated.
For the purpose of accownting as per double
eniry system, the company had purchased
Tally software and accounting has been done
by hired consultants having mperience of
accounting in Tally,

Due to tha varied axperience of consultants,
VarlEes dhtr‘tpun:lm. were notlced invarkous
units which were corrected based on audit
obsarations pointed during the course of
branch audits conducted by tha brandh
auditors.
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2 Whather thers |s any restructuring | Mot applicable. il
of an edisting loan or cases of
waiwarwrite off wof

The company s not avadling any loan from amg

debtz/Inans/intarest atc. made by o bank ar financial institution or ary other lender

lender 1o tha company doe o the

company's mabllity ta repay the
lzan?

if yes, the finapcal impact may be
stated. Whether suth cases are
properiy accaunted for? [In case, the
lender is & government company,
then this direction i alo applicatde
for statutory awditor of lending
COMPENY),

3 Whether funds {grants/aubsidy etc. | | Mo funds have besn recerved) s receivable fod Nl

recelvedfrocolvable  for  specific | specific schemes from Central/State Governmant
schinmies from Central/State | or (ts apencies ancept for:
Govsrnment of s apgencied were

peoperly accounted lor futllized as | An amount of 85, 14,15 Crores which was received

per its term and conditions? from PCAFYTS, Kolkata during FY 2022-23, Against)
wihich no detady were avallable during the course
List the cases o deviation. of audit, it was obserssd entire amount wag

rermaining unwgent & oan balance sheet date.

a&n amount of Bs. 6.77 Lakhs received fram PV
Kaushal Wikas Yiojana,

1 Whather the migration of assets and Yes, the Company has migrated the Assets and Moi
liabilites on the date of trarsfer Liabdities from the erstwhile ordnance factories ta quantifiable
(hppointed date | fram arstwhile OF8 the newly farmed DFSU in accordance with the far the
fuas been completed . prowisions of ind A% 101 and other related Govt off Reavons stated
India orders or directives, mn

auditors reply
Our chservations  on  dewiations  with I‘Jﬂ’i column

If there is any deviation, the nature | @rovisions of Indien Accounting Standards  a
of deiation and its impact on the | reported in "Basis for qualified opinion” saction a
Financial Statement may be stated, | OUr report

The impact of the same cannot be quantified a
this stage In absence of related records with t
CrFany,
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Whethar company has carried out

The cpmpany has carried out  reconciliation Not
reconciliation exercise pertaining to | exercise of inter-factory balances on the date off guantifisbie
intercompanyfintracompany migration to Indds with the other BDPSUs but nd for  the
balances at the year and donfirmations were recelved from other DPSLE TRESCNS

alanoes doe 8o/ Tram them. stabed i
Whether _thu confirmations hayve snititors vty
been obtained from other BPSUs for | Status of unconfirmed balances are reported it | column
batances due tofDue from them at | basis of qualified opinion section of our regart.
the year end ?

Impact of these unconfirreed batances an
The tessons Ffor unreconciled | gandalone financial statements can not
balances if any alongwith the ascertained | commented upon due to absence
unreconciled amount may be stated | (poyired detalls at this stage.

Whether company has revised any of Thisie s

el nting palicy? Thi caiviganty has changed s palsiy In fespeil

ol recognition of its PPE fromy cost model 1o

Wheiher the resisions af aocountin
policy fedoption of new accounti

policy are in acoordance with prude

avcounting principhes and applicabl
IMD &SP

pvaluation model atter valuation made by
ndepandent valuar asan 31,02 3033

b ngesin pobcy is i accordance with pruchont
coounting polices and applicable IND AL

Whether the changes in accountingChanges In accounting policy have been
policies  hawe  been proper
disciogad?

roperty distlosed im General Notes (o

countTs theomgh note o 2B[TL)
Inconsistency, i ary, alongwith th

impact of the same on the financia
attounts may be stated

fncreace in FPE
B He RT3
rores which
rcognized in
it
—amprehaniive
rmwip o ]
1uli# 1o Tk
hange

=T e e
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T | ‘Whather the prowision far employes
benefit lissilities ard their valuation
on the date of formation of DRSU
have been made in accordance with
the provision af nd 457

ith teference 1o the office memorandum no) NI
L{5)/2021/OF/DP[PIg-V/OZ, the Governmen
ad decided that afl the employess of DF8 (Grouw
B & C} befonging to the production units an
ko the identified nonproduction units (as per th
ructure set out in Annesure &) shall b
ansferred en-masee to the Mew DPSUS on terms
T foreign  Service withaut any  deputation
lowance (deemed deputation) indtially for
orind of two years from the Appointed Date, |
oordance with Aule 37A of the Central Civ
ruices [Pension) Rules 1573

Devistion. if any, may be stated,

& pensian Eabilities of the retiress and existin
plevess will continue to be borne by t
avernment from the Ministry of Defence (“MoD*
uidget for Defence Penslons. .

il such time the employess remain on deemed
eputation to the new DPSU, they shall continu
ko b subject toall the extant rules, regulations a
rders as are applicable to the Central Gavernmen
reants, including related to their pay scales,
llowances, leave, madical faclities, careen
ression and other service conditions,

herefore, necessary provisioning for the salares

llowances, medical Tacilities and othir serdce

anditions have been done in accordance with
ficable indAS in the books of the campany

hera wak no nesd for valustion an the data of
Financial statement with regard to indAS% 19 as a

[ these expensas are being boen by MOD, GO |u=1rn
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Anneaure D to the Independent Auditor's report

Refarred 1o in “paragraph (i under “Repart on other legal and regulatory requirements”™ of our report of
even date to the members of the company en the Standalone IndAS Financial Staterments for the period ended
March 31,2023,

Repart on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of The Companses Act,
20135 [“The Act™)

‘We have gudited the internal financial conirals over financial reporting of India Dptel Limited {"the Company”)
a4 af March 31, 2023 0 conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the period
ended on that date.

Mansgernent’s Responsibility for Internal Financal Contrals

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial eontrols based
an the internal contral with reference to fimancial statements critera established by the Company considering
the essantial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Cwer Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Acoguntants of India (ICAI) (the
“Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intarmal financial controls that were operating effectively for ansuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, mcluding sdberence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its ausets, the prevention and
dstection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliatie financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors' Responsiblility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controts with reference to
finangial statements based on cur audlt. We conducted sur audit in sccordance with the Guidance Kote and
the Standards on Auditing, issusd by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10] of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an awdit of internal fingnclal controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comgly with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to ebtain reasonable assurance about
whether internal financial controls with reference to financlal statements was established and maintained and
it such controds operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit ievolves performing procedures to obiain audit evidence about the internal financial controls with
reference 1o financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Qur audit of intermnal financial controls with
reference to financlial statements included ebtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exssts, and testing and evaluating
the design and oparating efectiveness of iInternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selectad
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or erros, e
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We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained |5 sufficient and appropriate o provide 3 basis for aur
audit opsion on the Company's internal financial cantrols with reference to financlal statements.

Nazning of internal Financial Controls

With Befersnce to Financlal Statemants A Compamy's internal financial control with reference to financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasanable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financlal staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
scopunting principles. & Company's internal financial control with reference to financial staternents ircluides
those polices and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintgnance of records that, In ressanable detadl,
accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] prowide
reasonable assurance that fransactions sre recordad a5 necessary to permit preparation af financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directers of the
company; and (3] provide reasanable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or dispasition of the eompany's assats that could have a material effect on the financial
statements

inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Bacause of the inherent limitations of mtemnal financial controls with reference to financlal statemants,
including tha possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
duue to error or fraud may otcw and not be detected. Alsa, projactions of any evaluation of the internal
financlal controls with relerence to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contral with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Dpinion

In our opimion, the Compony does not hove odequote internal finoncinl controls system ower financiol
reporting of Morch 31, 2023, based on the internal financial contrals owver financial reporting critieria
gstablished by the company considering the companents of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Interna| Fnancisd Controls over Financial Reparting issued by the institute of Chartened Aocountants of
|retdin.
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Accarding to the information and explanations given to s and bated an our audit, the following rmaterial
woaknesses have been identified as ot March 31, 2023-

A, Absent or inadeguate Controls on significant accounting process —

It was observed that adequate controls owver creation & modification of accounting data maintained cn
Tally Softwareare not presant. Mo sysiems hasbeen designed for approval of accounting entries belng
made o the system. Meither there i any list of approved documents required for authoriting
gecounting entries into the accounting systema. Similarly, no process |5 detailed for making any
madificationd / afterations in the already recorded sccounting transactions, It i pedsible to change the
aecaunting data as many times a5 reguired without any approval from the managament and withowt
creation af any audit trail of recarding or modifications in the recosded transact s

Thare was no prescribed procedure |/ written document on the policy of making incoma tax deductions
fram the Invoces of the vendors, thes again was left on the Judgement of the outshde experts who
congstently made a lot of erfors and amissions in submisgion of TOS Returns,

The boand had authorised four of its General Managers HOOs as signatorkes to the bank accounts n
the. parme of the comparny, however these officials delegated thizs important authority and related
responsibilities 1o their junior officers without consent of the board. At the time of signing of this report
all the bank accounts of the company were being operated by officers who were not authorized by the
board. The sare was ratified post facto by the Board of Directors.

One bank account (#10202561 269 with State Bank of india, Ralpur, Dehradun] of the company was in
the name of Public Fund Account - G OLF and the same contineed to be used for the business of the
company during the year under audit, the account was closed In March 2023, The control systems of
the compamy falbed 1o notice such o big lepse and the absence of any warning prevented the
management from taking any remedial action,

Sales of fs. 10033 Crores was recognized in books of socoants even before goods against these invnices
were dispatched, The sabes Invoices were reversed during the course of branch audit, The control

systern of the company falled to prevent such & big lapse and the sheance of any waming prevented the
management Trom taking ony rermedial sction.

furchase of As. 1.B7Y Crores was recognized in books of accounts even before inwolces against these
suppdies were sswed by respecive suppliers, The control system of the company failed o prevent such
a big lagse and the atsence of any waming prevented the management from taking any remedial
action,

There is no syetem in the company to keep track of limits preseribed under See 1940 of the Income Tax
At for wondors who are supplying goods and services o differant factories of the company. There
might b cases whara sugpliers have not crossed the limit of Rs. 50.00 Lakh (n individual factories but
crossed the Bmit when corsdened cumulatively ior entire company, T
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b, inadequate documentstion of the components of internal contred - It has bean cbierved that the
company does not have any practice of maintaining vouchers far the bllls recorded in Tally software

due 1o which it is mot possible to trace whather a particular tTransaction has been recorded in tally or
not.

c Inadeguate design of internal control over the proparation of the financial statements baing audited -
The company has nok maintained proper reconcillations of all the statutory dues such as income tax
dues such 85 TOS and goods and service tax [Rbility an month -on month basis with the PPC weneer,

The campary dies ot reconcile the party balances (induding branch offices] outstanding at year and
with the PPC server to ensure that sl the transactione are recorded in the head of respactive partias
and discrepancios, if amy, can be corrected on timely basis, This has resulted invto mismatching of party
hatamees with their external confirmations due to lapse of recording of companents of these bills.

d. Absent or inadequate controls over the safeguarding of assets - The company does not kave proper
exhaustive records of all the fems of Property, Plant and Equipment. There does not exist o proper
cantral for conducting physics verification of thess items showing substantive evidence-based process
of physical verification, due to which the completeness and accuracy of the FAR cannot be wauched for.

e. Employees or management who lack the qualifications and training to fulfil their assigned functions =
Most of the staff deputed to Accounts and Finance Department are from non financialbackgrounds
wha arg not well versed with tha knowledge for recording the complex transactions relating to sale of
scrap through BASTC, eontract labour and bullding maintenance and GST, GST TOS, [T TDS, etc
deductions and payments.

Further, the classification of fransactions according to the nature of expense has not been made
properly due 10 e lack of appropriate training and knowbedge of the employes.

A ‘material weakness' s a deficiency, or @ combination of deficiencies, in Internal financial control owver
fimancial reporting, such that thene i o reasonable possibllity that @ material misstatement of the company’s
annual ar interim financial statemments will nat be préventad or detected on a temiely basis.

in our cpinkan, except for the effects of the materal weaknesses described above on the achievament of the
abjectived of the control erteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adegquate internal
financial contrals over fimancial reporting and such internal financial controls over fmanclal reporting were
oparating affectsly as of March 31, 2023, based on “the Internal control over financial reposting riteria
existing in the Company and updated during the period af our audit, conskdering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidanee Mote an Awd®t of internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting
issusd by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indie
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We have considered the material weaknesies identifisd and reported above in datarmining the nature, timing.
and extont of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2023 standalone financial statoments of the
Company, and thess material weaknesses does not affect our opinlon on the standalons IndAS financial
statements of the Comgany,

For DMA & Associates
Chartered ACcountants
FRM: 010129C

-
f_,_,—'—' -.-__:__-

UDIN : 2307 ETAZBGYHETRAES

Hace; Dehradun
Date: 09/11,/2033
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REVISED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERMOD ENDED 1157 MARCH, 2023

|Ma. in Lakhs
A5 3t Mareh, 2022 A5 @ Marndh, 2033
5L Ha. Farticuler A3 ot March, 2023
: (R s | Bt )
A |INCOME FROM OPFERATING ACTAITES
Mt Preds Bsefoee ks and axtmordinaey imms L pA:r B B 47958
Adjusiments for
A Dupreciation 11568 R N Llan&y
Less-inierest Income Sy 143,58 14356
Operaking Prafi betors Warking Caphal Cranges 2856642 0,00 FATETI
Agpramenis far chasgic in wirking capsal;
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Incrasye in Other Non-ourrent Uatslity-Finesca Ul iies |3T0T aror o
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REVISED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE PERICD CNIDED 315T MARCH, 2023
A Equity Share Capiul
| Particulars Wo. of Ssares Amount {Rs. in Lakks)
Balanon as ot April, 2033 810, DN 20 100
Captal

Dgaity Fhares of B 10/ pach Tuly gald E, 50,0000, 000,20 15, 510, 00000

 Sha e il distIng tha year:
hewged, Subacribed and Paid up Cagetal

Egpaiy Shared of s, 10/ each tully pald 77,6460, 600,00 5,77,645.06

Batance us o4 §1st March, 2023 5,77,64,70,600.00 5,77,647.06

Eafance ai 84 April, 2031 =
Authorised Capital
Egulty Shares af Ry, 10)- sach fully paid 5 S0 0, DL S, 0 5, 50,000 00

Issyed, Subserihed wnd Paid ug Capital
Equity Shares of As. 10/~ sach fully paid 10,000 00 1.00

_!lhr-ﬂl-llthﬂllmﬂﬂ 10,000, 00 Lo
Thi agsaimpisying notes 1 1o 29 form an integra parm of ta Hniecnl dstements
Az pat ciar repoct of even date

For DREA & Axsociaies For and on behalf of the Board of Dineciors
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IMCA OPTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Dehradun

CIM 1 U31309URZ0Z1G0 0L TRO2
Haotes forming part of the Financial Statements

7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

OLDIER'S EYE

/

Note Mo 5: Non Current Financial fussts [Rs. i Lakhs]
Particulars A at 31st March, £z ag 3180 Miarch, fs an 315t March,
2023 1022 {Restated) 2622 (Audited)
Accrusd interest an FOR 3138 6.00
FOR wirity Banks 1B 400 -
PEG-Hational Securiy Guard 153 :
Totad 93508 406,00

Mot

1. Bank Deposit i ghven as o Security for particigation by the company in Ministry of Defence Tender through

campetitive bidding.

1 Fiaed Deposit having maturity pericd of rmare then 12 manths are classdfied a5 pon current financial assets,

3. Fiued depesit af B, 4.00 crores has been shown under mvestment in last year audited balan e sheet, Mow It s
regrouped under Nan-Current Finantial Assets since Fleed Deposit having maturity period of more than 17 moathi
4, hechued inferest on FOR of R, 599,944 28/ was shown undar gther current financial assets in kst year acdited
balance shant, Mow 215 regrovped under non current financial assets respectively sinoe the matunty poriod of FOR s

more than 12 months
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

INDLA OPTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Dehradun
CIN : U31509URIOZ1GOI01ZE02
Motes forming part of the Finardal Statements

Mote Mo, & Other Mo Cufrent Assets {Bz. in
Particulars A= at 315t March, g xt 31st Manch, Ay @b 313t March,
2023 1032 [Restabed) 2022 [Audited)
Electricity Security Deposit 161.23
Total 161.23
Hate

Electricity security deposit with Uttaraichand Power Corparstion Limited & Eloctricity deparment of
chandigarh was paid before corporstization of india Dptel Limited (101} and now the slectricity connection
transfarred in favour of IOL against which fresh equity share to be issued in the name of President of indla,
These depasits ame in custody of department for more than 12 months

Mote for Revision in Finandals for F.Y, 2022-21:

Pursuant ba the abservation from the office af the Comptrolier & Auditor General of india, it las been decided
to rovise the Finandal satement for £.Y, 2002-23, Aocordingly, lollewing amendments have been mads in the
Mote-Other Mon-Current Assets:

5.Ma, Dwscription Amount {Rs. in Lakhs)
1 |walkis of Elactricity Securnily Deposit decreased 443
Met decrease in Other Mon-Current Assats 4.42




INDLA OPTEL LIMITED
Raipur, Dehradun
CIN ; U31909URI021G0I012802
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

Mote No. 7: Inventaries [Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Az at 31st March, | As &t 31st March, As at 315t March,
023 2022 [Restated) 2022 (Audited)
Faw hiaterial 32, 488.10 19,222.01 19,222.01
Components 4559503 7.660.73 1.665.73
Wigrk-in-progress 6,836.99 7.516.23 7516.23
S10re in Transit 545065 - -
Finshed Goods SEG.03 148,38 148.38
Stare-in-hand 1,835.39 14591 25 1,451.25
Less: Provision Far Inventory B.96 36.24 36.24
Tatal 52.186.23 36,011.37 36,011.37
Disclosure as par Ind 45-2

The unit has adapted weighted average rate method for valuation of inventories. Further, inventery has
been valued at lower of cast or net reallzable value.
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE
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INDMA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U31905UR20 1 GONOL 2803

Motes forming part of tha Finandal Stetements
Mote Mo, 8: Inwestmants {Current Finsncial Assets)

Particulars

[Hs. In Lakhs)

A3 st ¥1st March,
1023

A5 at 3150 March,
2022 (Restated)

A at 31st March, 2022
[Audited]

Imvestmants in:

Equity Instruresents

Predesence Shanes

Gewarfimnent ar trust securitles
Debentures or Bangds

Other Investrsents

-FOR A&Je ADATEISA1T & 40447617143

Totad

&00.00
0000

Mota:

1. The FOR Afc d044 761531 T & 4044 761 7143 af Ae. 2 rore each is in the name of erstwiille Ordnarce Factory,
Dehradun &3 on 31032022, A5 the erstwhile Ordnance Factory, Dehradun was corporatized and became part of Irdia
Opted Limited w.ef, 011002021, The FOR shall remain trangferabile in the name of 160 (350} after incorporstion, The
Lmit's manags meng has Made correspontdence to th State Bank of india to transfer the saéd amount of FOR inthe

e of 104 [OFD).

2. Fiued deposit of Hs. 4 crores has been whown under investmant in [ast year sodited balance sheet, Mow it |5
regrouped under Hon-Current Finarcial Assets sincs Fiwed Dapesit having matisnty perod of more than 12 months,
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

SOLA OPTEL LIMITED
Ralpu, Dehradun
OO ¢ LS 19090R P07 10NN 200

Wt forming part af the Fingnos Siessimenta

Hurlw P, 9: Trads Becalashia - Bt I Laicha
- Sk Xiod Muach, | As 8 3130 Mardh, D027 | Baat XLed Mmrch,
-] o ARastabed] | 300D Mhudied] |
Tt nisvabunhlaes
Fetured, v good 45,045 13 LR LLET 1535572

Urseored, coslered pood
Trade Favehia e whith Rae tigeilicn e b= Credll Bk,
Trade Babehiabiem - Credf impained

Lirdd: Pétrdmon o Credi dide

Orher Trads s evatble

Sastred, ronbierd geod

Unestured, songgeqegd jod

Traths Arcesvabley which hawe 9o Beraase n Credit Ak,

Trichi Aedwwshiny -cred it mpaeed

Lo Frowhbon b Caedi i

Tl A41,085.13 16,353 54 A6 I5ET3
For Eade rcE v b DI, Nelowing ageing schedule thal e gheen:
Trae Receivahles agung schetuls . in Laiks]
_ Cutstsemding dor fnbowing g e due dete of payment
Particulan Lipta A8 I Jhri:-—:ﬂhl Tots

Trags receiuali — comicered a5 5 18 = 45,045,13
{10} UnSscuriud Trads Pecshoabies — which hase sgniivan ; 3 2
Irraase i craikl ik

[ Diipratine Trace Mecevasies — which have sl : -
IECTaiE i Gl stk

||l_1] Cizauned Trldthuhﬂu—n-ﬂlm-i - s
Perturi

1 saitial M i e

Feortaables are nilady Fecognioed af feir saiae jwiich In o cses aanasmale e nominel viius . thers & sy o) g
choation han Thorme Blgen may b Imgaived, thisy s reviessd forimgsdman

Durmy e pering oompany i gl the Godds b nden Army, Arionoe end other Dataros Palrle Secier Lndertaking o per the
oot condtinns of garilal aduence nesrrs So s rak of defaull i s in bygece o isTn S wih s of Shew et

2 Bt Party Dhickewrs o "
Flegse rfer Hole Ha 2IE) of e Nale 0 sccoait

. bmipsd et of Al

m acmrdance b od AS 106, The compsry spplies the sspeoed Credi Lins (E0UModsl ke ressarsmesst snd mcognsinn foe imasimmsng
e o Tissn il axiets with ciwdit ek scpomns,

. Tieess barred das from goos mman b Towemmant comErs SGoreemmest depaitments ss geremily nok coagideeed noresss of
ol ik o nech Anarcial sasst

b whare dusck dta dhputed bnlegal procssedings, arosivon B mate for Secson & ghae agaimil e company meen il isme & when ap o

mpgeal to ghe gurhortes S

£ Shaey gdptytandng for sgnifican pericd of 1 i revieerd sad pfodeon omads on caps o cans ket
A, Ageing

Apeng of weds iesebablen b done brom the sppoirkad date s D5t Dot JI1

5 Chad i oo Trada Badn vabiau

The' & w Cheaiips Craabedd i T Al isck wrad Trade Fecsiables o thie vy i T ol Stais Dink of inds for Cass Credi |00
Lisi, Ths @atm of crwartion ol chargs s 0302 2031 snd the amount of caange oreaied ks B 400 Croee

i, Resraned Laan Year Fgunes

Commitsion eoense Ra. L3, 1180 on serep ile min nat recsgnned in the wat gear Serehore prlor period segeese boossd hisugh
racinied oomemitsin paaEn ey bl [aperde gl adanited sdb pacly's cpaning dubki halsrcs

Pizta far Bevisos i fnancish o BV, Q123
Paruwng b the abeervanns o the afes of e Cematrelet & fudior Generalof Indis, & hae been decided 1o sl the Pl

far LY. A, Aeoard izl ArEs TS ave bian mdts n e e | -eds Sems i
ﬁ:l:&_.._&i_'ﬁﬂ—ﬂu l_‘._:.:ﬂ_

L [P groaming of indgers feom Trisie AEversbbies 10 T/ade Payesies A3
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
Raipur, Dehradun
CiN : U315909UR2021GO012802
Motes forming part of the Financlal Statements
Mote No. 10: Cash & Cash Equivalents [Es. In Lakhs)
Particul Az at 31st Mareh, | As st 315t March, 2022 As at 315t Mareh,
2023 [Restated) 2022 [Audited)
Cash & Cash Equivalants
HBank Accounts
G CF ACCOUNT - GST - .59 7.59
G OCF Public Fund Astaunt .53 - &
5831- MIOD Actount 132.42 = -
State Bank OF Indiz 012 = -
UCO Swaep 156.710 = =
SBLSWEER 20,808.07 - .
5B1 Ace Mo, 1269 . - =
state Bank of india Acc MNo. 8858 221.17 a -
Uon Bank- Ace Mo, 009192 3,644 51 101,60 101.60
SBI Bank Afc-0403541 7RG 1H 142,85 - =
SBI-OFIL-204656 15779 6.36 . -
Chegues on Hand 1.08 z -
State Bank of india-Current Accouwnt 011 25,511.49 2551149
STATE BANK OF INDIA 2343 .67 - -
STATE BANK OF INDLA - 3089 G40 ¥ 5
Hark Ind Canteen 2354, 2.55 - =
falance OFCD Bank - 38.37 IB3T
Cash in hand 1.349 = .
Imprest Account .25 = =
FOR with SBI - 10, 14363 10,343,563
Accryad Interest on FORA - 133.32 -
Total 25,122.70 3592591 35,802.69
10{A) Bank Balances other than abowve
Accrued Interast on Auloswesgn .74 -
Fized Deposits with Bank 54 422,63
Accrued Interes) on FOR 3, 745.67
Total 98,171.05 - -

HNote:

L. Short Deposit under Sweep Account and Interest Accrued thereon has been Classiffed as Cash and Cash Equival
L Fixed Depasits having maturity period between 3 months to 12 months is cassified as Bank balance other than
cash and cash eguivalents,

3, Acerued |nteredt on FOR of As. 1,23,.22,030/- was shown under ather current financial assets in last year
audited balance sheat, Now it s regrouped under Mate-Cash B Cash sguivalents.
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INDIA OPFTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Dehradun
CIN : U31905UR2021GN0L 2802
MWotes forming part of the Financisl Statements

Mote Nao. 11! Current Finands] Assets {Rs. in Lakhs)
B5 ak 3Lek Barch, F0I2 | As at 31st March, 2022
Particulars As st 315t March, 2023
[Restatid) [Audited)

Perfarmanco Bank Guarantes 5.0 - .
Actried interest an EMD ullur - -
Accrued Interest an FOR .18 . 125.22
Security Depesit with Departmants 114,55 . =
Festival Advance - = i

Total 118.7% £ 129.50
Meate:
1, Bank Dheposit i given as a Security for penticipetion by the company in Minkstry of Defancs Tender through competitive
Bigding

2. Security deposits havwng maturity period within 12 months are classified as Other Current Financial Asgets,

3. Accrued intorest an FOR of Rs. 1,23,22,080/- & 5,59,544.28/- was shown under other current financial assets in last yesr
audited balence sheet, Mow i (s regrouped urader cash & cagh equivalents and non current financial agsets respectively,

4. Fastival Atvance As. 28,000/ shown in cufrent financlal sssets in last year sudited Financial ststements, 1t & regrouped
weith staff acvance under Note: Other Curnent Asgets.

%
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE
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INDIA GPTEL LINITED
Asipur, Debradn

CiN ; U31909UR N GO0 2802
Notes forming part of the Finencial Statements

Mois M. 1F: Other Current Azt {Rx. b Lailohis)
An at Wiat March, 2022 | As ot 315t March, 2023
Particulars ius g 31t Migreh, 2023 - ) |

Yaf Adwance 655 TE? 145
Crildran Education Afowance . Qa1 041
G5 Becefvable 26851 Ti43F 16,18
Prespaid B urasss 1.E6 56 156
S Due From Gowt 33035 7518 Ti5.16
TO5 & TCS Recsivalile 108136 2198 I188

AT TDE Recehvable TIE ] +

Amszunt Depotitad in Cour [ - .
Advanie far Stamsa C S67.00 SET.03
Foreign Excharge Gain 231.34 50.71 0.7
Advance o Parties B30.35 3333 9.5
ALVANCE Tax #.503.85 pILEH T 1,063 00
FREFAID EXPENSES .88 1.22 12

Sull Assessment Tas 6,85 - .
HFS Employen Contruticn - 10,76 10,36
NPS Gindl. Comviribukian . 14,38 14.32
Wk it Pragress [Tralhing Expenditure| - 1.3H 138
PCA Billy Risgaivabis o 006 feye
Clectrciy b8 adjustmars s 0,05 0.os
5T E<Cash Ladger o7 116 110
Licerce lNewy, Waber & Dec. Receivabie - s .05
Empioyee Fund . 151 1.51
VST Tramsiticeal ITC " 01z ML12

4ecurity Deposit oS - .
Tatsl 7,773.67 2,611.38 2.612.85

Wote Tor Revtated Figures:

Festival Ahmnoe R TEO00/- shown i current Firarcial ausets in kst year austtod Nranclal itatements, 1 |y regrosapesd with staff

adhancs urded head ciher furrent savets,
Maorte for Aessision in Fisancials tor F.Y, 2032-2%:

Fursiant to tha Shsarvatian from the 6fice of the Comptroller B Auditor Ganaral of India, it has been decidsd 10 Fevius the rancial
satement for 1LY, 20@3-21. Acoondingly, following amandments haws bean mads in 19e Mote-Cther Curnenis Assets:

SN (heacraption Hmount [Rs In Lalds)
1 [Forsign Exchange Gaim recogréued FarSL]
&  fCommitted Accrusd Liskality recognised towsnds payment tor ke dong (o 8y | | 1137
3 |F# of cantesn recognised (=R

et increase in Other Curents Assets! LA GF




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

OLDIER'S EYE

/

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIFUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U31305UR2021G 01012802
Ngtes farming part of tha Financial Statements

Note Mo, 13; Equity Share Capital [fs. i Lakhs}
Particulary As at 31st March, 2023 | As at X1st March, 2022
duthorised Capital
650,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 104~ sath 6,50, 0000 5,50,000,00
bssund, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 5 .
577.64,50,600 Fquity Shares of Re. 10/ each fully paid 5,77,647.05 100
Total 5,77,547.06 1.00

[A) Reconcliation of the Aumber of Shares outstanding

Farticulars Mumber of Shares | Amount [Rs. in Lakhs)
Balamee s at 01, Aol 2022 10,000.00 1.00
Shire ixsued during the year 5,77,64,50,600.00 5,779,646 06

Buy back of Shares during The year - N

Bonus sus during Lhe wear
Balance bs a1 31st March, 2023 5, 77,64, 70,600.00 5.T7.647.06
|{B) Details of shares held by each shareholder hokding more than 5% shares
A at 3151 March, 2023 As ot 31st March, 20232
|Particulars Humh:;:h;m ﬁhu:::mtf Lo S '.lihuh:::m
| Gowarnment of Inella 5,27 64,70, 600 100 10,000 10

Notes

1. Compary has only one Claas of shares e, Equity Shares having Uhe Taos value of Rs 10§ per share - Each Holder of
equity shares esch share ls entitled to ane vate per share.

2. in the overt of Bquidation the company, equity shoreholder of the company will be entithed to reteive remaining
assets of the company after distribution of all labilities, The distribution will b in praportion to the number of squity
shares held by the sharehalder. S REED T,
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INDLA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN

CIN: L3S SO pR 001G 101 2803

Meabes forming part of the Finsncial Statemenis

ore Bio. 14; Cbeer Eguibty 1R, in Lakhs)
; Az mn 315t Mareh, .I.tmtmhurdm. Az an 31st Maerch,
. andl 20X |Retatnd] 2022 [Audited] |
Orbiier Equity
(&) General Resarve
“Lapitsl Aesarve = . _
(8} Cagihtad Redempticn Resarve - = i
T} Retained Earnings
falence ot the beginning of weee SE17 5 - -
1 Prafitfows for the year 1 61e 95 561775 8,010.54
Bggd: Qivhier Comprehensve income
Less: Transler to Genpral Resane
Balarco &1 thi eod of yeir 2525870 5.617.75 6,010,534
| O} Revalistion Resarye 14833713 - -
(D} Share Application Money Pending &liotmenst 12,314,600 2E0.00 e ]
(€] Cormidarutian Payable to Government Pending Allotmae| 4,185.2% 56,6021 5,062,973 08
Total L.94,090.12 5,81,177.36 5,77.853.63

1, Comigderation Payable Lo Govermement -Pending Allciment reprmsnts the net asses value tRen over by the companmy

2. Tha compary has made the revaluation of itz assets a5 on 31,03.7023. The indeperdent waloer has iderifed the missd out
ety R 071713 lacs which are pertaining préof cofporstisstion of the company, Thsrafone the vales of same has been restated
ungier thie hiead Consideration Peyable 1o Govemment -Feading & Rotree ageieat which eguity 11 to ba [ssued Eo the SOl

Nofe for Bevision in Financlals for F.Y. 2022-73:

Pursuant to the ahsarvation fram T8 offics of the Compirolier & Auditor Gassral of Inda, iF hai bess decided to revise the Bnancial
Fatmert ler F¥. 303223, Accordingly, foflowing armenvdmants have besr made in the Mote-Other Equity:

5N Deseription Amowant {As. in Lakhs)
1 |Valug of Consigeration Payable to Govt. decressed dus to decreass in Flectricty Secunty Deposit 4.4
3 |Profic aftes Tas far the yesr 2023 -F5 decressed due bo mevksion in Financial Staemmeni 15524
Mt decreace in Other Eguity {55.55|
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INDLA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADLUMN
CHN: U1 S09UR202 1601012802
Maotes forming past of the Financlal Statements

MNate Mo, 15: Other Mon-Current Financial Liakilitles {H:.quthi
Particaine km!ll';t;ﬂlrdi, A;;::lmm A on X1t March,

Iw 021 |Audited)

Othar Men-Carrent Finenclal Liabilites . I i

Depssits, Retention Maney From Canfrachar efe, - . .
Less: Fair Walus Adjusiment- Securnity Deposit) = s 2

Parformance Security Deposit . 7.07 a7.67
Total - .07 37.07

Mote:

The opening valee of Performance Security Deposit |PS0] was Be. 35,159,504 (Eung 43,200 @ s, B1.47). The exchange rate
being fs. 54.66 for sach Euro a2 on 31.00.2022. The: differoncn of Rs, 3.19 (Re. 8466 - R, B1.47) has boen booked as
foresgn exchange kads and to that extent the amaunt of PSO ke alio besn increszed.
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INDUA DPTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Dehradun
CiN @ U31909UR2021G0M01 2802

Mates forming part of the Financial Stateamenits
Mote Mo, 16: Provision [Mon Current Liabilities)

[Rs. in Lakis)
1Fllthlh.l‘! Asat 315t March, | Asat31stMarch, | Asat3ist March,
2023 2022 |Restated) 2022 [ Aisdited)

IFmvlabnfutWarrinty 4,142.00 -

Total 2,142.00 -
Mote:
Provision for warranty has been estimated at the rate 2% on value of issue in F.Y. 2003-23 which is a5 par
the industry norms.
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INDA GFTEL LIMITED

Ralpusr, Datradun
OB U3 TS0SURITRIGOID1 2803

Mook harening @an of the Fimancial Satements

Reae e, §F: Dalerred Tax Assets / Uiabiiities 1% ini Laihs)
&y ot 31 March, 022 | &g ok 31 Marh,
Particuiars A5 et 31 il
- [Restated] 2023 [pudied)
Dnrfarrad Ta Aesets-[A]
Dazbarrad Tax Labiftes - - L = .
Dpanerg Balorce - apeTe . : -
Tatal reveriilde iming dflerence in books mantaineg ot par
Comganias AL, 2083 - 5 )
[bepreciaton e per Companies A, 1015 §Rj 3,154,085 - LAHLGS C 118047
| Total rewenibly liming difference i bocks maintaingd & par
income Tae Act, 1851 - . )
Deprmclation a4 e oo Tae Ack, 1961 - () 4,012.30 - aTara - 430721
Mgt revarshle Eming dflsencs [O=C-2) L ET2Y - 118054 3,566.TH
DL Crmabeed during the year - - - =
Dedmired Tus Lissiites -[E=0~15.17%) - 43317 = | ol .
Mot Deferred T {Assatal Nnbaities {E-4) 130313 [ weie|  omes
Rutonciiation ef Tas £4penme [income| and the Accounting Frofit raltiplied by indis's domestic ke rabe
| [k e Lk |
Az ardl
Az acdl A5 e 31 Marsh,
Partosors Kiarch, 02 1
March, J033 TET (Mudibed)
B [—— '
Arpsesding Prafl before Incoms Tax (A) 11,585 36 R F L ] BATRAR
Imsniodrval T 20 India’s MaULEry moneree bae rate of 15, 178 sfectively® (Bl K 7,950 41 230rar TARE 34
Adpasmenis:
#ujeli Tan expenses on depreciation as oer Companias &or, 319 iC) TEALED Ak a ma
Lpsn: Tax income on deprscialion s per income Tae Act, 1951 (D] 1216189 137075 1370.75
Defarred Tan Uablity ot effective tax rate (F=B-E} arraT P Th LOR3E &
Ciorrént incoms Tax payabls a1 ffectian e rabe [EsSel0) T5FE.04 1,523 1440,
| Total Income Tax ak effective s rabs [Fsg) 7,950,841 |  13orAa7 2RS4
*Caicuiation of EMetth Tas Rate T FrE T
Income T Fate |Since Tire yoar of operation) 22.00% 25 D
Swtharps @ 10% on Imoomes Tax Fl e 2
Edhucabion Lo 44 on Inoome Ta and Surcharge BT 143
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INDA OPTEL LINITED:
Rafgur, Behradun
CiM 1 U31905UR P01 GO0 2803
hotes fonming pan of the Flnencisl Statements

Mote Mo 16: Trade Faysiries |
Particul As at 315t March, 2023 s at J1sk March, 2022 | Az 5t 31z March, DY
iRestated] | [Rudbeed]

Truge Puyablas

Cuags to micro amd small enierprises L.66.62 95077 S0
[asas 12 ereditori other Ean micro and small entepriss 1653675 6,567,435 650610
ol 14,905 35 751822 1ATeNT |
The datail of amounts cutitanding to mic and smak enterprises based on information with the megary is a3 under:

|nnu.n Az on st March, 2023 " m""ﬂ“

Principsl Smowt ovindus redds Than 4%
(] 1o emoant of interesr paid by the buysr in Seeme of gection 16 of the Mice, Smsl aad
Fetmhiim Erterprises Devubapanest Act, J006 {17 of 1006), slong with the st of thi
parment made 1o the suppi er beyvond the appointed cay during sach accounting year

=) the amiount of intsewet e and piable for the period of oelay in miking pryment
[wshibeh bas bian paid bt beyosd the appalated day durieg the year) bin wethout sdding
bt iimrwat igmcifimd whcler the Micrg, Smal and Medum Enceiprie Dessioprsant ket

T
|& thet wrmount gl interest scorees shd remaining unpeid o7 Tha end of sech accsunting
e, and s -
IHMHMHWMWMMMMHHHM“q
unill such date whan the wteresd deey sbove are octea by pad 10 e 4 mall snsenprise, for
thie purpeddi of dadilbzwants of & deduchble srpendrurs under ssctier 23 of the Misms,
Small and fdedim Frsrpriies Development Act, HO0E.
Far trads dus for payment, followieg sesing st hall be given (B In Likhs |
Caristmmling for trnm due date of payment
Upte 1B monthy | "B9ve 18 manthise 2 i
years
3,266 £2 226553
1%, 63075 - 166187 |
AR, I35 : 18,905, 36 |

fiicra & Small Enterprises |MEE)
Thie Infiorrmations unde: MYMED Ao 1006 of amounis costanding te mitra and small saterprises hes been dsciosad 10 the aetent juch

vendory have bees idenifed by the company,

Agming
Agwming of trede pary bles nees been dore from ihe agpodnnsd dens of 085 Oetabsr 201

Mobe for Resican ln Firancdal for F.Y, B033-30-
Puftcant e The Sisenation from the office of the Comprofar & Ausiber Genarsd oF Ingdia, ® hay been decidied tn revise the {insecisl

statermant for F.F. 3031-T0 Accordingly, in the Hede-Trade ]

| 5.No Descripben Amaunt (R, b Lakha)
| 1 |imscreasein the ves of Purchass 5419
I 3 ]Imlnmmﬁmlm«mﬂ% A0.T1 |
3 |GSF TS recognises agairst thie prrchasa PR

& hmmﬂkﬂ-m.frm‘fmh Fatrivia llics b Trisch Parpubilm . {6.43]
Mt increase in Trde Payakdes! 106.7%




ragies Armdng pem o the Francls? Saiaments

INGEA DR TELLIMITED
Baigur, Dehradun

CiN ; UI1SCSUR2021 501012802
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gy Mo 13 Cribmr Current Lintiiy (i i Lk
A wl Sse March, D3E Az mt Vst March, 2022
Particulan As gt 319 Murch, 3023 tRestated) {Auditad)
froploges Relaied Liakilay L R0 SEBS IRE
CAT Payabie L386.73 105187 LW=3.BT
Cwmmiined Accrieed Liabiliby b 5 TOERT THLGT
Sume Dee ho e, Aniiar ESTE? TELLE 659,03
G5T 7O Payabls G451 .83 29.82
Gevarfraant Nalated Lisklies Al . -
TG & TCS Fapabls 1T.00 17,58 HER - |
dntary Payable = - 1T AL
CGEGIE Payable L [+ 1] 0o
GPF Payalis - 0.BD K
Stamuiiney Cuiet 910G - -
Ascruid Linkilny owangs Contract Labaur 2070 =
Ly Caa 137 .55 035
Fotantign foray ] 115 L]
Loars B Adusicss-Oihein BAT - -
Legve [rcashrrent Payables 1549 24.53 e 53
Farpahile v Geasr, 1412 * -
AR fund recatsed feom PLAFYS Eolars 54150 = +
R Payarbie £.4H - .
Anvaince Recciaed Tram Coatsetiry [ 23:-pH-kE 10,538.13 1608823
Hranch J Divinians GO0 = .
Avanon From £50 1.53 : =
Bectricsy Tharges S . BOAL
Car Adwance K indenesr . 18 )} i
Lo by Agtumare & Inienest nao oin
Fesilval Advante Pagahle 011 il
Oihesr Advancs [0LG,05.) . 1Z528 115.28
Rpooperies payabhe ho Gow feestnl - 1775 s
G Privete Metowery T Eapenses peable 1751 17.51
“Dthors & 867 6T
oty Depesslis 1163 = -
Recatiwied Bram Goreamamiint - 1,110.80 1,110.80
| Toul 030359 15, 555,49 | 17,563,138

Faoae Pes Rosiobed Fgure of F.Y. 1021-2F:

L benmes of Dfice Memorandum dated 24092021, antwiils units of OF% nimel OFD, OUF & OFCD were rensfered bo the company wee.f,
01102038 That all % sasets and lisbiifties pertdining o the ssid i were transterned 10 the company &5 thay sciised on 00 10,2821, The
mntd‘mrmlmmr.lurmnfdﬂlmﬂlﬂtmlmiﬂmmdmimedmm:mmmm
cifiareacey vesre glissryved, e same wers reestered to Aomunt *Sums gue to Gout”™. Tha mansgamant tsall in consutarn with 1he higher
authoricks o OFEMACD fnaly cecite the appropnaties af the 1ame. Furtser the said halances as ey sppearsd in risgeciive Financials ef
respachne units have been consdenad in firancials of the compasy.
1. Frirdiingan medn for daliry and sleciriciby experee wes shown under head other cument Rab®ioy. Mo IE 15 regroceed eoder i SRead cuirssi

limgiTy provision.

3 Prrvious yeir punchise amoueting Ay 546 les pertaisng prioe b9 conporstiantion which was not sSuybed with sum dee 1o gov. wnd i o smongly
Eokmd a3 purchass in cermnt finsnciad year, Now & b5 adjasbed with Sum Dees 16 Govt

4. Dentean dury of Rs. 13311 ey bairg o gan of purchais s wrrorsouly credited injum daei 3o ot in previogs year, Now it is reversed in som
Gy 86 poret. ard =fleey of e same |5 given in Bst year purchass

Bigis for Beanuioe In Financlel b F.Y, 2023-23:

Furigan 1o the abisereation from the ofice of the Comptyobler & Sudtor General ol indis, & ha bessn decided bo revse this Tnandlad slatemant for
F.¥. 2033-1% accorchngsy, Modowsng amdrdimens Faek beds mads in thie ate-Dahei Curtenl Liakiissy;

e, Beicipian ST T
1 |Cosresities Acrruse Lishikiy recognised nwards paymend fn ke done o B e Fogineering R R
J_|Ioase n skl fewards paymen 18 contrac bt FTET
1 [wcrasse in fabiley of TOO agalnid incraaks & Sansony falil Fees 0.75
& [SET INC i painad the purilase e [9.75)
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INDUA OFTEL LIMATED
Aaipur, Dehradun
CiM : U31900URI021G0I01 2802
Motes forming part of the Financlal Statements
Mote Mo, 20: Provisions {Current Liabdlities) {Rs. in Lakhs)
I B at 31k March, | Adoab 3158 Manch, 2022 | As at 31t Masch,

023 |Restated) 2022 [Audited)
Provisicn For Children Educaricn Allawance 457 M 14015 40,19
Provislon Foe Elastricity Changes BaEay Bl.66 2085
Galary Payable 19E6.73 2,072 48 -
OS5 Payable 234 54 £13.47 613,37
Fravition For AMC Charges 1467 .88 188
Frenvition Fur Audit Fee IE 00 0,03 U0
Prescion Far Tax Audst fen 108 0593 0an
Frowision Far Contract Labour SO0z &1LE1 67,51
Prosision Far Hired Vehicle Expenses L.E0 4.51 4.51
Prosdsion Far Msme Iinberest 1.0 s =
Privdsion For Water Charges 1711 10,45 1035
Cutstanding Madical Expensed - 454 4,54
Frevdsion For Production Linked Bonus Axr e GEAF 9853
Provision For G A 24,41 4593 d8.53
Provsions Far Puichases = 24797 347,97
Proyigion For Orther Experde 124 . -
Provisian For PPC Softerare Aens 1319 - E
Primislon For Legal & Professional Fes 943 o3z 032
Honarariisen Payable 018 . i
Fravizion For Training Exp - 435 135
Admin Charges Piryvable 101 - :
Emplayee Contribution Of Pf Payable 1211 & -
Empéoyes Contribution To Esic Payabbe 0.76 - .
Employer Ecls Payakile .28 - E
Empltyer PF Payabile 1311 = -
Frereisinn For Cowil Warks 5RAY 13.58 1368
Prowision For Commurdcation Charges 042 0.75 075
Prossion for DM 'Wiork - 0,54 084
Frontainm Tar Cunrent Tax TATESS 1.981.3¢ 1,430 10
Prosdzion for Telephone Expenzes 2 - -
Provision for Corporste Socisl Responsdhility 165,99 E -

Tatal 10, 52554 5.103.45 3,019.65 |

Mote for Restated Figures of F.Y, 2021-21:

1. Frovision on salary and prowision on electriclty changes was shasn wnder head other current lability. Now (& 5 rigrauped under
thie beat cemnent Rabillty provision.

2, Provvision made for Ircome tas for has been restated in 1Y, 2021-22 diee to restated profit for the year 2021-22,

Mate for Bevisicn in Financials far F.¥, 2022-23:

Pierzuant to the ohzervation from the office of the Comptroliar & Auditar General of India, it has been decided to revise the
firencinl statement for F.¥, 200223, Accordingly, following amendments hawe been made in the Note-Brovisions:

Arnaunt (A in
S.Ne. Description i)
1 ﬂm]nfﬁmﬂfhm#hn hrwmqmmw 5| 169.5%
2 |increase in Provdsion for Statutory Audlt Fees (excluding TOG) 6.75)
3 |‘ncresse i Prowision toar DSC Expenses 5.00
& |Decresse in provision for current tox doe o decrease in profit [1855)
Nt Increain in Provisions 152.75 |




INDIA DPTEL LIMITED

Raipur, Dehradun

CIM = U31505UR2021GOIDIZE02

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
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Note No. 21; Revenue From Operathons Rz, I Lakhs)

Sactioalers Az ot st March, | As ot 31t March, Ay at 315t Manch,
2073 2022 [Restated) 3027 [Audited)

Revenue from Operations

Sale aof Products

- General Sales of Goods 108947 43 56,E95.14 5685514

Zale of Services - - .

- Genesrsl Sales of Services £, 205,10 LBl 0.El

Less: infwr Linit Sals - - -

- Inter Unit Sales to C4F, Dehradun 2,153 EAR 4% GAE 45

- Irtar Lindt Sales ve OFCD, Chandigarh 21466 B.08 808

= Imtar Unit Sales to OFD, Dekradum 24580 2782 2r.82

Tatal 3,282.40 624,39 i.l.ﬂ!

Met Aevenue from Operations 10788513 56,211.56 56,211 56

Hote

1. The Campary it engaged m manutacture of defence iems vir., Obsersation Vision Devices, Weapon Sights, Sights
For Armaurad Flghting Yehlcles, Hight Sights ete. The agreements with custiomess towards supplies ol
alfprementionsd Bems shall bo on Ex-warks basts. Fusther the payment bepms are that purchase crders ane recejwed

ard sicepted with gduence shd remaining amount of consideration |5 recoived after dispatel,

2. Company recognise the Revenue as per conditions mentoned in polm no 5 of Company's Significant acoounting

paliches

&
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INDiA OPTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Dehradun
CIN @ U31909UR2021 G001 2802
Motes forming part of the Financial Statemants
Mote Mo, 22; Other Income [Rs. In Lakhs)
it Az gt 31st March,| As ot 31st March, |  As at 313t March,

023 2022 [Restated) 2022 {hudited)
Discomnt Received 17046 - :
Eleciricity & Water Charges 119.5%5 = -
Fraight Incoma 24,37 10.47 1047
Rental Income G737 18.99 18.99
Sale of Scrag 29741 166.13 16613
Interest On Auto Sweep 2831 - "
Incoma From 5taff Quarters grd2 50,39 50.39
Liguidity Darmages EEERA:] 148,83 14883
Miscelleneous Recoipts ooy 1367 13.67
vendor Reglstration Fea 157 0.52 0.492
Hocovary From Staff {LE9 . =
Interest & Penslty 162 . -
interest on Saving Bank (Canteen) 005 - -
Interast on Electricity Security Deposit 575 = =
Uther Ganeral ncome 38.16 - -
Aecovery Faf Chid Care Leave 151 - -
Government Subsidy 537 - -
Tandar Faes 1.07 - -
imterest On Fdrs A 14356 14356
interest O FOR - Industrial Canteen 013 . S
Sadancies Writhen Back 174 - =
Event Booking Charges 282 = =
Inhouee Testing Charge i, 6 - -
Profit On Sale Of Assets 29,70 = =
Inkerest on Saving Bank [Canteen) 0.0 - .
Incame Fram Cantean 42 4T u -
PS5 Forfely 0.1% 2.24 124
Esmomss Provisien wiitten back 11.058 - -
Fafeign Exchange Gain 94,52 4333 45.33
Tatal 7,192 46 604,53 BO4M.53

Mote for Revision In Financials for F.Y. 2022-23:

Pursuant to the observaton from the office of the Comptroller & Audtor General of India, it has been decided 1o
rewise the financial statement for F.Y. 2022-23. Accordingly, fallowing amendments have been made in the Mote-

Dther Income:
Amount
i Cortien {As. In Lakhs)
1 _|Foreign Exchange Gain recognised and foreign exchange loss adjisted 44, 52
2 _|Interest received an FDA of Canteen recognised 004
Met increase in Other Income| 54.56

O =
"l -

(ij.;
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
Ralpur, Behradun
CIN = U31909URI0Z1GOMIZE02
Motes forming part of the Financial Siatements

Note MNo. 23:; Cost of Materlal Consumed [R5 In Lakhs]
Az at 315t Masch, fs ot 3ist March, | Asat 315t March,
i 2023 2022 [Restated) 2022 (Audited)
Opening Stock of Raw Material
Hares 2067702 25.527.13 £5,537.13
Components - - 2, T67.58
Add  Goods Dizpatched But Mot Sdted . E09.79 Bl Ty
&dd  Purchases 5196167 32 18126 fE011.54
Less:  inter Unit Purchass - - -
- Inber Uinit PFurchase from OLF, Debhredun FL I8.70 2E70
- Irtar Linit Purehaze fram OFCD, Chandigarh G40 03 26545 JE5 45
- Infar Linin Purehaze from OFD, Dehradin 2073.49 Ho0.24 150 24
3, X82.40 GE4.39 684,39
Less: Chasing Stock of Raw Material: - -
Stores 34,343.49 20,713 05 20,713,326
Stock n fransit 3,450.65 -
CompEhens 1.961.00
Wiritien offf
Inventary 296 36.24 -
Total Closing Stock 39,765.18 20,677.02 23,674.26
Total Cost of Matedal Comsumed 45,591.12 25,556 80 26,557.78
Make:

1, In terms of office memorandiem dated 24.09 2021, srtwhile wnits of OFR namely OFD, OLF % OFCD wene trassfesed
10 the company woe.f, 01.10.2021, These units hava been subjected to Audit by respective Auditors appoinied by CAG
This the financitaks of the said units were sudited by respective auditors for the periad 01.10.2021 1o 31.03.2022 and
since the sald units wern In possessaon of Irventorkes an 08102021, therefors firanciak have been prepaned and
audited by cansidering opening inventory as on §1.10.3021 and chosing irventory & on 31,03, 2022 and as such changos
in Ireantony have been considenad in respective firancials and consolidated affect of the tame has been considened in
finantmls of the company as & whode,

1. Components stock bs & part of sami finsshad goeods which was abown under head cost of material consumad in last
year audited financial stelementy. Now it B regrouped under change in Inventories,

2, Intha last year, Custom duty af Bs. 133,11 lakhs being & pare af purchase was erronesusly debited i sum dues 1

govt. now it is reversaed in sum duss to govt. and effect of the same & given In last year purchase.
4. Purchase of last year amounting Rs, 47.38 lakhs was nat booked in last year thercfore the effect af tha same was
given bn last year purchame.

Mote for Revislon Im Financials for F.Y, 2022-23:
Fursuant 1o the obseration from he affice of the Comptroller & Suditor General of India, it has bean decided 10 revise
the financial statement for F.¥. 3023-23. Accordingly, followiag amendments havs been made n the Mote-Cost of

hateriat Cansumead:
[ Amicunt
5.Mo, Deser|ption R, in Lk
1 |Imcrease in the value of Purchases 54.15
Het increase in Cost of Material Consumed 5415

-;ﬁ\p

‘\-'\-\. =
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INDIA DFTEL LIMITED
Raipur, Debradun
CIM : U31809URA202 1001 2002
Metes forming part of the Fnandlal Statements

Note Ne. 34: Change In Inventories {Rs. in Lakhs]
Paitd Asat 306t March, | As ot ¥ist March, 2022 | A3 af 315t March, 2023
riculars 2013 [Restated) [Audites)
Changes In irventary
Opening Stack:
Firizhed Gaods 148 38 1R AR 1,039 358
o In=progress T.516.323 1259520 12,595.20
Campensnts T.EE9. 73 7.740.84 4,57 L86
Closing Stock: - - -
Finishind Goods 89,03 148 30 148.36
Wark-in-progress 6,836.59 7.516.23 151823
Componerits 4,595.03 1,663.73 4, 708.73
Total 1,91%.29 EHLI!- 5.2%34 10

Mote for Restated Flgures of F.¥, 2021-22:
Comparerts stock is 2 part of semi finshed poods which was shown under head tost of matedial consumed in last

year audited lireancial satements. Now it & regrowped under Note Changs in Inventaries.
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INDEA OPFTEL LINMITED
Raipur, Dehredun
CIN z U3 1209URZ0E1GOID1ZR02
Moktes forming part of the Financial Statements
foitm Ne, 25: Bmployee Benefit Expense {._; iin I'#'EL
e Az at 315t March, | Asat 3ist March, | Asat 31st March,
033 2022 (Restated) 2022 {Audited)

Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benafitg 2360058 12,614,58 11,614.58

lidren Education Allowasnos #31.37 12079 120.7%
Lagve Travel Concession 155. 64 10,65 10u65
Wedical Fei mbursemang 47744 BIn.AE7 125.87
Produttion Linked Borus 244.59 54,85 54,95
Leave Encashrment 5555 . -
Ltalff 'Wealfare " . H.&1
Total 24,872.76 1292684 12,53%5.45
L. Remunarations to Key Managerial Personnel during the year
Mamo of KMP with designation
fa) Girsh Chandra agnibeatri, Directar |Cparstian] with
Additional Charge of CMO L8 2058 W
{bn) Sanjtv Kurnar, Chalrman and Managing Director
Hetiraci] 41T 19.57 1997
[ch Tushar Tripathl, Dérector (Financos| 2E34 - -
[} Ajay Kursar Pradyyat, Director |Finssnos] .28 17.27 1727
[e] Satyebrals rMulherjee, Director {Heman Aesournce) 4169 1758 1758
|1} Alhishek Shulda (Company Secratary A )] - .
Totel 169.08 75.40 75.40

Noe for Restated Figueres of £.Y. 202322
SeafT Welfare for Bs. 8,41 Lakhs was shown under Mole-Employes Benefit Expensos in presious year, now it j§ regrouped
under Mote- Crther Expense.
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IMD4A QFTEL LIMITED
Falpur, Dohraden
I o P S690 RBGI 1E0I0 2803
fates forming part of the Firencal Statemsnty
finte Mo, 26: Other Exponses L {Ma bm Laldhs)
Partiiad Az an 315t March, | Asat 31st March, Az 3t 10st Marchk,
20 2032 |Restated)

Lakstur Charpes EES.AY 304,48 nd Az
fudit Fes 137 10.00 10,00
| Bank Charge 10,06 603 E03
Commurication Charges 25.68 20,58 2058
Festival And Celebration 9.51 1,49 1.4%
Permanent Duty Moy 4315 . -
Temporary Duty Moves [ ] = x
DAE Eupanse 5217 1BT13 18712
Other Goneral Expenses 11228 5303 53.02
Comaizshan LT .70 252
Logal B Frofessipnal Fas &7 23 33.08 Rk
Eleciricity Chirges 113613 . -
Freght Charges ETED 22,1k P S]]
MIE Pending £ rpermes indirect 190

Iiifence rag 142 LI
Inamrest On GuyfTT TDE & TCE E42 1.07 ie7
Eariingss Suppan Expsnses ' - -
Lizage Fosst 136 - -
bets an Dispos=d Of of Assets ¥2.28 & .
RIS License Fees . 005 G.os
\Interest On Mame E1.00 - -
Travedling Bnd Conveyancn 17E-BS 110,230 13030
Power & Fuel 581 536,67 SAEET
Amnual Fees 2578 - -
Prvbing, Statlonary & Periodicals 15.8% 17 46 1rag
Nepair & Maintensnce - Wachiherg 11261 e 22.56
HRepair & Mairtenante - Dihess 15.53 - E
Mepair & Mabrerane - Yehics 1392 118 128
Fopair & Malvterancg - Compuiee i 343 341
Repalr & Malsienarss - Building 24531 55,7 59.70
Rapain & Mo untainne - Fectihod T34 s .88
Tasting Charges s G d5 HE- 1
Staff Walkare 4324 EE£l -
Warranty Cast - Experas AT O £ %
‘Wagar Charges 772 oz 1202
Fifelphn Exchangs Lass 48R = =
Foralgn Exvhanps Rask Charged IPER = -
Saftwiare Expanis . .08 i ]
Packing and Forwarding Charges = DR | .18
Imipection Chadges oD - -
Bansiness Promatan TaAT 308 8
Drarmticn 1540 - =
Hossftality Eaprenises 51 - 2
Houseisegeng Expenie 33 - -
imeresifLate Fee O incoms Tax 10875 . .
Training Eapenmes 167 148 45
DOifice Expanss 947 LES | 158

e Conbiuad....
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IT Suppart Sendces 5Bk - .
Recruftment Exipenses 004 . -
Comirge Fea To External Agency 2385 e :
Cantuun Exponie 43.21 - -
Comnpurmnadsley Q20 . -
Lisnch Expenses .32 k .
Inventary written off . = 1624
fmsearch Expense . 6,90 50
(e & Taes 2 054 fes
Writen off Excess G5T Input 7.56 3 .
Interest on Ground Bent .57 - 5
Website Dervalopmint Charges - 1.7 L7
Corporitn Socil Respersbilty (Reter nate 22) 16059 : :
Takal 683420 1,440,595 1468.40
Payment 1o Ludibors
Sgatutory Audlt Fees 20,00 10 140.00
20,00 0U00 10.04¢

Note for Restated Figures of F.Y, 3021-22:

L tnvertory written off for Bs, 36,34 Lakhs wars shown g other expenses in EY, 2001-32, now it & ressated in Cast of
Material Consumed in F.¥. 2023-13.

1 Commesion expeate AL 0013 Lakhs on 50rep sale Wik ot recognised in the et year thoretone peice paeiod sepsns Bosked
throusgh restabed comemitdion sipenses head

3_5taff Welfare far Fa. 861 Lakhs wes shown under Note-Employee Benefit Eapenses I presloes year, how I is regrouped ender
Fote- Obher Expense.

Hote for Revision in Financials foe F.Y, 2002-33:
Purcuant bo the abservation from the affics of the Comptraller & Suditor Genaral of India, i hes besn gecded 1o mede the
finarcial saternent for F.Y. 2022-23. Accardingty, folowing amendments have been made in the Note-Other Expenses:

Aamsniant
R ’ (s, in Lakis)

1 |[Nescognition of Provision for Corporate Sodal e pansdbillty TCSR) 150,55
2 |increase in Provision for Stabutory Audit Fees 7.50
3 |incresse in Provision far I:m:l'l_.pm:ﬂ. & 00
4 |increass in espenditure towands Ropair & Maintenance of Building 49,21
5 |increase |n espenditure towards Cantract Laboisr Charges 40.73 |
E |Foreign Ead1.=r|!l!.|:us=-|:|j.mld with the Farsign Exchange Gaw {137.83)

Mt increade In Dther Egpensey) I.'I.I-._Il

FE=TI)
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INDIA OFTEL LIMITED
Ralpaur, Dehradun
CIN: L1901 GONG 2 B02
Kates forming part of the Firanclal Statevsnis
Pacticd ot D16t Mebarch, | s ol B1st March, | A4l 310t March,
FLd 20ED [Restaand] | B2 [Audited] |
&) Groes ot resguingd 1o be ipest by the company during the vear 169.5% . -

bl Asmeunt ipent during the e . .
i) Conetrution/foquission of ary asset . .
Iy Contrubitien 16 v Trusti/NGs) Sodat e Agencies sl

UnRzanion Cherton . s
Il Ewpeendure lor Sdminsantive Overhesd for O - L "

& simount urapent dering the year 16950 - -

o Tulal previouy yesrs sharthll i - -
= Arasnn for shorlad {Reler Mote Seloe)

i Detads of relyted party o netae
Hara , . .
Nehtanshis . = :
Ampun| ' . -

il tovement of CER Prosicin
Balsroe 3z per teancial s mects = . .
At Prosblon made dusing the pear legss | - -
Lmsa: Utired during B vear e e *
| Eglancr at e end o the year 159,59 | - -
Hote for Bevision in Finascdals for F.Y, 1021-21:

1, Furseamt be tha alersstion fram the ofice of the Comptroler & Auditor Gereral of india, B s Deen decided b rees the Snanchl
shatement for F.Y. 208223, Accortdisghy, the aaunt (et owsnd 50 for B 165053 Laiths has Deon secognicod e the dicioiuns faor
wrant apen) tnwans T3 has bees incoTporaied iy wiy of the nais in Stasment of Probit sed Loss in revised Firanzial SEetermans,

L. Compasrvys hias anklered e emount of s, 183,55 Lakhs 1o *Frime Minkiens Maconal Relel fund™ an 2504, 5303 towards sapenditune
ircarred on Conpoeste Socal Responslbdfvy (D5} far i yeer 100218
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U31509UR2021G01012802

Motes forming part of the Financial Statemenits
MNote Mo, 1: Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate information:

In pursuance to the decision of the Union Cabinet an 16, lune, 2021, the Government of India
has decided to corporstise the function of 41 production unit (Ordnance Factorise) of
Ordnance Factory Board (*OFB"), functioning under Department of Defence Production,
Ministry of Defence ("DDP"), Accordingly, the Government of India has dacided to transfer,
with effect fram 1* October, 2021 ("Appointed Date”], the management, control, operations
and maintenance of these 41 units to 7 Government companies (wholly owned by the
Government of Indla), coflectively known as "MNew DPSUS",

Considering above the India Optel Limited has been incorporated as Government comipany
(whally owned by the Government of India) with Nmited liabliity by shares under the
Compankes Act, 2013 on 14™ Day of August, 2013 having the registered office located in state
of Uttarakhand at Dehradun and i having three manufacturing enits, twe located in
Dehradun (namely OLF B OFD) and one located in Chandigarh {namely OFCDY). The units of
the company are engaged in manufacture of Fire Control Systems and Sights of Tank T-90,
Thermal Imaging Fire Control system of Tank T-72, Sights of Tank T-72, Sights of BMP-I1, Cables
&nd Periscopes for armoured Forces, Paramilitary Forces, MHA, Defence Establishments ot

Significant Accounting Policins
1. Basis of Preparation:

The financlal statements are prepared and presented In accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in india {GAAP), comprises the mandatory Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind A%} [as notified under section 133 of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015], as amended from time to time, to the
extent applicable, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and these have been
consistently appleed,

2. Use of Estimatbes:

The preparation of the financial staterments in conformity with GAAP reguires that the
management ta make estimates and assumptions that affect tha reported amounts of aswets
and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liability and contingent assets as at the date of financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.
Although such estimates are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account of
all available information, actusl results coukd differ from these estimates and such differences
are recognised in - kch the resulis are aseertained.
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3. Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basic excapt for the following
assets and labllities which have been mentioned specifically hereafier.

4, Functional and Presentation Currency:

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) which is the functional and the
presentation currency of the Company.

5. Revenud Recognition:
A, Revenue from Supplies made to Customers:

The supplies made by the Company are to Armed Forces! Defence Establishments [/ Para
Military Forces / Police ete. and the goods manufactured for the respective customer are
subjected to intpection. Thus, once the manufactured goods are inspected and invoice there
against is raised, revanue is recognised by the company against supplies made.

Ex-Waorks confract - In case of Ex-warks contract, revenue Is recognised when the specified
goods are unconditionally appropriated to the contract after prior Inspection and acoeptance,
if required.

FOR Contracts - In the case of FOR contracts, revenue is recognised when the goods are
handed ower to the carrier for transmission te the buyer after prior inspection and
acceptance, If stipulated, and in the case of FOR destination contracts, if there ks & reasonable
uxpectation of the goods reaching destination within the secounting period.

Measurement: Revenue ks recognized at the amount of the transaction price that Is allocated
to the performance obligatien. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which
the Company expects b be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services
to @ customer, excluding amount collected on behalf of third parties. In case of price
escalation and ERV, revenue is recognised at mast likely amaount to be realised from customer
In ling with contractual térms. In case where the contracts nvelve multiple performance
obligations, the company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on
tive relative standabone selling price basis.

Bundied Contracts - In Case of a Bundhisd contract, where separate consideration for provision
of service ar any other separately identifiable component s not stipulated, the Cormpany
applies the recognition criterfa to separately |dentifiable components {sale of goods and
services, etc.) of the transaction and alkocates the revenwe o those separate components
based on stand-alone selling price,

Multiple Elements - In cases where the provision of fendce or any other separately
identifishle component is stipulated and price for the same agreed separately, the Company
applies the recognition criteria to separately Identified components [sale of goods and
provision of service, etc) of the transaction and allocates the rovenue to those separate
companents based on (haaipg
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Penalties: Penalties [including levy of liquidated damages for delay in delivery) specified in 2
contract are not treated as sn inherent part of Transection Price if the lavy of same is subject
to reviewr by thie customer,

Significant financing companent: Advances received towards provision of supply of goods/
services are not considered for determining significant financing component since the
objective is to protect the interest of the contracting parties. In respect of other contracts,
the existence of significant financing component is reviewed on & case 1o case basis,

Sale of scrap: Sale of scrap is recognise at the time of clearance/off take of goods or 30 days
from the date of ssue of delivery onder (excluding the date of issue) by MSTC or within such
time as may be prescribed n the delivery order whichever is earlier.

B. Other Income: Recognition of other income is as follows:

L Interest Income: Interest income is recoenised using the effective Interest rate
method.

i, Rental Income: Rental income arising from rantals f leases s accounted for on a
straight-line bagis over the lease term unless increase in rentals are in line with
expected inflation or otherwise justified,

ifi, Other Income: other income not specifically stated above is recognised on accrual
basis.

6. Property, Plant and Equipment, Capltsl Work-in-Progress:

The company has been entrusted with the three manufacturing units of erstwhile Crdnance
Factory Board at fair market value. Therefore, such assets which existed on the date of
takeower af the said three manufacturing units, have been considered at fair market value
initially and subsequently st FMY less Depreciation a5 per the schedule 1| of the Companias
Act, 2013 and cumulative impairment losses, If any,

Property, plant and equipment soquired thercafter ane inftially measured at cost including
testing and commissioning charges if any and subseqguently at cost less accumulbated
depreciation and cumulative impalrment losses, iIT any, Cost for this purpose includes all
attributable ooets for bringing the asset to its location and condition. The present vablue of the
ewpected cost for the decommissioning of an assat after its use s included in the cost of the
respective asset, If the recognition criteria for 8 provision are met.

The cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use as at esch
reporting date is disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Capital work-in-progress (il any)
comprises supply-cumsemection contracts; the value of capital supplies received at site and
accepted, capital goods in transit and under inspection.

At Revaluation model, the assets are revalued amount substituted for historical costs of fised
asiets, the method adopted to compute the revalued amounts as per Independent valuer

report, fived assets ane-giSacmg revalued amounts at end of evary financial year. =

i
-]
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After recognizing an azset, PPE whose fair value could be reliably measured should be carried
a1 the revalued amount, being the fair value at revaluation date and reduced by successively
accumulated depreciation and successive accumulated Impairment losses [iF anyl.

{a} Revaluations must be made with sdequats regularity for ensuring that carrying amount
doesn’t differ substantially from that which would be determined if Falr value at end of the
reporting period is used,

(b] I case an item of PPE is revalued, whole class of such PPE to which such asset belongs
shiould be revalued,

[e) In case the carrying amount of an asset inoreases due to revaluation, such increase should
be credited to other comprehensive income and should be accumulated in equity. Howsver,
such increase should be recognized in PfL statement to the extent of reversal of a revaluation
decrease of similar asset recognized previously inthe P/L statemant

[d} In case the carrying amount of an asset is decreased due to revaluation, such decrease
should be recognized in the P/L statement. However, such decrease should be debited to
ather compreheniive income to the extent of credit balances available in revaluation surplus
with respect to such similar asset

Estimated useful lhves of the assets are as follows:

Iype of assets Useful lives
Bulldings-RCC Structurs G0 year
Bulldings-Others 3 to 30 years
Roads etc. 3 year
Plant and Equipment's 15 year
Plant and Equipment’s [Computers) 3 year
Plant and Equipment's (Server) B year
Furmiture and Fixtures 10 year
Office Equipment”s 5 year
Office IT Equipment’s 5 year
Maotor Cars 8 year

7. Intongible Assets, Intangible Asset under Development;

The intangible assets acguired for use and resulting In significant futwre economic benefits, is
recognized as an Intanglble Asset in the books of acoount when the same is ready for use,
Intangile Assets that are not yet ready for thelr intended use as at the reporting date are
classified a5 Intangible Assets under Development. Cost of Developmental work which ks
complated, wherever eligible, is recognised as an Intangible Asset. Cost of Developmental
work under progress, wherever eligible, is classified as intangible Assets under Developmaent.
Intangible Asset under Development includes amount funded by the company to extemal
agencies towards developmental project(s) and espenditure incurmed by the company
towards material cost, employvee cost and other direct expenditure. Intangible assets ara
initially measured at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated amortisation and
cumilative impairment logge:
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no future economic benefits are expected from their use or disposal. Galns or losses on
derecognition of Intangible assets, if any, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

B. Depreciation [ Amortisation

Depreciation it caloulated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
The Company, based on technical assessments, depreciates certaln items of building, plant
and equipment and ather asset dasses over estimated useful lives which are different from
the wieful life prescribed in Schadule || to the Companies Act, 2013, The Management believes
that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the peried over
which the assets are likely to be used.

Where cost of & part of the asset is significant tototal cost of the asset and astimated useful
life of that part is different from the ectimated usetul life of the remaining asset, estimated

useful life of that significant part is determined separately and the significant part
depreciated on straight-line basis over its estimated useful lifg,

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation / amortization of property, plant
and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, (f
appropriabe.

Intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated wselul lves on a
straight-ling basis, from the date that they are availeble for uze. The residual values, usehul
lives and amortisation methods, are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted

prospectively, If appropriate,
9. Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment (if any):

an item of property, plant and eguipment and any significant part initially recognised |s
deracognised upon disposal or when no future econombc benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or koss arising on derecognition of the property, plant and equipmernt
jcalculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying
amount of the property, plant and equipment] is included In the statement of profit and loss
when the property, plant and equipment ks derecognised,

10. Research and Development Expenditure

(i} Expenditure on Research activity [if any) is recognised as an expense in the period when it
B InEurred,

(i) Development expenditure (if any), (other than on specific development - cum sales
contracts and Developmental projects indbiated at customer's reguest], is charged aff as
expenditure when incurred. Developmental  expenditure on development - cum - sale
contracts end on Developmental projects inftiated at customer's regquest are treated at par
with other sales contracts. Dewelopment expenditure incurred In respect of Joint
development projects which are not fully compensated by the development partner sre
corried forwerd where the company is nominated a5 a production agency and future
economic benefits apdriss) ;
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arnount carried forward, if any, is charged off In the svent of the project being declared elosed
by the customer / end user without &ny commitment to place order.

(ijExpenditure incurred (if any) towards other developmental activity (induding joint
developmental activity in collaboration with external agencies) where the research results or
other knowledge is applied for developing new or improved products or processes, are
recognised as an Intangible Asset If the recognition criteria specified in Ind AS 38 are met and
when the product or process developed i expected to be technically and commercially
usable, the company has sufficient resources to complete development and subsequently use

or sell the intangible asset, and the product or process Is likely to generate future economic
benefits.

(W} Expenditure incurred (if ary) on Developmental projects for participating in No Cost No
Commitment [NCNC) trials, are carried forward till conclusion of the trials and will be
amortised over the orders to be received. In case customer order:is immediately not
farthcoming:

*  the amount is capitalised If further economic benefit is expected from its use, ar
= the amount is charged off In the event of the project being closed by the company,
11. Expenditure on Technical Know-How [if any):

Expenditure incurred on technleal krow-how (if any) 15 chargad off to Statement of Profit and
Loss on incurrence unless it qualifies for recognition as an Intangible Asset either separately
@n its own of in combination with other assats [ expenses.

12, |Investment Property [if any):

Investrment properties are measured initizlly at cost, indluding transaction costs, Subseguent
to initial recognition, investment properties are stated &t cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss, iF any,

13. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets [if any):

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication axists, or when annual mpairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash fows are discounted 1o their present value
using & pre-tax discount rate that reflscts current market assessments of the time value of
miahey and the risks specific ta the asset in determining fair value less costs of disposal.

14. Leasas
Company a5 a Lesson:-

Cantracts with third party [it any), which give the company the right of use in respect of an
Axset, are accounted in line with the provisions of Ind AS 116 - Leases, If the recognition
criteria as specifled In the Accounting standard are met. Lease payments sssociated with
Short terms leases and Le o




7\

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

SOLDIER'S EYE

)

AL e R

straight line basis over lease term or other systemafic basls, as applicable. Al commencement
date, the value of right of use is capitalised at the present value of outstanding lease payments
plus any initial direct cost and estimated cost, if any, of dismantling and removing the
underlying asset and presented as part of property, plant and equipment. Subsequent
measurement of right-of-use azset is made using Cost model, Liability for lease is created for
an amount equlvalent to the present value of cutstanding lease payments and presented as
Borrowing. Each lease payment is allocated between the lability created and finance cost,
The finance cost is charged to the Statement of Profit and lods over the lease period 30 as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest an the remaining balance of the liability for each
period, The right-of-use as3et is depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the
iease term on a straight-line basis. The leasz payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be determined, or the company's incremental borrowing
rate, Lease modifications, If any are accounted as a separate bease if the recognition criteria
specified in the standard are met

Company as a lessar:

Lezzes are classified as operating lease or a finance lease based on the recognition criteria
specified in ind A5 116 - Léases,

a) Finance Lease (if any):

At commencement date, amount equivalent to the net investmient in the lease is presented
a3 a Recelvable, The impliclt interest rate is used to measure the value of the net Investment
in Lease. Each lease payment ls allocated between the Receivable created and finance
incame. The finance income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss over the lease
period 50 as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the nat investment in Lease. The
assat is tested for de-recognition and impairment requirermnents as per Ind AS 108 -Financial
Instruments. Lease modifications, If any are accounted as a separate lease if the recognition
criteria specified in the standard are met,

b) Operating lease {if any):

The company recognises lease payments from operating leases as income on gither a straight-
line besis or ancther systematic basis, if required, Lease modifications, if any are accounted
as o separate lease if the recognition criterta specified in the standard are met.

15. Borrowling Costs (if any):

Borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition, constrection or production of an asset
that pecessarily takes 3 substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. General borrowing costs are capitalised to
qualifylng &ssets by applying a capltalisation rate to the expenditure on that asset. The
capitalisation rate i the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable 1o general
borrowings outstanding, other than specific borrowings.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they cocur. Borrowing costs
consist of interest apg & "t s that an entity incurs in connection with the barrewing of

L
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funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

16, Gowvernment Grants [if any):

Grants from Government are measured at fair value and initially recognised as Deferred
Income. The amount hying in Deferred Income on account of scquisition of Fixed Asset is
transferred to the oredit of Statement of Profit and Loss in proportion to the depreciation
charged on the respective assats to the extent attributable to Government Grants utilised for
the acquisition. The amount lying in Deferred Income an account of Revenue Expenses is
transferred to the credit of Statement of Profit and Lass to the extent of expenditure incurred
in the ratio of the fFunding to the total sanctioned cost, limited to the povernment grant
receied,

17, Investments in Joint Ventura and Assockates (If any):

The Company accounts for it's interests in associates and joint ventures in the separate
financial statements at cost.

13 Inventories

Al inventories of the Company other than disposable scrap are valued at lower of cost ar et
realisable value.

Disposable serap b valued at estimated net realisable value,
Cost of materials is ascertained by using the weighted average cost farmula,

Cost of Work - In - progress and finished goods Include Materials, Direct Labour and
appropriate overheads.

Adeguate provision is made for inventory which are maore than five yeasrs old whick may nok
be required for further use.

19. Income Taxes: Income tax comprises of current and deferred tax,
{il Current Income Tax [if any):

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Current tax relating
to items recognized directly In other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in ather
comprehenshie Income of equity respectively and not in the statemient of profit and loss.

{ii} Deferred Tax (if any):

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on temporary differences batween
the tax bases of assets and labilities and thejr carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax kosses to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible

0
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at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it s no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit wil be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset ta be utilised,

20. Prowvision for Warranties {If any);

Provision for axpenditure on accourt af perfarmancs guarantee & replacement [ repair of
goods sold is made on the basis of trend-based estimates. In cases where a trend is not
ascertainable, provision for warranty is made based on the best estimates of management.

21. Foreign curtancy transactions and translation (i any):

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at their respective
currency exchange rates at the date the transacton first gualifies for recognition. Maonetary
assets and liabilities denomanated in foreign currencies are transloted to the functional
currency by using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date, Differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
Men-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchenge rate at the dates of the initial transactions.

221. Employee Beneflts:

[i(} Al employes benefits payeble wholly within twelve months of rendering the related
services are clazsified as short-term employes benefits and they maknly include [a) Wages &
Salaries; |b) Short-term compensated absences; [c] Prafit-sharing, Incentives and bonuses and
[d} Mon-monetary benefits such as medical care, subsidised transport, canteen facilities ete.,
which are valued on undiscounted basis and recognised during the period in which the related
services are rendared,

i}~ Further in terms of Office Memorandum No. 1(5)/2024/OF/CP(PIg-V)/02 dated
24.09.2021, all the employees of the units are on deermed deputation for a period up bo 30
September’ 2023, Further as per the sakd office memorandum the retirement benefits shall
ba taken care by the Govt of India, therefors, once the employees opt to continue with india
rptel Lid and further course of action with regard to employees ks finalised, accounting pokicy
shall be finalsed accordingly,

23, Provisions & Contingent Liabilities;
A, Pravisions:

Provissans are recognised when the Company has a present obfigation (legal or constructive)
55 a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic
banefits will ba reguired to attle the obligation and & reliable astimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of @ provision to be
reimbursed, for example, undar an insurance cantract, the reimbursemant is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimburserment is virtually certain. The szpense relating to
& provision k& presented In the Staternent of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

A provision for onerous confracts i recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by
the Company from g.eamdract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its cbligations
it Thesgroiiigion k= measured at the present value of the lower of the

e

=
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expected cost of termingting the contract and the expected nat cost of continuing with the
contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes any impairment boss on
the assets associated with that contract.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that roflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the lability. Whan
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
a finance cost.

B. Contingent Liabilities/2seets

Contingent Liabilitigs/Assets to the extent the Management s aware, are disclosed by way of
notes to the financial statements.

24, Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS
7 -Staterment of Cash Flows.

25, Fair value Measurament [if applicable):

The Company measures financlal instruments, such as derivatives and other ltems (If any) In
its financial statements ak fair value at each reporting date, All assets and labilities for which
fair value s measured or disclosed in the finoncial stakements are categorised within the fair
value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole;

Level 1 - Quoted prices funadjusted) In active markets for Identical assets or llabllities,

Lewel I - Inputs ather than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or llablfity, either directiy (e, as prices) or indirectly (Le, derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or lisbllites that are not based on observable markel data
[unabiervable Inputs).

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basiz of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or lability and the
lewel of the falr value higrarchy.

26. Finmanclal Assets
(1} Initial Recognition and Measunement

All financlal ascets are recognlzed initially at falr value. In the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, trinsaction costs that are attributable to the
acquizitian of the financial asset are included in the cost of the asset.

(i) Subseguent Measurement

For purposes of subseguent messurement, financial assets [if any) I[Edﬂ'i"i]‘ﬁ‘!d in four
calegonies: P =l
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* Debtinstruments measured at fair value through other comprehenshee iIncome (FYTOC),

= Debtinstruments, derivatives and equity instruments measured at fair value through profit
of lass [FVTPL),

* Equity instruments measured at fair value through ather comprehensive income (FYTOCH),
fii] Derscogniticn

& finandial asset or part of a financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receivi cash
flowes fram the asset have sxpired,

fv] Trade and Other Receivables

Heceivables are initially recognised at fair value, which In mest cases approximates the
norminal valug. if thare is any subsequent Indication that those assets may be Impaired, they
are reviewed for impairment,

27. Forward Contracts (if any):

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as Torward currency contracts to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instrements are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which & derfvative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-rmeasured at far value. Derlvatives are carried 35 financial assets when the falr value i
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value |5 negative.

28. Embedded Derivative (if anyl:

The embedded derivative, if required, ks separated from host contract and measured at fair
value.

29. <Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits, Cash equivalents sre short-term highty
lbguid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Bank owerdrafts, if any, are cassified as borrowings under current liakilities in the balanoe
shept.

30. Impairment of Financial Assets [if any):

In accordance with ind AS 109, the Company applies the sxpected credit bass (ECL) model far
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets with credit risk exposure,

a.  Time barred dues from the government [ government departmants / government
companies am genarally not considenad as increase in credit risk of such financial asset.

b. Where dues are disputed in legal proceedings, provision is made If any decision is given
-+ authorities f courts,
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£, Dues outstanding for significant period of time are reviewed and provision is made on a
case to case basis. Impairment loss allowance [or reversal] is recognised as expense | income
in the statement of profit and loss.

31. Financial Liabilities

(i} Initial Recogrition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, at fair value through profit or loss as
loans, borrowings, payables, or derivatives, as appropriate, Loans, borrowings and payables,
ete, [IFf any) are stated net of transaction costs that are directly attributable to them,

(i} Subsequent Measurement: The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification, as described below:

Fimancial Liabilitles at fair value through Profit or Loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financlal labilities designated
wpon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined in Ind AS 109. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging Instruments. Gains or losses on labifities held for trading are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

{iii) Loans and Borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
emortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate method [EIR). Gains and losses are recagnised
as profit or loss when the lizbilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amaortisation
process. A financial lability i derecognised when the cobligation under the lbility Is
discharged or cancelled or expires,

) Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be paid in future for goods or services received,
whether billed by the supplier or not.

32. Recdassification of Fnancial Instruments (if any):

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognitéon.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, 3
reclassification is made only if there i a change in the business model for managing those
assets. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it appbes the reclassification prospectively.

33, Offseiting of Financlal Instruments (i any):

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if thepadi-aLurrently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
=) fl— '“*_-;:H
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and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the labilities
simultameoushy.

34. Cash Dividend and Non-Cash distribution to Equity Holders:

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders
when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the
Company.

35. Errors and Estimates:

The Company revises it's accounting policies if the change s required due to a change in ind
AS or if the change will provide more relevant and refiable information to the users of the
financial staterments or on account of Government Orders/ Policies applicable to the Company
from time to time. Changes in accounting policles are applied retrospectively, unless it is
impracticable to apply. A change in an accounting estimate that results in changes in the
carrying amaunts of recognised assets or labilities or to statement of profit and loss is applied
prospectively in the period{s) of change. Discovery of material errors results In revisions
retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts of assets, liabilities and equity of the
earliest prior perlad in which the error s discovered. The apening balances of the earliest
peried presented are also restated.

36, Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its ordinary shares, Basic
earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable te ordinary equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period, adjusted for own shares held. Diluted earnings per share is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held, for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

37. Events after the Reporting Perlod (If any):

Adjusting events are events that provide further svidence of conditions that existed at the
entd of the reparting period. The financial statements are adjusted for such events before
authorisation for issue.

Mon-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end of
the reporting period. Non-adjusting events after the reporting date are not accounted, but
disclosed.

38, Operating Segments:

As the Company is engaged In defence production, exemption was granted from applicability
of Accounting standard on Segment réporting under Sec 129 of Companies Act 2013 vide
Notification G.5.R. B02(E) dated 23rd February 2018 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
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The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-
current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: -
-Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
- held primarily for the purpose of trading, - expected to be realised within twelve months
after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unbess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
& lability is current when: -

-it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- It I= due to be settled within twebve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,
The cperating cycle is the time between the acguisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, The Company has identified twelve manths as its
operating cyele,

As per our report of even date.
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Hote 25: General Noles:
Btatement of Compliances:

The financial statemeants are prapared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) [as
nofified under the section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with Rule 3 of Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015) and other relevant provisions of the Act

29(1) Impairment Loss- Exceptional tems

Tha Company tests for impairment when there is an indication of impairment. An impairment loss is
recognized If the recoverable amount is lower than the carrying value. There was no impairmaent
loss in the company.

28[2) Earnings per share
(i}For continuing oporations:

Particulars Fortheyear Fortheyear For the year
ending March ending March ending March
31, 2023 31, 2022 3, 2022
(Restated)  (Audited)
Profit after tax (Rs. in Lakhs) 23 638.95 5.817.75 B,010.54
Basic:
Mumber of shares outstanding at the end of the 5,77 .64 70,600 10,000 10,000
yEBr
The waighted average number of equity shares 5,77,64,70,600 10,000 10,000
Eamings per share (INR) 041 56.177.54 60, 105.00
Diluted: -
Effact of potential equity shares on employee il Mil Ml

stock options oulstanding

The weighted average number of egquity shares 5.54,1507.658 5820443302 577.8545204
outstanding

Eamings per share (INR) D.40 0.10 0.10
Mote: EPS is calculated based on profits excluding the cther comprahansive incomea.
{iijFor discontinuing oporations: There arme no disconfinuing oparations.

{iilyFor continuing and discontinuing operations: Reler 1o tha tablke ()

28(3) Expenditure relating to Research and Development:

Expenditure relating to Research and Development including product improvement financed by the
Company duning tha year charged to natural heads of acocount:

2 in Lakh)
: Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
B&ing in the nature of Revenue expendifura 216.81 .50
Eeing in the natute of Capital expenditure (CWIP) 481.96 123.53

188
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29(4) Related party transactions: Mame of Key managerial personnel

_Name Designation ——
G.C. Agnihotri Director {Dperation) with Additional Charge of CMD*
Sanjiv Kumar _Chairman & Managing Director {Retired)™
Satyabrata Mukherjee Director {Human Resource)

A K Pradyot Director (Finance)

_Tushar Tripathi Cirector (Finance)

Abhishek Shukla Company Secretary

*G.C. Agnihotri has taken Additional Charge of CMD as on 23 06 2023
"*Sanjiv Kumar has been retired 85 on 31.05 2023

(¥ in Lakh)
Remunerations to Key Managerial Personnel March 31, 2023
{a) Girish Chandra Agnihotri, Director (Operation) with 42.76
Additional Charge of CMD
{b) Sanjiv Kumar, Chairman and Managing Director (Retired) 4278
{c} Tushar Tripathi, Director (Finance) 28.24
{d) Ajay Kumar Pradyot. Director (Finance) ' 5.88°
{&) Satyabrata Mukherjes, Director (Human Resource) 41,69
{f) Abhishek Shukla (Company Secretary) 7.75
Total 169.08
*Ajay Kumar Pradyot has repatriated to parent depariment as on 19.04 2022
23{5) Confirmation of Balances:

Letters requesting Confirmation of Balances have been sent in respect of Deblors, Creditors, Claims
Receivable, and Materials with Confractora/Sub-Contractors, Advances, Deposits and others. Based
on the replies wherever received, reconciliations/provisions/adjustments are made as considered
nacassan

Z3(6) Charges registered:

Company has registered floating charge with Stale Bank of India 10 the extent of 2400 crores on
Inventories & Book Deblis.

Z¥T) Operating Cycle:

Considering tha nature of business activities, the operating cycle has been assumed to have a duration
af 12 months, Accordingly, all assets and liabilitkes have bean claesified as current or non-currant as per
the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set owt in Ind AS 1 'Presentation of Financial
Statements’ and Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

23 8) Segmaont information:

As the Company is engaged in defence production, exemption was granted from applicability of
accounting standard on Sagment raporting under Sec 128 of Companies Act 2013 wide
Meotification dated 23rd February 2018 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

28(9) Foreign Exchange Exposure:

Pursuant fo the annbuncement of ICAl requiring the disclosure of "Foreign Exchange Exposura”,
surgeme.on 31 March 2023 (As at 31 March, z/n};_g shown in
H
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Currency Payables Receivables Contingent Liability
Foreign  Indian Rupee  Foreign Indian  Foraign Indian
Currency Equivalent Currency Rupee Currency Rupes
(Rs. In Lakhs) Equivalent Equivalent
2022-23
UsD 1.21,16,473.38] 9.961.34 - - - )
Total (Rs.) | 8,961.34 - : . :
2021-22 _
usD 51,58.823.21 398640
EURD 43,200 36.57
Total (Rs.) 4002.97

29 (10) Disclosures under Ind AS 115: Revenue from contracts with customers:
Break up of revenue recognised against confracts with customers

{2 in Lakh)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022
(Restated) (Audited)
Sale of Products 1,05,660.03 56,210.75 | 56,210.75
Sale of Services 2,205.10 0.81 | 0.81
Total 1,07,866.13 56,211.56 56,211.56

Advance recelved from customer are classified as contract liability and progressively adjusted on
completion of parformance obligation. Balance amoun! receivable after adjusting advance s
classified as Trade Receiveble

29{11) Change in Accounting Policy of Property, Plant & Equipment, Capital Work-in-
Progress:

1. The company has changed its policy in respect of recognition of its PPE from cost model to
revaluglion model after valuation made by independent valuer as on 31.03.2023. The
managameant balieve thal company have folal non-curment assets which is mora than of 75% of
total assets of the company and after adoption of revaluation modsl, the financial statements of
the company is provided more relisble and relevant information about the effect of the
irangaciions. Consequently, there is subsianiial increase in PPE by Rs. 2483.37 Crores which
5 recognized in Qther Comprehensive [ncome (OC1).

2. Ason 31 March 2023, assets shown In Financial Statemeant on revaluation modsl at fair markeal
value which substituted for historical costs of fixed assets as per independent valuer report dated
19.04 2023,

29(12) Significant Events after the Reporting Period

There wara no significant adjusting events that occurmed subsequent o the reporting penod obber
than the events disclosed in the relevant notes.
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29(13) Provious year comparative

Previous year's numbers have been regroupedireclassified, wherever necessary, fo conform to
currant yvear classification.

29(14) Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved for issus by the Board of Directors on September 21, 2023,

29(15) Key Financial Ratios: {¥in Lakh)
[ l forthe | FOFthE | Forthe
| yoar year yaar
ended endad
S | RetioAnslysis | Numernor | VAIOENtIn | o ingye | AMOUNLID | anded | 3ist
Mo, Rs.) Rs.] 31st
March, | March, March,
e 2022 2022
(Restated) | (Audited)
Current Current
St iio Assets Liabilities
2022-23 | 3,28.418.52 2022-23 1,20,137.95
1 | -Current 2021-22 802,19 2021-22 STl 18 a3 —
AssetsfCurrent | (Restated) B [Restated) gt
Liabdlities 2021-22 2021-22
91,310.13 28,0549 64
| fpwditeg) | TV | gaudites) | 2
Debt Equity Long-term Shareholder's
Ratio borrowings Equity
o | 202223 - 2022-23 BTLIA0IE | /A NiA
2 ik 2021-22 2021-22
borrowings)/ - 5,81,178.56
Sharehalder's | eoated) | L
Equity 2021-22 i 2021-22 5.77,854,62
[Audited) [Audited) :
Debt Service Earnings Debt Service =
Coverage avallable for Imterest +
Ratio _ debt services | Instalment |
3 | Famnings 202323 23,638.95 2022-23 = N M/A NA
available for 2021-22 5 617.75 2021-22
debt eervicss/ | [Restated) [Restated) 2
Interest + 2021-22 2021-22
Instalment [Audited) HOIRS4 {Audited) g
Avg.
Profit for the Shareholders’
o | Retumon ::;iﬁ FAlee :E_:i TSASRST | sasw | 193% | 208%
Equity Ratio (Restated) 561775 | (Restated) 2,90,589.48 i
2021-22
6,010.54 (Audited) 2,88,927.31 l -
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' Costof Average
| Goods sold Inventory e ot}
Inwentary 202223 | 4850441 202223 | 44,098.80
3 W12 | e | BB | o L.10 1.83 1.82
 Ratio | (Restated) | ' |Restated] '
202122 | 2021-22
| (Audited) | 3279188 (Audited) 18,005.68
{ Met Credit | Average Trade
Recelyables ﬁ:‘:: 107 B3 igﬂ;: i 1.51 6.87 6.87
: :
al.:;::l"r 1“E-!ﬂ|:¢i“ 5-5,.211.5-5 1.“!; I]_ BI176TT
202122 | 2021-22
| iavgiegy | PSS | ey | 87686
Total Average Trade
Trade mET AR O B
PT'“M“ W2122 | G yocgq | 202122 casi | o i =
Ratio [Restated) [Restated] = .
202122 2021-22
| tewdiedy | PP | ey | 37
Average
Met Sales Waorking
Capital
f:‘"m“' 02223 | L07.86513 |  2022-23 | B5,502.28 | 1.26 1.7 178
2021-22 | 2021-22 |
fatio (Restated) | P56 | (petared) | 35202 |
2021-22 2021-22 |
! (Awdited) 56,211.56 (Audived) 316254
" Net Profit Met Sales |
| 2022-33 23,638.95 2022-23 1,07,B65.13
NetProfit | 2021-22 302122 2192% | 959% | 10.69%
Ratio | (meststad) | IOVTS | giateqy | 581136
202122 2021-22
thudited) | SPY95% | (nudiveqy | 82156
Capital
EBAT
Employad
Return on 200023 | 3158936 | 202223 | BILTAOAB| Lo | 4w e
employed (Restatad) (Aestated)
202122 202122
udied) | VIBE | iy | STResAs2
Return/Profi
WEamings i
202233 | 2363895 | 202223
Return on
2021-22 2021-22 NA NA NA
Inuestment astatu) | SIS | et
2021-22 2021-22
[Audived) | ALHS | {Audited) P
lI.I".l","_':'."'_"
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l.  There are no procesdings initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
proparty under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 {45 of 1988) and rules made
there under,

Il Cempany has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or saction 560 of Companies Acl, 1056,

lll. Company has no charges or satisfaction yet lo be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
periad.

28(16) There are no transaction which ara not recorded in the books of sccounts that has been
surrenderad or disclosed as income during the yaar in the lax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1981,
28(17) Company has not traded or invested in Cryoto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,

Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying Motes form an integral pari of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date,
For and on bahalfl of the Board of Directors

For DMA & Associates
Chariered Accountanis
FRN-010129C ——
.-'.-':...:_'.E'.' S
-.:-F"f "f—z-c"y‘: = [(Girish dra Agnihotri) {Tustar Tripathi)
sy Director with Additional charge Director &
Deapak Kumar Ghansani of CMD Chief Financial Officer
Partner
M.No.OTBT42 DiIM-DE282 281 DIMN-08657553
HL..EI"-V;_.#
Place un /
Date 109138 2 (Abhishek Shukia)
Company Secratary

M.MNo. A2T253
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ANNEXURE-H
PREAMBLE TO THE MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR'S REPORT

» Consequent upon the decision of formation of India Optel Limited as a 100% DPSU,
the new entity has started its operations with effect from 01.10.2021.

» DAD was looking after Finance & Accounting before corporatisation of Ordnance
Factory Board.

» After corporatisation, all accounting functions of CGDA officials was completely
handed over to DPSU’ and CGDA officials were transferred out of the physical location
of all the three factories to other location of CGDA leading to complete disconnect &
discontinuity. So Finance & Accounting was managed by DPSU manpower of non—
financial background employees by retraining them in Finance & Accounts.

» There were various transition issues and apprehension faced by new entity after
corporatisation:-

a) Payment of salaries of employees.

) Various common deduction like GPF, NPS and CGEGIS should be credited in
proper account.

c) Various advances like festival advance, computer advance, house building
advance e.t.c. should be credited in proper account.

d) Valuation of Fixed Assets.

e) Preparation of Opening Balance Sheet as on 01.10.2022.

f)  Appointment of consultant for carrying out Accounting and Taxation activity.

» To comply with statutory requirement, a Tally Software has been installed for doing
various accounting activity.
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MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Qualifications in Main Audit Report

S Auditors Remarks Management Response
No
1. | Opening Balances/Legacy Issues
A | The company adopted opening balances of assets | The opening balances of Current Assets and
and liabilities (except for few deviations) as on 01! | Current Liabilities were adopted from DAD
October 2021 as per the data provided by PCFA | Accounts as on 30/09/2021 and these balances
(Principal Controller of Accounts Ordinance | were provided to respective units for their
Factories, Kolkata). In light of information (or lack | observations and comments. That the respective
thereof) available with respective units/factories, | units duly corroborated the same with their
some adjustments were made to these balances by | records and identify some of these balances
the units during the year. were non-existent during the course of business.

The management has taken cognizance of these

The management could not provide us a positive | non-existent balances & identify such matter as
assurance as to whether the balances of current | |egacy issues. These identified non-existent

assets and current liabilities shown in the balance | palances have been transferred to the “Sum Due
sheet after these adjustments are correctly and | to Govt. Account/Sum Due from Govt. Account”.
completely reported and that these do not require Further, during the F.Y. 2021-22 (Oct-March) &

any further adjustments. The actual impact of future \ g
adjustments on the financial statements of the FY 20.22'23’ the management have |glenjc!f!ed
various items of current assets & current liabilities

company will be based on future information and which were not accounted in the erstwhile OFB

hence the same is not presently quantifiable in Commercial Accounts, as at 01/10/2021. The
current statements. ) o

_ balances of these identified current assets &
B |The factories have transferred some of these | current liabilities pertaining to OFB have also
carried over balances to “Government Suspense | been transferred to “Sums Due to
Accounts” in the name of “Sums Due to | Government/Sums Due from Government
Government/Sums Due from Government”; these | Account” in books of accounts.
adjustments have been made without any approval
or authorization of Central Government / Ministry of
Def.ence.The financial impact of future approval (or Sum Due from Govt. Accounts is Rs. 330.35
denial) from the Central Government on the
X " : Lakhs stand as on 31.03.2023.
financial statements of the company will be based _ _ _
on future information and hence the same is not | The management is continuously making efforts
presently quantifiable in current statements. to reconcile all its current assets and liabilities
through third party confirmations from Sundry
Debtors/Creditors and is hopeful that these
accounts will be fully reconciled in due course.

After the above adjustments, the balance in Sum
Due to Govt. Account is Rs. 857.57 Lakhs and

Since all these balances pertain to the period
before corporatization of the factories, the
management has intimated these adjustments to
the Central Government/Ministry of Defence on
23.05.2023 for perusal and approval for further
next course of action to work out the modus
operandi to settle the balances exist in the head
of Sum Due to Govt/Sum Due from Govt.
Account.

C | Missed out Assets: The assets transferred to the | Statement of fact, not a qualification.
company by the erstwhile Ordnance Factories were
valued by an independent valuer, the assets were
recognized in the books of the company as on
01/10/2021 by taking value as on 01/10/2021 as
cost of these assets for the company. During the
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year under audit, the company changed its policy
from cost based model to fair value method and got
its assets revalued as on 31/03/2023. During the
revaluation, the valuers observed that assets worth
Rs. 3717.13 Lakhs were in physical possession of
the company but were not included in PPE for the
FY 2021-22. The company has now accounted for
these assets by including these into its schedule of
PPE as on 31/03/2023 and restating the schedule
of PPE as on 31/03/2022.

Loss on Revaluation of Assets: The Company | All the Fixed Assets from the erstwhile Ordnance
has revalued its fixed assets as on 31/03/2023 and | Factories were migrated to the India Optel
has booked a net loss of Rs. 1.23 Crores in OFCD | Limited in accordance with the provisions of Ind
Chandigarh. These fixed assets were acquired | AS and other related orders of Govt. of India or
from erstwhile Ordnance Factory at a fair valuation | directives. As on 01.10.2021, the fixed assets
as on 01/10/2021. We are of the opinion that this | were accounted for in the books of company at
downward revaluation could not have arisen in the | fair market value derived by the external
one and half year that the company is in existence. | registered valuer.

Therefore this downward valuation may actually
represent errors in the original valuation as on
01/10/2021 and as such should have been
adjusted from “Sums Due to Government” instead
of recognizing this as a setoff to revaluation gains.
This has resulted into overstatement of opening
fixed assets by an amount pf Rs. .1 .23 Crores and registered  valuer. Accordingly, valuer has
understatement of revaluation gains by the same derived the value of fixed assets of OFCd as on
ameunt 31.03.2023 and as assured to C&AG, IOL has
duly incorporated the revalued figures of PPEs in
F.Y.2022-23. The downward in the value of fixed
assets were identified by the valuer during the
reporting period and the same was accounted for
in the books of accounts.

w)

Further, in response to the comments made by
C&AG during the supplementary audit of IOL for
F.Y. 2021-22, IOL has given an assurance to
C&AG for the valuation of all assets including
land, roads, building, plant & machinery for
financial year 2022-23 from the external

E |Provision for Inventories: The Company has | Opening balance of inventories was adopted
written off inventories worth Rs. 8.96 Lakhs as on | from DAD Accounts as on 01.10.2021. As a
31/03/2023 citing obsolescence as reason. Apart | matter of prudent accounting practices, the
from this, inventories amounting to Rs. 285.52 | management carried out assessment of
Lakhs were identified as obsolete at OFD, | inventories for obsolescence during the reporting
Dehradun but no provision for the same was | period. The management identified some of its
booked in financial statements. We are of the | inventories obsolete during the reporting period.
opinion that obsolescence could not have arisen in | Since identification was done during the reporting
one and half year that the company is in existence. | period, the same was accounted for in the books
Therefore these type of losses should have been | of accounts. None of the inventory items were
identified and accounted for in the opening | identified as obsolete (as per DAD Accounts) as
balances. This has resulted into overstatement of | on 01/10/2021 therefore same could not have
opening inventories by an amount of Rs. 8.96 | been accounted for earlier.

Lakhs and understatement of profit by the same

Further, the value of the obsolete items in OFD
amount.

could not be verified at the end of reporting
period, therefore the provision for the same could
not have been recognised as on 31.03.2023.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and the same will be duly addressed in current
financial year 2023-24.
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Input Tax Credit Write Off: The Company has
written off GST Input Credit amounting to Rs. 6.79
Lakhs because suppliers had mentioned old
GSTIN of the company in their invoices. The errors
were in the knowledge of the company
management and effective steps could have been
taken by the management to avoid this loss.

The issue reported in this Para pertains to OFCd,
Chandigarh. After corporatization of factories,
some of the vendors continued to raise their
invoices on old GSTIN of the erstwhile factories.
This error was intimated to the vendors and
continuous communication made for corrections
in the invoices as required by law.

During the year 2021-22, ITC on theses invoices
was not availed on GST Portal instead the same
was only considered in books of accounts just to
ensure that if suppliers upload corrected details
of such supplies in GST returns, the same shall
be availed.

However, despite the rigorous effort made by the
management, the vendors has not corrected their
invoices in GST portal, therefore the company
could not claim the GST Input credit amounting
to Rs. 6.79 lakhs and shown as other expenses
in financial statements of F.Y. 2022-23.

Statutory Compliances Issues

GST Regulations

=IPIN

The suppliers of the company have raised certain
invoices on old GST Registrations of erstwhile
factories, without availability of legally valid tax
invoices, the company has not claimed input tax
credit on such invoices which has resulted into
financial loss to the company. The exact amount of
financial loss could not be ascertained due to
unavailability of specific information with the
company.

During the F.Y. 2022-23, some of the vendor has
raised their invoices on old GSTIN of the
erstwhile factories but no ITC has been availed
on GST Portal instead the same has only been
considered in books of accounts just to ensure
that if suppliers upload corrected details of such
supplies in GST returns, the same shall be
availed. The management is in continuous touch
with these vendors for corrections in their
invoices as required by law and once these
invoices are rectified by the vendors, there will be
no anomaly.

Further, the old GSTIN of the erstwhile factories
have been surrendered and no longer in use.

The company doesn’t have any system of issuing
Debit/Credit Notes to its suppliers towards material
shortages/rejections. The company modifies
suppliers bills with the quantities actually received/
accepted after quality control checks without
issuing any Debit/Credit Notes to the suppliers.

The system of issuing Debit/Credit Notes has
been started in all the factories to account for the
corrections such as short supplies, poor quality,
etc.

The company has claimed GST Input Credit on the
basis of information available on the GST Portal
instead of actual invoices received by the company.
As a result, the company might have ended up in
claiming GST ITC which was not legally available
to it and lost GST ITC which should have been
claimed but was not claimed by the company. The
company could not provide a reconciliation
between its books of accounts and online GST
Portal.

The company has implemented the system to
correlate the ITC availed vis a vis invoices
available/uploaded by suppliers in GST Portal.

It is submitted that all the statutory reconciliations
are being maintained by the company. The
auditors as well as branch auditors were provided
reconciliations to a large extent.

Further, the company has appointed a firm of
Chartered Accountants to prepare the GST
reconciliation for the period from 01.10.2021 to
31.03.2023.
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The company doesn'’t have a system of issuing tax
invoices to its suppliers against liquidated damages
levied by it, we observed that the company has
accounted for its GST liability on liquidated
damages in the month of March 2023 instead of
accounting for it on a case to case basis. This has
resulted into delayed accounting and hence
delayed payment of GST liability. This may result
into financial losses to the company in terms of
interest payments. We also observed that entire
liquidated damages were accounted for as intra
state supplies instead of recognizing interstate/intra
state supplies on a case to case basis.

The system of issuing GST invoices to the
vendors against liquidated damages has been
implemented in the units. Further, the LD
invoices are being generated party-wise every
month and case to case basis.

Further, the segregation of interstate supplies
and intra state supplies shall be ensured in
current financial year 2023-24.

The company has made payments of Rs. 3.00
Crores to Central Public Works Department
towards advance for construction, however, the
company didn't pay GST under reverse charge
mechanism on this amount.

It is intimated that estimate value issued by the
CPWD to IOL for the execution of work contract
already includes the GST amount. If IOL pays the
GST on the value charged by CPWD under
Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM), then this will
lead to double taxation under GST. Firstly, on the
value charged by the contractors and then GST
paid by |IOL under RCM on the value which
includes GST. Hence, the burden of paying
double GST is to be borne by IOL which is
against the spirit of the statute.

Therefore, for the clarification/opinion in this
regard, an application for Advance Ruling was
filed to GST Department on 29.04.2023. In
response, GST department has issued the ruling
on 01.08.2023 and stated that GST should be
charged under the RCM on the services received
from CPWD.

As in this transaction, IOL shall be saddled with
double GST, therefore, an appeal has been filed
against the Advance Ruling before the appellate
authority of GST on 09.09.2023 and the
judgement of the authority is awaited.

After the judgement of Appellate Authority, this
issue will be addressed in current financial year
2023-24 accordingly.

Vi.

There is no system in the company to reverse the
GST Input Credit as required by GST regulations if
the payment to suppliers is not released within a
period of 180 days.

The audit observation has been taken note of and
will be properly addressed in F.Y. 2023-24.

vii.

None of the three canteens under the company is
paying GST on sales of food to employees. OFD
Canteen has recognized a liability of Rs. 34,354/-
in the books towards GST payable but has not
made any payment against this liability. Rest two
factories have not even recognized the liability.

The management has instructed to all the units
for the compliance of GST provision on sales of
food to employees and the same will be duly
accounted for in current financial year 2023-24.
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EPF Regulations: It was observed that the
company has deducted an amount of Rs. 22.27
Lakhs towards EPF, EDLI & ESI contributions of
contractual employees but failed to remit the same
to statutory authorities.

The issue reported in this Para pertains to
Ordnance Factory, Dehradun. The payment
liability of EPF, EDLI & ESI for Rs. 22.27 Lakhs
are not of the factory as the concerned persons
are not the employees of the company. These
employees are hired in factory through
outsourcing agency which has made the default
in contract.

However, the company has duly recognized the
above liability in books and will take appropriate
action to settle this liability.

Provision for Unpaid Salaries: We were informed
that the company has made a provision of Rs.
19.67 Crores towards salary payable for the month
of March 2023. However, we observed that the
salaries for the month of March 2023 were neither
included in the respective employees’ annual
salaries for calculation of income tax liabilities of the
employees nor were these reported in TDS Return
24Q of the company. This has resulted into under
reporting of taxable salaries of all the employees
and consequently loss to the Government in terms
of short payment of TDS and individual income
taxes.

We further observed that this provision of salaries
was made without making applicable statutory
deductions like PF, NPS etc. this has resulted into
understatement of statutory dues in the financial
statements of the company,

Before corporatization, factories were following
Government system of salary disbursements in
which Salary of March month was paid in April
and accordingly the same was considered for tax
calculations of next years. The salary for the
month of March 2021 was considered in tax
calculations for the FY 2021-22 on the same
pattern. After corporatization, the company is
required to maintain its books on Accrual System
and therefore provision for salary for the Month of
March 2023 was required to be made. However,
this was resulting into a unique anomaly wherein
each employee was getting taxed for 13 months’
salary in the FY 2022-23 starting from March 22
to March 23. Therefore, Salary for the month of
March 2023 was not included in tax calculations
of the employees.

As per Govt. OM No. 1(5)/2021/OF/DP (Plg-
V)/02/dt 24/09/2021, the employees of the
company were on deemed deputation during the
period and were subjected to extant rules
regulation and order as applicable to Central
Government servants.

It is submitted that Salary payment of
Government employees is governed by the rule
64 of The Central Government Account (Receipts
and Payments) Rules, 1983. As per Rule 64,
Salary of Government employees for the month
of March is paid in the month of April. Due to this
provision, Salary calculation of Government
employee will continue to be calculated for from
March to Feb. as earlier without any change till
the employee are on deemed deputation.

As per the provisions of section 192 (1) of Income
Tax Act, 1961 as specified in Para No. [C] 3 supra
it is clear that TDS on salary is required to be
deducted at the time of payment of salary to the
employees. Unlike the provisions of TDS,
pertaining to payments other than Salary where
obligation to deduct tax arises only at the time of
credit or payment whichever is earlier, the
responsibility to deduct tax from salaries rises
only at the time of payment. Thus, in view of the
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clear provisions of section 192 (1) of Income Tax
Act, 1961, TDS on salary is required to be
deducted at the time of making payment to the
employees. In the present case salary for the
month of March of Government employees on
deemed deputation was governed by Rule-64
and payment of Salary for the month of March,
2023 was done on April, 2023. As such TDS as
per Section 192 (1) was required to be deducted
in April 2023 only.

Further, the deduction of applicable statutory
dues like PF, NPS etc. for the month of March,
2023 was also done at the time of payment of
salary to employees i.e. in the month of April,
2023.

o

Deferred Tax Liability: The company has
provided an amount of Rs. 422.37 Lakhs towards
deferred tax liability in its profit & loss account for
the year under audit, however, we observed that
the company has not considered disallowances
under the income tax act towards provisions (like
Salaries paid without deduction of income tax at
source, interest payable to MSMEs towards
delayed payments, provision for warranties and
loss of inventories) while calculating the liability.
The exact impact of these errors could not be
quantified in absence of availability of reliable data.

The disallowance of expenditure as per the
income tax act will be determined in the Tax Audit
report by the auditor and the disallowed
expenditure, if any amount will be accounted for
in the income tax return of the company for F.Y.
2022-23 and in the books of accounts of current
financial year 2023-24.

Statutory Control Reconciliations:

All Statutory Dues payable by company, including
GST, GST TDS & Income Tax TDS are subject to
reconciliation between books of accounts and
Statutory Returns filed by the company. These
reconciliations were not available at the time of our
audit. The exact impact of these errors on the
financial statements could not be quantified in
absence of availability of reliable data.

It is submitted that all the statutory reconciliations
are being maintained by the company. The
auditors as well as branch auditors were provided
reconciliations to a large extent.

However, the audit observation has been taken
note of and shortcoming, if any will be properly
addressed in F.Y. 2023-24.

w

Accounting Issues

Changes in Accounting Policies: The company has
changed its policy of valuing its PPE from cost-
based model to fair value model during the year.
Management failed to provide simultaneous
disclosure of carrying amount of each class of PPE
under the cost model as required by Para 77(e) of
INndAS-16.

The management has taken note of the
observation. It is submitted that the historical cost
of each class of PPE and the accumulated value
of depreciation charged thereon have been
disclosed in the financial statements of F.Y.
2022-23 and it is assured that the net carrying
value i.e. historical cost minus accumulated
depreciation will also be disclosed in the
financials of current year 2023-24 under the cost
model as required by Ind AS-16.

The management has restated carrying amount of
its PPE as on 31/03/2022 in order to rectify errors
found out by external valuers during revaluation
exercise. However, the management failed to
provide disclosure of prior period errors and
reconciliation between original and restated figures

It is submitted that to incorporate the missed out
assets as on 01.10.2021, the value of PPEs as
on 31.03.2022 have been restated in the financial
statements as required by para 42 of IndAS-8.
The comparative statements of the original
figures and restated figures as on 31.03.2022
have been presented in the financial statements.
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as required by Para 49 of IndAS — 8 & Para 40A to
40D of IndAS — 1.

Further, the disclosure regarding incorporation of
missed out assets is also made in the Note No.
02-Property, Plant & Equipment of Financial
Statements.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and it is assured that compliance of IND AS will
be continued.

Provision for Warranties: During the year under
audit, the company has made a provision of Rs.
21.42 Crores towards anticipated expenses on
unexpired warranties. We are given to understand
that the amount of provision has been derived
@2% of Sales, however the management was
unable to provide us any scientific or logical basis
for having arrived at this arbitrary figure of 2%.

The past trend of expenditure incurred towards
the liability of warranty was not ascertainable at
the end of the reporting period, hence it has been
decided to make the provision for warranty on
estimation basis in the books of accounts. This is
also in line with the company’s accounting policy
with regard to performance guarantee and
replacement/ repair of goods sold that where a
trend is not ascertainable, provision for warranty
be made based on the best estimates of
management.

However, it is assured that it will be re-assessed
on the basis of actual expenditure incurred on
warranty in current financial year 2023-24 and
will be adjusted accordingly in the books of F.Y.
2023-24.

Reversal of Provisions: The company had made
several provisions towards unpaid expenses as on
31/03/2022 in the F.Y. 2021-22. We observed that
at the time of making payments against these
provisions during year under audit, the company
has debited expense accounts once again instead
of charging these against opening provisions. As a
result of these incorrect accounting entries, it has
become impossible for us to examine whether
provisions made in F.Y. 2021-22 have been fully
paid or not and whether these provisions were
adequate or not or excessive.

It is submitted that the payment made towards
the provisions of unpaid expenses as on
31.03.2022 has been duly setoff against opening
balances of provisions and the provisions made
in F.Y. 2021-22 has been fully adjusted in the
books of account of F.Y. 2022-23.

However, the audit observation has been taken
note of and shortcoming, if any will be properly
addressed in F.Y. 2023-24.

Confirmation of Balances: The balances of

201

The management has sent communications for
confirmation of Debtors/Creditors to all the
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The management has a tendency to use vague
nomenclature for expenses, like General
Expenses, Misc. Expenses etc., instead of
identifying specific ledger heads as required by
IndAS -1 Presentation of Financial Statements. The
details of few such ledgers is as follows:

Amount(Rs.)
45,40,334/-

Factory/Unit

OFCD
Chandigarh

OLF Dehradun

Ledger Head

Other Misc
810/12

Other Misc
810/12

65,03,029/-

It is submitted that the nature of all the
expenditures have been disclosed using a
specific ledger head in the financial statements
except only one ledger head ‘Other General
Expenses’.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and it is assured that compliance of IND AS-1 will
be continued.

T

The company has a policy of making certain
deductions from vendors payments on account of
liguidated damages, shortages, rejections etc.
However, we observed that in several cases these
deductions were made from payments of vendors
without actually passing accounting entries in
books of account which has resulted into
understatement of liquidated damages,
overstatement of purchases and overstatement of
creditors. The exact amount of overstatements
could not be ascertained in absence of reliable
information at the time of our audit.

The system of issuing debit/credit note and
invoices against liquidated damages,
shortages/rejections etc. have been implemented
in the units. The same will be duly incorporated
in the books of accounts as well as in GST Portal
in current financial year 2023-24.

We observed that the company has shown all of its
Sales as “Sale of Products” without segregating the
service component on account of warranties,
repairs etc. in violation of Ind AS 115 - “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers”.

The rate whereon Deemed Contracts were
executed with IOL did not include any sum
towards warranties and thus the company has (in
absence of any inclusion in the consideration
towards warranties) declared all supplies as
sales of products.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and if any sum towards warranties will include in
Deemed Contract, then it will be separately
shown in accordance with Ind AS-115.

The company has disclosed security deposits at
historic values and NOT at fair values as required
by IndAS 109 “Financial Instruments”.

It is submitted that value of security deposits
shown in the financial statements represent the
interest bearing security given to electricity
department and the performance bank guarantee
given in the form of FDRs.

The interest accrued (time value of money) on
these securities have duly accounted for in the
books of accounts and shown with the security
deposits in the financial statements of 2022-23 in
accordance with the Ind AS-109.

The company has not disclosed nature and extent
of risks arising from financial instruments as
required by Para 31 & 32 of IndAS 107 “Financial
Instruments: Disclosures”.

The audit observation has been taken note of and
it is assured that it will be re-examined and
disclosed in the financial of current year 2023-24.

The company has not made disclosures related to
Contractual Assets, Contractual Liabilites &
Revenue Recognised from Contracts as required
by Para 116 of IndAS 115 “Revenue from Contracts
with Customers”.

The audit observation has been taken note of and
it is assured that it will be re-examined and
disclosed in the financial of current year 2023-24.
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The company had made a provision of Rs. 3.48
Crores towards purchases against which RV was
not created till 31/03/2022 but the materials were
physically received at respective factories. During
the year under audit we observed that while
purchases were booked in the books of accounts in
FY 2021-22 but respective inventories were not
included in the audited accounts for the F.Y. 2021-
22. This has resulted into understatement of profit
in FY 2021-22 and over statement of profit in F.Y.
2022-23 by the same amount.

It is submitted that provision of Rs. 3.48 Crores
made towards the purchases have been set off
against the actual purchase made in the F.Y.
2022-23 and the value of inventory has been
increased accordingly after the Receipt Vouchers
(RV) made.

Since the prior period error have been rectified in
the current year, therefore the profit shown in the
financial statement as on 31.03.2023 is not
overstated.

The company has received an amount of Rs
1,415.01 Lakhs from PCAFYS during the year
under audit, the company has classified this
amount under current liabilities. However, No
information/document was provided by the
management to establish that it is in fact a liability
and not income.

It is submitted that during the F.Y. 2022-23, DoO
(C&S) Kolkata, has disbursed the Renewal &
Replacement Fund (RR Fund) for Rs. 14.15
Crores, however the explicit information was not
received during the receipt of the fund. It is
intimated that this matter has already been taken
up with the MoD and a letter dated 09.11.2023
has been issued to DoO (C&S), Kolkata and
NDCD, New Delhi for the suitable directives.

This will be appropriately accounted for in the
financials for current year 2023-24.

The company has not made provision towards
bandwidth charges of ComNet 2.0 for the months
of Feb. & March 2023 which has resulted into
overstatement of profit and understatement of
liabilities by Rs. 4.45 Lakhs as on 31/03/2023.

The provisions for the expenses has been made
on the basis of information available at the time
of finalization of books of accounts. The provision
by definition is an estimate and the same could
not be measured with 100% accuracy. However,
It is assured that we shall incorporate the same
in the Financials of current year 2023-24.

The company received an amount of Rs 1.69
Crores towards discounts on foreign purchases
during the year under audit. The management has
shown this amount as a part of its other incomes
instead of reducing it from purchases. This has
resulted into overstatement of incomes and
expenses by an amount of Rs 1.69 Crores.

There is no impact of the discount on foreign
purchases for Rs. 1.69 crores in the profit of
financial year 2022-23 as the value of Rs. 1.69
crores has been booked under the purchase
head and the same amount has been booked
under the head Other Income.

However, the audit observation has been taken
note of and will be appropriately addressed in the
current financial year 2023-24.

Valuation of Inventories

In valuation of inventory, the Fixed Overhead is
being allocated on the basis of actual production
instead of normal capacity as the company does
not have proper system to identify the normal
production capacity of the plants for production of
specific items by the various factories. This results
in violation of para 13 of IndAS 2 — “Inventories”
which requires FOH to be allocated based on the
normal capacity of the production facilities.

Allocation of Fixed Overheads has been made on
the basis of management estimates by each factory
hence the compliance with Ind- As could not be
verified by us. The impact of the non-compliance
with Ind-AS 2 can'’t be quantified by us in absence
of the reliable information at this stage.

It is submitted that valuation of inventory is being
done as per the IND AS-2.

Company has identified normal capacity of each
production unit in terms of Standard Man-hours.
Being a multi production unit and multi
technology product, there is no other parameter
except Standard Man-Hours is available to
measure the capacity of the unit.

As per Para 13 of the said IND AS: “The actual
level of production may be used if it approximates
normal capacity”. That since our actual level of
production approximates normal capacity,
therefore, we have correctly allocated fixed
overheads.

It is assured that compliance of IND AS-2 will be
continued.
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The company is not recognizing various items of
spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment which are expected to be used during
more than one period which is in violation of para
6 & 8 of IndAS 16 “Property plant and
Equipment”.

The impact of the same in financial statements of
current period and on deemed equity is not
quantifiable.

It is submitted that during the financial year 2022-
23, the physical verification and valuation of
PPEs including spare parts, stand-by equipment
and servicing equipment were got done by the
registered valuer and the same have been
incorporated in the books of accounts.

However, the audit observation has been noted
for the future compliance.

el

Plant Property & Equipment

Fixed Assets of erstwhile Ordnance Factories were
transferred to the Company as on 01/10/2021, the
company has accounted for these assets at fair
market value derived on the basis of valuation
report of external valuers. The management has
changed its accounting policy with respect to the
valuation of PPE from Cost Model to Fair Value
Model during the year under audit. The company
has got all of its PPE revalued as on 31/03/2023 on
the basis of valuation report of external valuers. We
have relied upon the valuation report submitted by
the external valuers.

Statement of fact, not a qualification.

Research & Development Expenses

Accounting of Intangible Assets meeting the
definition as per Ind As 38 has not been done in
compliance with Ind As 101 — “First Time Adoption”
as the carrying value of Intangible Assets has not
been brought in books as on 1st October 2021. In
absence of related data of earlier years, the impact
of the same in the current period financial
statements cannot be commented upon.

The expenses capitalized during the period under
audit as Intangible Assets are incomplete as proper
documentation in respect of allocation of salaries of
the persons involved in research projects,
depreciation/repairs of PPE used in research and
other overheads of research facilities are not
available.

The impact of the deficiencies in financial
statements is presently not quantifiable in absence
of reliable data.

No intangible assets of any significant value were
transferred to the company by erstwhile
ordnance factories at the time of corporatization.

The company has duly considered the R&D
expenses incurred during 01.10.2021 ({ill
31.03.2023 and shown as Intangible Assets
under Development, in such cases, wherein
some developmental projects were in progress.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and it is assured that compliance of IND AS-38
will be continued.
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Qualifications in Audit Report on Internal Financial Controls

NSo Auditors Remarks Management Response
a. | Absent or inadequate Controls on significant

accounting process

It was observed that adequate controls over creation
& maodification of accounting data maintained on
Tally Software are not present. No systems have
been designed for approval of accounting entries
being made into the system. Neither there is any list
of approved documents required for authorizing
accounting entries into the accounting systems.

Similarly, no process is detailed for making any
modifications/alterations in the already recorded
accounting transactions. It is possible to change the
accounting data as many times as required without
any approval from the management and without
creation of any audit trail of recording or
modifications in the recorded transactions.

There was no prescribed procedure/written
document on the policy of making income tax
deductions from the invoices of the vendors, this
again was left on the judgement of the outside
experts who consistently made a lot of errors and
omissions in submission of TDS Returns.

Prior to corporatization, factory unit were having
PPC package in place. Material Insured Slip
(MIS), Receipt Voucher (RVs), Certified Receipt
Voucher (CRVs) etc. pertaining to purchase,
sales, GST, expenses, salaries etc. were taken
care by the unit officials only and Accounts
Department used to undertake statutory
compliances pertaining to TDS, release of
payments and preparation of financials.

That the systems in vogue continued post
corporatization also and the aspects taken care
by the then accounts were also taken care by the
unit officials in assistance with the outside hired
professionals.

That all the entries in earlier packages continued
to be undertaken even after 01.10.2021. That so
far as entries in Tally software are concerned, the
said software has only been used to replicate the
actual transactions in a better format only. Each
and every transaction stands duly recorded in
PPC Software being used by the respective units.
Further purchase, sale, payments, expenses are
subjected to three stage checks in all the units.
Further the entire entries in tally software have
been made on the basis of documents prepared
by us which are named Debit Voucher (DV),
Journal Voucher (JV), Credit Voucher (CV) etc.
which are duly available in respective units. Thus,
we have proper documentation of transactions
entered in Tally.

The management has decided to develop a
comprehensive manual for accounting processes,
the same is in development stages as of now.
Management is confident that it will be able to
develop and thus implement the same on topmost
priority.

The board had authorised four of its General
Managers/HODs as signatories to the bank
accounts in the name of the company, however
these officials delegated this important authority and
related responsibilities to their junior officers without
consent of the board. At the time of signing of this
report all the bank accounts of the company were
being operated by officers who were not authorised
by the board. The same was ratified post facto by
the Board of Directors.

The instance has already been ratified by the
Board in its meeting.

One bank account (#10202561269 with State Bank
of India, Raipur, Dehradun) of the company was in
the name of Public Fund Account - GM OLF and the
same continued to be used for the business of the

The management has already taken cognizance
of the same and this bank account is closed in
March, 2023.
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company during the year under audit, the account
was closed in March 2023. The control systems of
the company failed to notice such a big lapse and
the absence of any warning prevented the
management from taking any remedial action.
Sales of Rs. 10.33 Crores was recognized in books | The goods against the sales of Rs. 10.33 Crores
of accounts even before goods against these |could not be dispatched to the customer due to
invoices were dispatched. The sales invoices were | non-generation of e-way bill at the end of
reversed during the course of branch audit. The |reporting period, therefore the sales amounting to
control system of the company failed to prevent such |Rs. 10.33 Crores were reversed through Credit
a big lapse and the absence of any warning |[Notes. The compliance of GST provisions
prevented the management from taking any |towards the sales reversal have been done in
remedial action. GST Portal.

However, the audit observation has been noted
for the future compliance.

Purchase of Rs. 1.87 Crores was recognized in | The vendor had supplied the goods for Rs. 1.87
books of accounts even before invoices against |Crores against the delivery challan before
these supplies were issued by respective suppliers. | 31.03.2023. The Receipt Voucher (RV) against
The control system of the company failed to prevent | these supplies were made as on 31.03.2023 and
such a big lapse and the absence of any warning | the goods were included in the closing inventory
prevented the management from taking any |of F.Y.2022-23. Therefore the purchases against
remedial action. theses supplies were recognized in the books.

However, the audit observation has been noted
and the units has been instructed to capture the
invoices at the time of IGP.

There is no system in the company to keep track of | The audit observation has been noted and it is
limits prescribed under Sec 194Q of the Income Tax | submitted that the management is planning to
Act for vendors who are supplying goods and |develop an online program to track the vendor
services to different factories of the company. There | who has supplied the goods of Rs. 50.00 Lakhs &
might be cases where suppliers have not crossed | above cumulatively in all units.

the limit of Rs. 50.00 Lakh in individual factories but
crossed the limit when considered cumulatively for
entire company.

b | Inadequate documentation of the components of
internal control

It has been observed that the company does not | It is pertinent to mention that the earlier system in
have any practice of maintaining vouchers for the | vogue during the period of OFB has been
bills recorded in Tally software due to which it is not | continued in the same spirit by the company to
possible to trace whether a particular transaction | process  all records  towards receipt,
has been recorded in tally or not. consumption, expenses, payments, sales etc. In
this system, there exists three tier verification
system for passing of any financial document i.e.
maker, checkers and authorizer and so on.

Itis further pertinent to mention that the Tally ERP
system is a new system for the company and it
has taken some time for familiarization and to
acquire proficiency to work in the new system. In
the initial stages there could have been a few
instances of traceability. However, with passage
of time this issue stands addressed.

The company has appointed a firm of chartered
accountants to complete its accounting work for
current financial year 2023-24. The system of
maintaining tally vouchers will be started from
F.Y. 2023-24 onwards
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Inadequate design of internal control over the
preparation of the financial statements being
audited

The company has not maintained proper
reconciliations of all the statutory dues such as
income tax dues such as TDS and goods and
service tax liability on month -on month basis with
the PPC server.

The company does not reconcile the party balances
(including branch offices) outstanding at year end
with the PPC server to ensure that all the
transactions are recorded in the head of respective
parties and discrepancies, if any, can be corrected
on timely basis. This has resulted into mismatching
of party balances with their external confirmations
due to lapse of recording of components of these
bills.

The company and its units has made all-out effort
to maintain all the statutory compliances for
which reconciliation is necessary. The auditors as
well as branch auditors were provided
reconciliations to a large extent.

However, the audit observation has been noted.
The company has appointed a firm of Chartered
Accountants to prepare the GST reconciliation for
the period from 01.10.2021 to 31.03.2023.
Further, to strengthen the internal system,
qualified professionals are being hired on Fixed
term Contract Basis.

The management has sent communications for
confirmation of Debtors/Creditors to all the
parties. The balance confirmations were received
from certain parties; however some of these
parties were yet to respond. The balance
confirmation is an ongoing process and 100%
compliance of the same shall be ensured.

Management will initiate a fresh round of
communications for obtaining balance
confirmations from all the parties in F.Y. 2023-24.

Absent or inadequate controls over the

safeguarding of assets

The company does not have proper exhaustive
records of all the items of Property, Plant and
Equipment. There does not exist a proper control for
conducting physical verification of these items
showing substantive evidence-based process of
physical verification, due to which the completeness
and accuracy of the FAR cannot be vouched for.

The units namely OFD, OFCD & OLF were
transferred to IOL on as is where basis w.e.f.
01.10.2021 and at the time of takeover of the said
units, IOL had hired a registered valuer for
valuation of PPE. The said party duly conducted
physical verification of PPEs and provided
valuation report to the management.

However, the audit observation has been noted.
The management has considered the aspect of
physical verification of assets positively and shall
be complying in due course. The management
has started process of collection of its fixed asset
data in light of requirements setout in the
Companies Act, 2013. Once this data is
compiled, the management will prepare a
comprehensive fixed asset register in
accordance with the Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. The management is
confident the process will be completed before
31.03.2024.
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e | Employees or management who lack the
qualifications and training to fulfil their assigned
functions

Most of the staff deputed to Accounts and Finance
Department are from non-financial backgrounds
who are not well versed with the knowledge for
recording the complex transactions relating to sale
of scrap through MSTC, contract labour and building
maintenance and GST, GST TDS, IT TDS, etc.
deductions and payments.

Further, the classification of transactions according
to the nature of expense has not been made
properly due to the lack of appropriate training and
knowledge of the employee.

In order to strengthen Finance & Accounting
Division various actions have been taken as
under:

1. Enrolling of imparting training to various level
of employees.

2. Group ‘A’ officer at the level of GM finance is
pursuing the EPAF in Finance from IIM
Kolkata and CMA from ICMAL.

3. Six Officers at the level of JWM are also
pursuing the CMA Intermediate course from
ICMAL.

4. Two Chartered Accountants have been
appointed as Senior Manager (Finance &
Accounts) and two CA intermediate have been
appointed as Finance Assistants on Fixed
Term Contracts Basis.

5. Further, the hiring of Four Senior Managers
(F&A), Six Deputy Managers (F&A) and Ten
Finance Executive on Fixed Term Contracts
Basis is under process.

6. We have tied up with NISG and is in process
of implementing ERP.

Further, we have tied up with ICMAI for training in

Finance & Accounts and preparing of various

manual like Finance manual, Accounting manual,

Internal Audit manual, Finance control manual,

risk management manual, risk management

manual e.t.c. and preparation of these manual are
in final stage.
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DFFICE OF THE
T T DIRECTOR GENERAL OF AUTHT
UROMAMCE FACTORIES

K KATA,

To

The Chairman & Managing Director,

India Optel Limited, Corporale Headquaress,
CFIL Campus, Raipur,

IMehradun- 248008, Uttrakhand.

Sub:  Comment under Section 1436} (b} of the Companics Act, 2003 on the acconnts of M/
Indin Optel Limited, Dehradun for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023,

Sir,

[ am to forward herewith the Nil comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of [ndia
under seetion 143 (6) {b) of the Companies Act 2003 on the Financial Statements of M/s ladia Optel
Limited, Deheadun for the year ended 3H March 2023,

Receipt ol this lerrer may kendly be acknowledged.

Encl: Az atared,

¥ owrs Gaithfully.,

gl
(Sarat Clhatorvedi}
Director General of Auwdit

(Ordnance Fuctories)
KOLKATA

‘HET A 2o fu, ﬂﬁﬁ@ﬂqﬂ'ﬂﬂi {ﬁﬁrﬁ" ﬂ'ﬂm},m Wonoo®

AYULH BHAWAN 1004, SHAHEED KHUDIRAM BOSE ROAD (EAST WING, 8TH FLOOR), KOLKATA - 700 01
PHOME @ 2248-2857 Z243-8341 & FAM - 22485091
E-Mai | pdacfificaqg gowvin
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